

2023 – 2024 Homeschool Annual Report

Submitted by

Office of School Choice and Parental Empowerment

Introduction

The Office of School Choice and Parental Empowerment is dedicated to empowering parents to make the best educational choices for their children while expanding opportunities and access for Arkansas families. In line with this mission, the office fosters strong partnerships between the homeschool community, school districts, and key stakeholders.

This report presents valuable insights and statistical data drawn from the 2023-2024 academic year. The information was gathered through submitted Notices of Intent to Homeschool in Arkansas. It's important to note that the accuracy of this data relies on self-reported details provided by parents in these forms. As a result, the analysis and conclusions in this report are directly influenced by the completeness and accuracy of the information shared by families.

All questions or requests for assistance should be directed to:

Office of School Choice Homeschool Division

ade.homeschool@ade.arkansas.gov

This report is posted on the Home School report webpage

<u>Division of Elementary and Secondary Education - Offices - School Choice & Parent Empowerment - Home Schools - Home School Reports (arkansas.gov)</u>

Table of Contents

Student	count	by	District

Student count as a percentage of the District population

Student count by District (grade and gender)

Student count by Grade

Student count by Grade and Gender

Student count by County

Student count by County (district and grade)

GED count by District

GED count by County

GED by Grade and Gender



Arkansas Home School Student Count by District School Year 2023 - 2024

State Total: 32767

Report Category: ALL Students

LEA	District	No Of Students
1701000	ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT	315
0501000	ALPENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	90
1002000	ARKADELPHIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	108
4701000	ARMOREL SCHOOL DISTRICT	23
4101000	ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT	65
5801000	ATKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	103
7401000	AUGUSTA SCHOOL DISTRICT	7
7301000	BALD KNOB SCHOOL DISTRICT	135
5401000	BARTON-LEXA SCHOOL DISTRICT	16
3201000	BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	285
6301000	BAUXITE SCHOOL DISTRICT	82
1601000	BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	32
5201000	BEARDEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	20
7302000	BEEBE SCHOOL DISTRICT	282
6302000	BENTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	422
0401000	BENTONVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	1656
0502000	BERGMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	150
0801000	BERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	214
3001000	BISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	125
2901000	BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	30
4702000	BLYTHEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	47
4201000	BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	123
7303000	BRADFORD SCHOOL DISTRICT	39
4801000	BRINKLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	24
1603000	BROOKLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	178
6303000	BRYANT SCHOOL DISTRICT	552
1605000	BUFFALO IS. CENTRAL SCH. DIST.	44
4304000	CABOT SCHOOL DISTRICT	755
4901000	CADDO HILLS SCHOOL DISTRICT	87
3301000	CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	46
5204000	CAMDEN FAIRVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	107

4000000	CARLINI E COLICOL DISTRICT	22
4303000	CARLISLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	33
6802000	CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	160
3212000	CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	83
1702000	CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	123
5502000	CENTERPOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT	65
2402000	CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	57
4802000	CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT	25
3601000	CLARKSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	177
1305000	CLEVELAND COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	56
7102000	CLINTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	215
1201000	CONCORD SCHOOL DISTRICT	66
2301000	CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	820
1101000	CORNING SCHOOL DISTRICT	55
5707000	COSSATOT RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	85
0302000	COTTER SCHOOL DISTRICT	64
2403000	COUNTY LINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	59
1901000	CROSS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	65
0201000	CROSSETT SCHOOL DISTRICT	107
2601000	CUTTER-MORNING STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	65
7503000	DANVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	37
7504000	DARDANELLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	114
0402000	DECATUR SCHOOL DISTRICT	43
5106000	DEER/MT. JUDEA SCHOOL DISTRICT	36
6701000	DEQUEEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	68
0901000	DERMOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	15
5901000	DES ARC SCHOOL DISTRICT	49
0101000	DEWITT SCHOOL DISTRICT	70
3102000	DIERKS SCHOOL DISTRICT	17
5802000	DOVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	113
2202000	DREW CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	65
2104000	DUMAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	28
1802000	EARLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	8
5301000	EAST END SCHOOL DISTRICT	70
5608000	EAST POINSETT CO. SCHOOL DIST.	33
7001000	EL DORADO SCHOOL DISTRICT	126
7201000	ELKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	75
1408000	EMERSON-TAYLOR-BRADLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	49
4302000	ENGLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	22
0802000	EUREKA SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	104

7202000	FARMINGTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	183
7203000	FAYETTEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	633
4501000	FLIPPIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	110
2002000	FORDYCE SCHOOL DISTRICT	30
4102000	FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	40
6201000	FORREST CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	56
6601000	FORT SMITH SCHOOL DISTRICT	611
4603000	FOUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	71
2602000	FOUNTAIN LAKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	139
4602000	GENOA CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	53
0403000	GENTRY SCHOOL DISTRICT	171
3002000	GLEN ROSE SCHOOL DISTRICT	58
4708000	GOSNELL SCHOOL DISTRICT	32
0404000	GRAVETTE SCHOOL DISTRICT	435
0803000	GREEN FOREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	149
2303000	GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT	366
2807000	GREENE COUNTY TECH SCHOOL DISTRICT	238
7204000	GREENLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	119
6602000	GREENWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT	339
1003000	GURDON SCHOOL DISTRICT	58
2304000	GUY-PERKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	69
6603000	HACKETT SCHOOL DISTRICT	49
0203000	HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	58
0701000	HAMPTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	27
6304000	HARMONY GROVE SCH DIST(SALINE)	67
5205000	HARMONY GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT (OUACHITA)	15
5602000	HARRISBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	67
0503000	HARRISON SCHOOL DISTRICT	394
5903000	HAZEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	16
1202000	HEBER SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	99
5803000	HECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	46
5403000	HELENAV WEST HELENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	24
0601000	HERMITAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	8
6804000	HIGHLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	223
3809000	HILLCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	70
2903000	HOPE SCHOOL DISTRICT	112
6703000	HORATIO SCHOOL DISTRICT	16
2603000	HOT SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	205
3804000	HOXIE SCHOOL DISTRICT	19

1101000	LILINTE WILL F COLLOOL DISTRICT	440
4401000	HUNTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	418
3306000	IZARD COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT	60
3405000	JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT	92
6004000	JACKSONVILLE NORTH PULASKI SCHOOL DISTRICT	410
5102000	JASPER SCHOOL DISTRICT	133
2604000	JESSIEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	66
1608000	JONESBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT	333
7003000	JUNCTION CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	19
5503000	KIRBY SCHOOL DISTRICT	55
3704000	LAFAYETTE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	34
2605000	LAKE HAMILTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	283
0903000	LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(CHICOT)	39
2606000	LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(GARLAND)	180
3604000	LAMAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	83
6605000	LAVACA SCHOOL DISTRICT	67
3810000	LAWRENCE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	100
0506000	LEAD HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT	91
3904000	LEE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	42
7205000	LINCOLN SCHOOL DISTRICT	142
6001000	LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	645
4301000	LONOKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	104
4202000	MAGAZINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	29
3003000	MAGNET COVE SCHOOL DIST.	32
1402000	MAGNOLIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	129
3004000	MALVERN SCHOOL DISTRICT	151
2501000	MAMMOTH SPRING SCHOOL DISTRICT	46
4712000	MANILA SCHOOL DISTRICT	60
6606000	MANSFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT	164
1804000	MARION SCHOOL DISTRICT	153
5604000	MARKED TREE SCHOOL DISTRICT	8
2803000	MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	52
5404000	MARVELL-ELAINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	17
2305000	MAYFLOWER SCHOOL DISTRICT	117
6102000	MAYNARD SCHOOL DISTRICT	77
7403000	MCCRORY SCHOOL DISTRICT	36
2105000	MCGEHEE SCHOOL DISTRICT	16
3302000	MELBOURNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	80
5703000	MENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	183
3211000	MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	106

3104000	MINERAL SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	14
2203000	MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT	67
4902000	MOUNT IDA SCHOOL DISTRICT	65
0303000	MOUNTAIN HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT	364
2607000	MOUNTAIN PINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	42
6901000	MOUNTAIN VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	343
1703000	MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	85
2306000	MT. VERNON/ENOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	73
1704000	MULBERRY/PLEASANT VIEW BI-COUNTY SCHOOLS	62
3105000	NASHVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	94
1503000	NEMO VISTA SCHOOL DISTRICT	63
1611000	NETTLETON SCHOOL DISTRICT	158
5008000	NEVADA SCHOOL DISTRICT	35
3403000	NEWPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT	55
0304000	NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	28
6002000	NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	304
0504000	OMAHA SCHOOL DISTRICT	58
4713000	OSCEOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	19
5706000	OUACHITA RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	45
3005000	OUACHITA SCHOOL DISTRICT	32
6505000	OZARK MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	109
2404000	OZARK SCHOOL DISTRICT	139
6205000	PALESTINE-WHEATLEY SCH. DIST.	9
7309000	PANGBURN SCHOOL DISTRICT	89
2808000	PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT	273
4203000	PARIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	71
7007000	PARKERS CHAPEL SCHOOL DIST.	28
0407000	PEA RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	217
5303000	PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	66
1104000	PIGGOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	49
3505000	PINE BLUFF SCHOOL DISTRICT	126
6103000	POCAHONTAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	162
5804000	POTTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	84
2703000	POYEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	18
7206000	PRAIRIE GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT	213
5006000	PRESCOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	46
6003000	PULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	1103
1203000	QUITMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	99
1106000	RECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	45

4706000	RIVERCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	27
1613000	RIVERSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT	58
7307000	RIVERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	106
0405000	ROGERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	1011
7310000	ROSE BUD SCHOOL DISTRICT	100
5805000	RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	284
2502000	SALEM SCHOOL DISTRICT	80
4204000	SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	16
6502000	SEARCY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	242
7311000	SEARCY SCHOOL DISTRICT	560
2705000	SHERIDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	297
7104000	SHIRLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	67
0406000	SILOAM SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	628
3806000	SLOAN-HENDRIX SCHOOL DISTRICT	83
7008000	SMACKOVER-NORPHLET SCHOOL DISTRICT	60
1507000	SOUTH CONWAY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	175
5504000	SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	51
7105000	SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT(VANBUREN)	80
3209000	SOUTHSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (INDEPENDENCE)	64
2906000	SPRING HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT	4
7207000	SPRINGDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT	905
4003000	STAR CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	63
7009000	STRONG-HUTTIG SCHOOL DISTRICT	5
0104000	STUTTGART SCHOOL DISTRICT	61
4605000	TEXARKANA SCHOOL DISTRICT	189
5605000	TRUMANN SCHOOL DISTRICT	102
7510000	TWO RIVERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	74
0505000	VALLEY SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	109
1612000	VALLEY VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	164
1705000	VAN BUREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	359
2307000	VILONIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	345
2503000	VIOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	51
6401000	WALDRON SCHOOL DISTRICT	132
0602000	WARREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	88
3509000	WATSON CHAPEL SCHOOL DISTRICT	54
7208000	WEST FORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	111
1803000	WEST MEMPHIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	141
1204000	WEST SIDE SCHOOL DIST(CLEBURNE)	89
7509000	WESTERN YELL CO. SCHOOL DIST.	17

Total		32767
4502000	YELLVILLE-SUMMIT SCHOOL DISTRICT.	161
1905000	WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	93
1304000	WOODLAWN SCHOOL DISTRICT	25
1505000	WONDERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	28
3510000	WHITE HALL SCHOOL DISTRICT	179
7304000	WHITE CO. CENTRAL SCHOOL DIST.	73
3606000	WESTSIDE SCHOOL DIST(JOHNSON)	64
1602000	WESTSIDE CONS. SCH DIST(CRAIGH	129



Arkansas Home School Percentage By District School Year 2023 - 2024

LEA	LEA Name	Non-Home Schooled Count	Home Schooled Count	Home Schooled Percentage
1701000	ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT	3093	315	9.2%
0501000	ALPENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	409	90	18.0%
1002000	ARKADELPHIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	1812	108	5.6%
4701000	ARMOREL SCHOOL DISTRICT	395	23	5.5%
4101000	ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT	1287	65	4.8%
5801000	ATKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	927	103	10.0%
7401000	AUGUSTA SCHOOL DISTRICT	326	7	2.1%
7301000	BALD KNOB SCHOOL DISTRICT	1071	135	11.2%
5401000	BARTON-LEXA SCHOOL DISTRICT	610	16	2.6%
3201000	BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	3119	285	8.4%
6301000	BAUXITE SCHOOL DISTRICT	1682	82	4.6%
1601000	BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	552	32	5.5%
5201000	BEARDEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	458	20	4.2%
7302000	BEEBE SCHOOL DISTRICT	3320	282	7.8%
6302000	BENTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	5763	422	6.8%
0401000	BENTONVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	19137	1656	8.0%
0502000	BERGMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	1021	150	12.8%
0801000	BERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	1810	214	10.6%
3001000	BISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	999	125	11.1%
2901000	BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	413	30	6.8%
4702000	BLYTHEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	1362	47	3.3%
4201000	BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	1239	123	9.0%
7303000	BRADFORD SCHOOL DISTRICT	430	39	8.3%
4801000	BRINKLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	389	24	5.8%
1603000	BROOKLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	2994	178	5.6%
6303000	BRYANT SCHOOL DISTRICT	9615	552	5.4%
1605000	BUFFALO IS. CENTRAL SCH. DIST.	675	44	6.1%
4304000	CABOT SCHOOL DISTRICT	10336	755	6.8%
4901000	CADDO HILLS SCHOOL DISTRICT	556	87	13.5%
3301000	CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	370	46	11.1%
5204000	CAMDEN FAIRVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	1998	107	5.1%
4303000	CARLISLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	601	33	5.2%
6802000	CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	1166	160	12.1%
3212000	CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	638	83	11.5%

1702000	CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	707	123	14.8%
5502000	CENTERPOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT	929	65	6.5%
2402000	CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	880	57	6.1%
4802000	CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT	408	25	5.8%
3601000	CLARKSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	2512	177	6.6%
1305000	CLEVELAND COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	689	56	7.5%
7102000	CLINTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	1228	215	14.9%
1201000	CONCORD SCHOOL DISTRICT	375	66	15.0%
2301000	CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	9914	820	7.6%
1101000	CORNING SCHOOL DISTRICT	794	55	6.5%
5707000	COSSATOT RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	869	85	8.9%
0302000	COTTER SCHOOL DISTRICT	677	64	8.6%
2403000	COUNTY LINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	544	59	9.8%
1901000	CROSS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	695	65	8.6%
0201000	CROSSETT SCHOOL DISTRICT	1511	107	6.6%
2601000	CUTTER-MORNING STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	661	65	9.0%
7503000	DANVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	758	37	4.7%
7504000	DARDANELLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	2084	114	5.2%
0402000	DECATUR SCHOOL DISTRICT	573	43	7.0%
5106000	DEER/MT. JUDEA SCHOOL DISTRICT	332	36	9.8%
6701000	DEQUEEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	2354	68	2.8%
0901000	DERMOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	292	15	4.9%
5901000	DES ARC SCHOOL DISTRICT	622	49	7.3%
0101000	DEWITT SCHOOL DISTRICT	1111	70	5.9%
3102000	DIERKS SCHOOL DISTRICT	518	17	3.2%
5802000	DOVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	1218	113	8.5%
2202000	DREW CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	1161	65	5.3%
2104000	DUMAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	914	28	3.0%
1802000	EARLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	386	8	2.0%
5301000	EAST END SCHOOL DISTRICT	630	70	10.0%
5608000	EAST POINSETT CO. SCHOOL DIST.	553	33	5.6%
7001000	EL DORADO SCHOOL DISTRICT	3884	126	3.1%
7201000	ELKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	1407	75	5.1%
1408000	EMERSON-TAYLOR-BRADLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	1227	49	3.8%
4302000	ENGLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	596	22	3.6%
0802000	EUREKA SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	622	104	14.3%
7202000	FARMINGTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	2823	183	6.1%
7203000	FAYETTEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	10164	633	5.9%
4501000	FLIPPIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	768	110	12.5%

2002000	FORDYCE SCHOOL DISTRICT	701	30	4.1%
4102000	FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	482	40	7.7%
6201000	FORREST CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	1925	56	2.8%
6601000	FORT SMITH SCHOOL DISTRICT	13622	611	4.3%
4603000	FOUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	1054	71	6.3%
2602000	FOUNTAIN LAKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	1212	139	10.3%
4602000	GENOA CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	1185	53	4.3%
0403000	GENTRY SCHOOL DISTRICT	1670	171	9.3%
3002000	GLEN ROSE SCHOOL DISTRICT	960	58	5.7%
4708000	GOSNELL SCHOOL DISTRICT	1188	32	2.6%
0404000	GRAVETTE SCHOOL DISTRICT	2053	435	17.5%
0803000	GREEN FOREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	1374	149	9.8%
2303000	GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT	3766	366	8.9%
2807000	GREENE COUNTY TECH SCHOOL DISTRICT	3430	238	6.5%
7204000	GREENLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	720	119	14.2%
6602000	GREENWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT	3836	339	8.1%
1003000	GURDON SCHOOL DISTRICT	549	58	9.6%
2304000	GUY-PERKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	319	69	17.8%
6603000	HACKETT SCHOOL DISTRICT	780	49	5.9%
0203000	HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	1535	58	3.6%
0701000	HAMPTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	506	27	5.1%
6304000	HARMONY GROVE SCH DIST(SALINE)	1235	67	5.1%
5205000	HARMONY GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT (OUACHITA)	834	15	1.8%
5602000	HARRISBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	1069	67	5.9%
0503000	HARRISON SCHOOL DISTRICT	2746	394	12.5%
5903000	HAZEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	527	16	2.9%
1202000	HEBER SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	1558	99	6.0%
5803000	HECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	664	46	6.5%
5403000	HELENAV WEST HELENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	920	24	2.5%
0601000	HERMITAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	393	8	2.0%
6804000	HIGHLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	1513	223	12.8%
3809000	HILLCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	404	70	14.8%
2903000	HOPE SCHOOL DISTRICT	2100	112	5.1%
6703000	HORATIO SCHOOL DISTRICT	658	16	2.4%
2603000	HOT SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	3533	205	5.5%
3804000	HOXIE SCHOOL DISTRICT	784	19	2.4%
4401000	HUNTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	2269	418	15.6%
3306000	IZARD COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT	605	60	9.0%

3405000	JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT	807	92	10.2%
6004000	JACKSONVILLE NORTH PULASKI SCHOOL DISTRICT	4174	409	8.9%
5102000	JASPER SCHOOL DISTRICT	854	133	13.5%
2604000	JESSIEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	780	66	7.8%
1608000	JONESBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT	6471	333	4.9%
7003000	JUNCTION CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	682	19	2.7%
5503000	KIRBY SCHOOL DISTRICT	415	55	11.7%
3704000	LAFAYETTE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	480	34	6.6%
2605000	LAKE HAMILTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	3954	283	6.7%
0903000	LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(CHICOT)	823	39	4.5%
2606000	LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(GARLAND)	3364	180	5.1%
3604000	LAMAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	1193	83	6.5%
6605000	LAVACA SCHOOL DISTRICT	784	67	7.9%
3810000	LAWRENCE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	1023	100	8.9%
0506000	LEAD HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT	344	91	20.9%
3904000	LEE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	621	42	6.3%
7205000	LINCOLN SCHOOL DISTRICT	1062	142	11.8%
6001000	LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	19952	645	3.1%
4301000	LONOKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	1544	104	6.3%
4202000	MAGAZINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	423	29	6.4%
3003000	MAGNET COVE SCHOOL DIST.	679	32	4.5%
1402000	MAGNOLIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	2514	129	4.9%
3004000	MALVERN SCHOOL DISTRICT	1825	151	7.6%
2501000	MAMMOTH SPRING SCHOOL DISTRICT	452	46	9.2%
4712000	MANILA SCHOOL DISTRICT	1026	60	5.5%
6606000	MANSFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT	728	164	18.4%
1804000	MARION SCHOOL DISTRICT	3886	153	3.8%
5604000	MARKED TREE SCHOOL DISTRICT	476	8	1.7%
2803000	MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	588	52	8.1%
5404000	MARVELL-ELAINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	222	17	7.1%
2305000	MAYFLOWER SCHOOL DISTRICT	991	117	10.6%
6102000	MAYNARD SCHOOL DISTRICT	556	77	12.2%
7403000	MCCRORY SCHOOL DISTRICT	555	36	6.1%
2105000	MCGEHEE SCHOOL DISTRICT	1046	16	1.5%
3302000	MELBOURNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	768	80	9.4%
5703000	MENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	1697	183	9.7%
3211000	MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	455	106	18.9%
3104000	MINERAL SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	395	14	3.4%
2203000	MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT	1583	67	4.1%

4902000	MOUNT IDA SCHOOL DISTRICT	434	65	13.0%
0303000	MOUNTAIN HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT	3839	365	8.7%
2607000	MOUNTAIN PINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	599	42	6.6%
6901000	MOUNTAIN VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	1546	343	18.2%
1703000	MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	592	85	12.6%
2306000	MT. VERNON/ENOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	528	73	12.1%
1704000	MULBERRY/PLEASANT VIEW BI-COUNTY SCHOOLS	385	62	13.9%
3105000	NASHVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	1871	94	4.8%
1503000	NEMO VISTA SCHOOL DISTRICT	464	63	12.0%
1611000	NETTLETON SCHOOL DISTRICT	3723	158	4.1%
5008000	NEVADA SCHOOL DISTRICT	433	35	7.5%
3403000	NEWPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT	1125	55	4.7%
0304000	NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	454	28	5.8%
6002000	NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	7295	304	4.0%
0504000	OMAHA SCHOOL DISTRICT	382	58	13.2%
4713000	OSCEOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	848	19	2.2%
5706000	OUACHITA RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	748	45	5.7%
3005000	OUACHITA SCHOOL DISTRICT	545	32	5.5%
6505000	OZARK MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	521	109	17.3%
2404000	OZARK SCHOOL DISTRICT	1696	139	7.6%
6205000	PALESTINE-WHEATLEY SCH. DIST.	785	9	1.1%
7309000	PANGBURN SCHOOL DISTRICT	771	89	10.3%
2808000	PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT	3026	273	8.3%
4203000	PARIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	966	71	6.8%
7007000	PARKERS CHAPEL SCHOOL DIST.	778	28	3.5%
0407000	PEA RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	2527	217	7.9%
5303000	PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	915	66	6.7%
1104000	PIGGOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	773	49	6.0%
3505000	PINE BLUFF SCHOOL DISTRICT	2942	126	4.1%
6103000	POCAHONTAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	1908	162	7.8%
5804000	POTTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	1798	84	4.5%
2703000	POYEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	502	18	3.5%
7206000	PRAIRIE GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT	2117	213	9.1%
5006000	PRESCOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	911	46	4.8%
6003000	PULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	11875	1103	8.5%
1203000	QUITMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	870	99	10.2%
1106000	RECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	565	45	7.4%
4706000	RIVERCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	1115	27	2.4%
1613000	RIVERSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT	735	58	7.3%

7307000	RIVERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	1098	106	8.8%
0405000	ROGERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	15529	1011	6.1%
7310000	ROSE BUD SCHOOL DISTRICT	716	100	12.3%
5805000	RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	5459	284	4.9%
2502000	SALEM SCHOOL DISTRICT	851	80	8.6%
4204000	SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	432	16	3.6%
6502000	SEARCY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	761	242	24.1%
7311000	SEARCY SCHOOL DISTRICT	3924	560	12.5%
2705000	SHERIDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	4241	297	6.5%
7104000	SHIRLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	315	67	17.5%
0406000	SILOAM SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	4511	628	12.2%
3806000	SLOAN-HENDRIX SCHOOL DISTRICT	738	83	10.1%
7008000	SMACKOVER-NORPHLET SCHOOL DISTRICT	1069	60	5.3%
1507000	SOUTH CONWAY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	2233	175	7.3%
5504000	SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	671	51	7.1%
7105000	SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT(VANBUREN)	481	80	14.3%
3209000	SOUTHSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (INDEPENDENCE)	1940	64	3.2%
2906000	SPRING HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT	624	4	0.6%
7207000	SPRINGDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT	21712	905	4.0%
4003000	STAR CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	1384	63	4.4%
7009000	STRONG-HUTTIG SCHOOL DISTRICT	309	5	1.6%
0104000	STUTTGART SCHOOL DISTRICT	1544	61	3.8%
4605000	TEXARKANA SCHOOL DISTRICT	3758	189	4.8%
5605000	TRUMANN SCHOOL DISTRICT	1446	102	6.6%
7510000	TWO RIVERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	660	74	10.1%
0505000	VALLEY SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	815	109	11.8%
1612000	VALLEY VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	2895	164	5.4%
1705000	VAN BUREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	5709	359	5.9%
2307000	VILONIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	2921	345	10.6%
2503000	VIOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	371	51	12.1%
6401000	WALDRON SCHOOL DISTRICT	1387	132	8.7%
0602000	WARREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	1419	88	5.8%
3509000	WATSON CHAPEL SCHOOL DISTRICT	1725	54	3.0%
7208000	WEST FORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	778	111	12.5%
1803000	WEST MEMPHIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	4619	141	3.0%
1204000	WEST SIDE SCHOOL DIST(CLEBURNE)	474	89	15.8%
7509000	WESTERN YELL CO. SCHOOL DIST.	290	17	5.5%
1602000	WESTSIDE CONS. SCH DIST(CRAIGH	1793	129	6.7%
3606000	WESTSIDE SCHOOL DIST(JOHNSON)	607	64	9.5%

7304000	WHITE CO. CENTRAL SCHOOL DIST.	823	73	8.1%
3510000	WHITE HALL SCHOOL DISTRICT	3068	179	5.5%
1505000	WONDERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	437	28	6.0%
1304000	WOODLAWN SCHOOL DISTRICT	582	25	4.1%
1905000	WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	2405	93	3.7%
4502000	YELLVILLE-SUMMIT SCHOOL DISTRICT.	983	161	14.1%



Home School Student Count by District, Grade and Gender

School Year 2023 - 2024

Report Category: ALL Students

ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	13	7
First	11	11
Second	9	8
Third	11	12
Fourth	14	15
Fifth	11	16
Sixth	22	15
Seventh	15	12
Eighth	12	17
Ninth	7	11
Tenth	13	10
Eleventh	10	16
Twelfth	7	10
ALPENA SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	4	3
First	4	4
Second	5	6
Third	5	3
Fourth	3	1
Fifth	2	2
Sixth	1	4
Seventh	6	6
Eighth	2	3
Ninth	2	7
Tenth	6	3
Eleventh	3	4
Twelfth	1	0
ARKADELPHIA SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	7	4

Male	Female	
3	2	
4	5	
3	7	
5	4	
5	3	
3	4	
1	4	
5	4	
5	5	
6	4	
9	2	
3	1	
	9 6 5 5 1 3 5 3 4 3	9 2 6 4 5 5 5 4 1 4 3 4 5 3 5 4 3 7 4 5 3 2

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	0	3
First	0	2
Second	0	1
Third	1	0
Fourth	0	1
Sixth	3	2
Seventh	1	0
Eighth	0	2
Ninth	0	2
Tenth	0	2
Eleventh	0	2
Twelfth	1	0

ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	2
First	2	4
Second	2	8
Third	2	2
Fourth	0	3
Fifth	4	4
Sixth	6	0
Seventh	4	3
Eighth	1	0
Ninth	5	2
Tenth	0	2

Eleventh	3	3
Twelfth	2	0
ATKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	2	5
First	3	4
Second	7	2
Third	5	2
Fourth	5	2
Fifth	5	3
Sixth	5	2
Seventh	5	6
Eighth	6	8
Ninth	4	1
Tenth	3	4
Eleventh	4	5
Twelfth	3	2
AUGUSTA SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	0
Kindergarten Second	1 0	0
Second	0	1
Second Third	0	1
Second Third Fifth	0 1 2	1 0 0
Second Third Fifth Ninth	0 1 2	1 0 0
Second Third Fifth Ninth BALD KNOB SCHOOL DISTRICT	0 1 2 0	1 0 0 2
Second Third Fifth Ninth BALD KNOB SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade	0 1 2 0	1 0 0 2 Female
Second Third Fifth Ninth BALD KNOB SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten	0 1 2 0 Male 3	1 0 0 2 Female 3
Second Third Fifth Ninth BALD KNOB SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First	0 1 2 0 Male 3 5	1 0 0 2 Female 3 4
Second Third Fifth Ninth BALD KNOB SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second	0 1 2 0 Male 3 5	1 0 0 2 Female 3 4 3
Second Third Fifth Ninth BALD KNOB SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second Third	0 1 2 0 Male 3 5 2	1 0 0 2 Female 3 4 3 5
Second Third Fifth Ninth BALD KNOB SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth	0 1 2 0 Male 3 5 2 4 4	1 0 0 2 Female 3 4 3 5
Second Third Fifth Ninth BALD KNOB SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth	0 1 2 0 Male 3 5 2 4 4 8	1 0 0 2 Female 3 4 3 5 6 5
Second Third Fifth Ninth BALD KNOB SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	0 1 2 0 Male 3 5 2 4 4 4 8 7	1 0 0 2 Female 3 4 3 5 6 5 11
Second Third Fifth Ninth BALD KNOB SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh	0 1 2 0 Male 3 5 2 4 4 8 7 2	1 0 0 2 Female 3 4 3 5 6 5 11
Second Third Fifth Ninth BALD KNOB SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth	0 1 2 0 Male 3 5 2 4 4 8 7 2 5	1 0 0 0 2 Female 3 4 3 5 6 5 11 9
Second Third Fifth Ninth BALD KNOB SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	0 1 2 0 Male 3 5 2 4 4 8 7 2 5 9	1 0 0 0 2 Female 3 4 3 5 6 5 11 9 6 6 6

BARTON-LEXA SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	0
First	1	0
Second	2	2
Third	1	0
Fourth	1	0
Fifth	1	0
Seventh	1	0
Eighth	0	1
Ninth	1	0
Tenth	1	1
Eleventh	1	1

BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	12	13
First	13	5
Second	10	7
Third	11	8
Fourth	8	8
Fifth	9	4
Sixth	12	19
Seventh	7	12
Eighth	10	8
Ninth	21	13
Tenth	17	13
Eleventh	11	15
Twelfth	15	4

BAUXITE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	0	2
First	4	4
Second	1	4
Third	3	3
Fourth	2	4
Fifth	2	5
Sixth	3	2
Seventh	4	4
Eighth	0	4

Ninth	4	2	
Tenth	6	5	
Eleventh	3	4	
Twelfth	2	5	
BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT			

Grade	Male	Female
First	2	2
Second	0	1
Third	2	1
Fourth	0	1
Fifth	0	2
Sixth	1	3
Seventh	0	1
Eighth	0	2
Ninth	2	1
Tenth	2	1
Eleventh	2	2
Twelfth	3	1

BEARDEN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	1
First	1	3
Second	0	1
Third	1	0
Fourth	0	1
Fifth	2	1
Sixth	0	1
Seventh	1	0
Eighth	0	1
Ninth	3	1
Twelfth	1	0
DEEDE COLLOCI DICTRICT		

BEEBE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	9	9
First	15	8
Second	11	13
Third	13	10
Fourth	16	11
Fifth	9	9

Sixth	11	12
Seventh	18	12
Eighth	16	7
Ninth	19	5
Tenth	7	9
Eleventh	11	11
Twelfth	6	5
BENTON SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	14	22
First	17	16
Second	19	15
Third	10	17
Fourth	20	10
Fifth	16	14
Sixth	10	20
Seventh	13	16
Eighth	19	19
Ninth	16	20
Tenth	21	17
Eleventh	19	19
Twelfth	8	15
BENTONVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	77	78
First	85	61
Second	63	76
Third	75	68
Fourth	75	79
Fifth	69	60
Sixth	67	60
Seventh	57	56
Eighth	68	65
Ninth	52	59
Tenth	69	74
Eleventh	50	39
Twelfth	39	35
Twelfth BERGMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	39	35

Kindergarten	8	5
First	3	5
Second	8	8
Third	6	6
Fourth	4	8
Fifth	6	9
Sixth	5	11
Seventh	4	9
Eighth	4	4
Ninth	4	6
Tenth	6	4
Eleventh	5	6
Twelfth	3	3

BERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	4	8
First	8	5
Second	8	5
Third	9	2
Fourth	9	5
Fifth	11	11
Sixth	4	5
Seventh	6	7
Eighth	6	12
Ninth	15	14
Tenth	13	8
Eleventh	19	11
Twelfth	2	7
DIGITADOL COLLOCA DIGIDADA		

BISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	6	3
First	5	5
Second	2	2
Third	4	3
Fourth	5	5
Fifth	9	1
Sixth	5	2
Seventh	7	6
Eighth	2	4

Ninth	4	8
Tenth	6	7
Eleventh	4	10
Twelfth	7	3
BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	2	3
First	1	2
Second	2	1
Third	3	0
Fourth	2	1
Fifth	1	1
Sixth	1	1
Seventh	2	0
Eighth	1	1
Ninth	1	1
Tenth	2	1
BLYTHEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	2	1
Kindergarten First	2 3	1
First	3	1
First Fourth	3 2	1 2
First Fourth Fifth	3 2 2	1 2 1
First Fourth Fifth Sixth	3 2 2 1	1 2 1 1
First Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh	3 2 2 1 3	1 2 1 1
First Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth	3 2 2 1 3 3	1 2 1 1 1 4
First Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	3 2 2 1 3 3	1 2 1 1 1 4 5
First Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth	3 2 2 1 3 3 0 2	1 2 1 1 1 1 1 4 5 5 1 1
First Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	3 2 2 1 3 3 0 2	1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 4 5 1 1 4 4 1 1 4 1 1 4 1 1 1 1
First Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth	3 2 2 1 3 3 0 2	1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 4 5 1 1 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4
First Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	3 2 2 1 3 3 0 2 5 1	1 2 1 1 1 4 5 1 4 2 Female 6
First Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade	3 2 2 1 3 3 0 2 5 1	1 2 1 1 1 4 5 1 4 2
First Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten	3 2 2 1 3 3 3 0 2 5 1 Male 5 6 4	1 2 1 1 1 4 5 1 4 2 Female 6
First Fourth Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First	3 2 2 1 3 3 3 0 2 5 1 Male 5	1 2 1 1 1 4 5 1 4 2 Female 6 3
First Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second	3 2 2 1 3 3 3 0 2 5 1 Male 5 6 4	1 2 1 1 1 1 4 5 1 4 2 Female 6 3 4
First Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second Third	3 2 2 1 3 3 0 2 5 1 Male 5 6 4 5	1 2 1 1 1 1 4 5 1 4 2 Female 6 3 4 4 4

		<u> </u>	
Grade	Male	Female	
BRADFORD SCHOOL DISTRICT			
Twelfth	9	5	
Eleventh	4	5	
Tenth	11	10	
Ninth	2	5	
Eighth	5	5	
Seventh	3	3	

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	1
First	1	1
Second	1	1
Third	1	1
Fourth	2	3
Fifth	1	0
Sixth	1	3
Seventh	1	2
Eighth	0	2
Ninth	2	2
Tenth	1	4
Eleventh	1	3
Twelfth	2	1

BRINKLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	2
First	3	1
Second	0	1
Third	0	2
Fourth	0	1
Fifth	1	1
Sixth	2	0
Seventh	2	2
Eighth	1	2
Ninth	0	1
Tenth	0	1

BROOKLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	4	9
First	6	6
Second	10	7

Third	5	10
Fourth	8	6
Fifth	3	3
Sixth	8	14
Seventh	8	4
Eighth	7	2
Ninth	12	5
Tenth	8	9
Eleventh	9	8
Twelfth	5	2
PRIVANT CCHOOL DISTRICT		

BRYANT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	21	21
First	27	20
Second	22	20
Third	26	22
Fourth	23	20
Fifth	23	19
Sixth	29	27
Seventh	22	19
Eighth	15	26
Ninth	18	26
Tenth	20	21
Eleventh	11	28
Twelfth	12	14

BUFFALO IS. CENTRAL SCH. DIST.

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	3
First	2	0
Second	3	0
Third	0	1
Fourth	2	2
Fifth	2	1
Sixth	1	3
Eighth	2	2
Tenth	4	5
Eleventh	2	5
Twelfth	0	3
CABOT SCHOOL DISTRICT		

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	30	45
First	34	34
Second	28	26
Third	30	30
Fourth	27	23
Fifth	32	36
Sixth	30	35
Seventh	27	24
Eighth	20	27
Ninth	26	28
Tenth	40	32
Eleventh	36	21
Twelfth	15	19
CADDO HILLS SCHOOL DISTRICT		

CADDO HILLS SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	2	3
First	5	8
Second	6	1
Third	2	3
Fourth	2	0
Fifth	1	2
Sixth	4	6
Seventh	4	2
Eighth	3	6
Ninth	5	3
Tenth	4	3
Eleventh	6	3
Twelfth	1	2
CALICO DOCK SCHOOL DISTRICT		

CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	2	1
First	3	2
Second	1	4
Third	3	2
Fourth	1	4
Fifth	3	1
Sixth	1	1
Seventh	3	2

Eighth	2	2	
Ninth	1	1	
Tenth	1	1	
Eleventh	3	1	
CAMDEN FAIRVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT			

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	7	2
First	6	3
Second	4	6
Third	14	7
Fourth	4	4
Fifth	3	5
Sixth	4	5
Seventh	2	5
Eighth	2	3
Ninth	2	4
Tenth	4	2
Eleventh	2	5
Twelfth	1	1

CARLISLE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	0
First	1	0
Second	3	2
Third	1	2
Fourth	2	0
Fifth	0	1
Sixth	3	1
Seventh	1	0
Eighth	3	1
Ninth	1	1
Tenth	0	2
Eleventh	2	3
Twelfth	1	1

CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	4	6
First	9	5
Second	7	7

Third	7	3
Fourth	6	7
Fifth	6	4
Sixth	7	10
Seventh	8	5
Eighth	2	6
Ninth	7	5
Tenth	11	9
Eleventh	6	8
Twelfth	0	5
OFD AD DIDGE COLLOCK DISTRICT		

CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	3	3
First	7	4
Second	1	2
Third	4	1
Fourth	3	2
Fifth	6	2
Sixth	1	3
Seventh	5	2
Eighth	5	0
Ninth	3	5
Tenth	5	1
Eleventh	7	5
Twelfth	2	1

CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	2	6
First	3	6
Second	6	4
Third	9	3
Fourth	4	6
Fifth	8	2
Sixth	8	5
Seventh	3	4
Eighth	3	7
Ninth	4	3
Tenth	5	5
Eleventh	3	3

Code Male Female Kindergarten 3 2 First 3 1 Scoond 4 5 Find 2 0 Fourth 1 4 Filth 2 4 Swh 2 4 Swenth 4 3 Eight 3 1 Swenth 4 4 Eight 3 1 Ninth 2 1 Finth 4 4 Eleventh 3 3 Twith 4 4 Eleventh 4 4 Eleventh 3 8 Twist 8 8 Forder 8 8 Forder 9 8 Forder 9 9 Forder 9 9 Forder 9 9 Founth 9 9	Twelfth	6	5
Kindergarren 3 1 First 3 1 Second 4 5 Third 2 0 Frouth 1 4 Fitth 2 4 Skoh 2 4 Saventh 1 3 Eighth 3 1 Ninh 2 1 Tenth 1 4 Eleventh 3 3 Tenth 1 4 Eleventh 3 3 Tenth 1 4 Eleventh 3 3 Tenth 2 1 CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT First 2 5 Second 5 2 Second 5 2 First 2 3 Second 3 4 Seventh 2 1 Eighth 1 1	CENTERPOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT		
First 3 1 Second 4 5 Third 2 0 Fourth 1 4 Fith 2 4 Swh 2 4 Seventh 3 1 Lighth 3 1 Ninth 2 1 Tenth 1 4 Eloventh 3 3 Twelfth 2 1 Towalth 2 1 Twelfth 3 3 Kindergarten 3 5 First 2 5 Second 5 2 Find 2 3 Fouth 3 4 Fouth 3 4 Find 3 4 Seventh 3 4 Seventh 1 1 Seventh 2 3 Finth 3 4	Grade	Male	Female
Second 4 5 Third 2 0 Fouth 1 4 Fifth 2 4 Stwh 2 4 Skwh 3 3 Eighth 3 1 Nnth 2 1 Tenth 4 4 Elworth 3 3 Twetth 2 1 Elworth 4 4 Elworth 3 3 Elworth 3 3 Flowth 4 4 Elworth 3 3 First 2 5 Socond 5 2 Flowth 3 2 First 2 0 Flowth 3 4 Socond 3 4 Skath 3 4 Skath 3 4 Skath 4 4 Skath <td>Kindergarten</td> <td>3</td> <td>2</td>	Kindergarten	3	2
Thirid 2 4 Fourth 1 4 Fifth 2 4 Such 2 4 Seventh 4 3 Eighth 3 1 Ninh 2 1 Tenth 4 4 Eleventh 3 3 Twith 2 1 Eleventh 3 3 Twith 2 1 CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT First 3 5 Second 5 2 Scoond 5 2 First 3 0 Second 2 0 Fourth 3 0 Soventh 3 4 Seventh 3 0 Seventh 3 0 Fighth 1 1 Tenth 1 2	First	3	1
Fourth 1 4 Fitth 2 4 Stoth 2 4 Seventh 4 3 Eighth 3 1 Ninh 2 1 Eighth 1 4 Eiventh 3 3 Eiventh 3 3 CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT Windergarden Male Female Kindergarden 3 5 Second 5 2 Firist 2 3 Second 5 2 Futh 3 4 Sixth 3 4 Seventh 2 1 Sixth 3 4 Seventh 1 1 Eighth 1 2 First 3 2 Eleventh 3 2 Tenth 1 2 Eleventh 3 2	Second	4	5
Fifth 2 4 Sixth 2 4 Seventh 4 3 Eighth 3 1 Nath 2 1 Tenth 1 4 Eleventh 3 3 Twalth 2 1 CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT Crade Male Female Kindergarten 3 5 First 2 5 Second 5 2 Third 2 0 Fourth 2 3 Fifth 3 0 Sweth 3 4 Seventh 2 1 Eighth 1 1 Nuth 3 0 Seventh 2 1 Eighth 1 1 Nuth 3 2 Total 1 2 Elevanth 3 2 <tr< td=""><td>Third</td><td>2</td><td>0</td></tr<>	Third	2	0
Sidd 2 4 Seventh 4 3 Eighth 3 1 Ninth 2 1 Tenth 1 4 Eleventh 3 3 Tweith 2 1 CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT Crade Male Female Kindergarten 3 5 First 2 5 Second 5 2 Third 2 0 Fourth 2 3 Fifth 3 0 Seventh 2 1 Eighth 1 1 Nnth 3 0 Eleventh 3 2 Eleventh 1 1 CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT 1 Crade Male Female Kindergarten 1 0 First 1 1 Second 1 0	Fourth	1	4
Seventh 4 3 1 Nnth 2 1 1 Tenth 1 4 1	Fifth	2	4
Eighth 3 1 Ninth 2 1 Tenth 1 4 Eleventh 3 3 Tweith 2 1 CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Male Female Kindergarten 3 5 First 2 5 Second 5 2 Third 2 0 Fourth 2 3 Firth 3 4 Seventh 2 1 Seventh 2 1 Eighth 1 1 Ninth 3 0 Tenth 3 2 Eleventh 3 2 Eleventh 1 1 CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT Female Kindergarten 1 0 First 1 1 Second 1 0 First 1 0	Sixth	2	4
Ninth 2 1 Tenth 1 4 Eleventh 3 3 Twelith 2 1 CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Male Female Kindergarten 3 5 First 2 5 Second 5 2 Third 2 0 Fourth 2 3 Firth 3 0 Sidth 3 4 Seventh 2 1 Eighth 1 1 Minth 3 0 Tenth 1 2 Eleventh 3 2 Tewelth 1 2 Eleventh 3 2 Twelfth 1 1 CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Male Kindergarten 1 0 First 1 1	Seventh	4	3
Tenth 1 4 Eleventh 3 3 Twelfth 2 1 CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Male Female Kindergarten 3 5 Firist 2 5 Second 5 2 Third 2 0 Fourth 2 3 Fifth 3 0 Sloth 3 4 Seventh 2 1 Eighth 1 1 Ninh 3 0 Tenth 1 2 Eleventh 3 2 Twelfth 1 1 CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT Image: Condition of the con	Eighth	3	1
Eleventh 3 3 Twelfth 2 1 CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Male Female Kindergarten 3 5 First 2 5 Second 5 2 Third 2 0 Fourth 2 3 Fifth 3 0 Sixth 3 4 Seventh 2 1 Eighth 1 1 Ninth 3 0 Tenth 1 2 Eleventh 3 2 Twelfth 1 1 CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT Female Kindergarten 1 0 First 1 1 Second 1 0 Third 0 2 Fourth 0 3	Ninth	2	1
CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT Male Female Kindergarten 3 5 First 2 5 Second 5 2 Third 2 0 Fourth 2 3 Fifth 3 0 Sixth 3 4 Seventh 2 1 Eighth 1 1 Ninth 3 0 Tenth 1 2 Eleventh 3 2 Twelfth 1 1 CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT Value Female Kindergarten 1 0 First 1 0 First 1 0 Foord 0 2 Fourth 0 2 Fourth 0 3	Tenth	1	4
CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Male Female Kindergarten 3 5 First 2 5 Second 5 2 Third 2 0 Fourth 2 3 Fifth 3 0 Sidh 3 4 Seventh 2 1 Eighth 1 1 Ninth 3 0 Tenth 1 2 Eleventh 3 2 Twelfith 1 1 CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT Interpretable Grade Male Female Kindergarten 1 0 First 1 1 Second 1 0 Third 0 2 Fourth 0 3	Eleventh	3	3
Crade Male Female Kindergarten 3 5 First 2 5 Second 5 2 Third 2 0 Fourth 2 3 Fifth 3 0 Sixth 3 4 Seventh 2 1 Eighth 1 1 Ninth 3 0 Tenth 1 2 Eleventh 3 2 Twelfth 1 1 CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT 1 0 Grade Male Female Kindergarten 1 0 First 1 1 Second 1 0 Third 0 2 Fourth 0 3	Twelfth	2	1
Kindergarten 3 5 First 2 5 Second 5 2 Third 2 0 Fourth 2 3 Fifth 3 0 Sixth 3 4 Seventh 2 1 Eighth 1 1 Ninth 3 0 Tenth 1 2 Eleventh 3 2 Twelfth 1 1 CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT 1 1 Crade Male Female Kindergarten 1 0 First 1 1 Second 1 0 Third 0 2 Fourth 0 3	CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT		
First 2 5 Second 5 2 Third 2 0 Fourth 2 3 Fifth 3 0 Sixth 3 4 Seventh 2 1 Eighth 1 1 Ninth 3 0 Tenth 1 2 Eleventh 3 2 Twelfth 1 1 CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT 1 1 Grade Male Female Kindergarten 1 0 First 1 0 Second 1 0 Third 0 2 Fourth 0 3	Grade	Male	Female
Second 5 2 Third 2 0 Fourth 2 3 Fifth 3 0 Sixth 3 4 Seventh 2 1 Eighth 1 1 Ninth 3 0 Tenth 1 2 Eleventh 3 2 Twelfth 1 1 CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT 1 1 Grade Male Female Kindergarten 1 0 First 1 1 Second 1 0 Third 0 2 Fourth 0 3	Kindergarten	3	5
Third 2 0 Fourth 2 3 Fifth 3 0 Sixth 3 4 Seventh 2 1 Eighth 1 1 Ninth 3 0 Tenth 1 2 Eleventh 3 2 Tweffth 1 1 CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT 1 1 Grade Male Female Kindergarten 1 0 First 1 1 Second 1 0 Third 0 2 Fourth 0 3	First	2	5
Fourth 2 3 Fifth 3 0 Sixth 3 4 Seventh 2 1 Eighth 1 1 Ninth 3 0 Tenth 1 2 Eleventh 3 2 Twelfth 1 1 CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT 1 0 Grade Male Female Kindergarten 1 0 First 1 1 Second 1 0 Third 0 2 Fourth 0 3	Second	5	2
Fifth 3 0 Sixth 3 4 Seventh 2 1 Eighth 1 1 Ninth 3 0 Tenth 1 2 Eleventh 3 2 Twelfth 1 1 CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT 1 1 Grade Male Female Kindergarten 1 0 First 1 1 Second 1 0 Third 0 2 Fourth 0 3	Third	2	0
Sixth 3 4 Seventh 2 1 Eighth 1 1 Ninth 3 0 Tenth 1 2 Eleventh 3 2 Twelfth 1 1 CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT 1 1 Grade Male Female Kindergarten 1 0 First 1 1 Second 1 0 Third 0 2 Fourth 0 3	Fourth	2	3
Seventh 2 1 Eighth 1 1 Ninth 3 0 Tenth 1 2 Eleventh 3 2 Twelfth 1 1 CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Male Female Kindergarten 1 0 First 1 1 Second 1 0 Third 0 2 Fourth 0 3			
Eighth 1 1 Ninth 3 0 Tenth 1 2 Eleventh 3 2 Twelfth 1 1 CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Male Female Kindergarten 1 0 First 1 1 Second 1 0 Third 0 2 Fourth 0 3	Fifth	3	0
Ninth 3 0 Tenth 1 2 Eleventh 3 2 Twelfth 1 1 CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Male Female Kindergarten 1 0 First 1 1 Second 1 0 Third 0 2 Fourth 0 3			
Tenth 1 2 Eleventh 3 2 Twelfth 1 1 CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Male Female Kindergarten 1 0 First 1 1 Second 1 0 Third 0 2 Fourth 0 3	Sixth	3	4
Eleventh 3 2 Twelfth 1 1 CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Male Female Kindergarten 1 0 First 1 1 Second 1 0 Third 0 2 Fourth 0 3	Sixth Seventh	3 2	1
Twelfth 1 1 CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Male Female Kindergarten 1 0 First 1 1 Second 1 0 Third 0 2 Fourth 0 3	Sixth Seventh Eighth	3 2 1	4 1 1
CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICTGradeMaleFemaleKindergarten10First11Second10Third02Fourth03	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	3 2 1 3	4 1 1 0
Grade Male Female Kindergarten 1 0 First 1 1 Second 1 0 Third 0 2 Fourth 0 3	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth	3 2 1 3	4 1 1 0 2
Kindergarten 1 0 First 1 1 Second 1 0 Third 0 2 Fourth 0 3	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	3 2 1 3 1	4 1 1 0 2 2
First 1 1 Second 1 0 Third 0 2 Fourth 0 3	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth	3 2 1 3 1	4 1 1 0 2 2
Second 1 0 Third 0 2 Fourth 0 3	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade	3 2 1 3 1 3	4 1 1 0 2 2 1
Third 0 2 Fourth 0 3	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten	3 2 1 3 1 3 1	4 1 1 0 2 2 1 Female 0
Fourth 0 3	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First	3 2 1 3 1 3 1	4 1 1 0 2 2 1 Female 0 1
	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First	3 2 1 3 1 3 1 Male 1 1 1	4 1 1 0 2 2 1 Female 0 1 0
Fifth 0 2	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second Third	3 2 1 3 1 3 1 Male 1 1 1 0	4 1 1 0 2 2 1 Female 0 1 0 2
	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth	3 2 1 3 1 3 1 1 3 1 1 1 1 0 0	4 1 1 0 2 2 1 Female 0 1 0 2 3

Seventh	4	0	
Eighth	2	1	
Ninth	2	1	
Tenth	2	1	
Twelfth	0	1	

CLARKSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Male	Female
8	6
6	5
2	7
7	1
7	4
5	7
4	1
13	6
5	7
9	10
9	10
8	11
10	9
	 8 6 2 7 5 4 13 5 9 9 8

CLEVELAND COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	2	2
First	3	2
Second	2	1
Third	2	3
Fourth	1	0
Fifth	2	3
Sixth	3	3
Seventh	1	3
Eighth	0	4
Ninth	4	1
Tenth	2	5
Eleventh	2	3
Twelfth	0	2
CLINTON SCHOOL DISTRICT		

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	14	7
First	10	6

Second	15	13
Third	10	13
Fourth	13	11
Fifth	7	4
Sixth	9	6
Seventh	12	11
Eighth	3	6
Ninth	3	7
Tenth	9	9
Eleventh	6	4
Twelfth	4	3
CONCORD SCHOOL DISTRICT		

CONCORD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	2	1
First	4	2
Second	3	1
Third	5	1
Fourth	3	3
Fifth	0	3
Sixth	2	2
Seventh	2	4
Eighth	1	3
Ninth	2	6
Tenth	3	4
Eleventh	0	3
Twelfth	3	3

CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	51	41
First	40	41
Second	28	35
Third	43	39
Fourth	24	33
Fifth	32	26
Sixth	32	37
Seventh	19	27
Eighth	22	42
Ninth	34	28
Tenth	23	39

Eleventh	23	25
Twelfth	24	12
CORNING SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	3	0
First	1	3
Second	2	3
Third	4	3
Fourth	0	4
Fifth	4	2
Sixth	2	2
Seventh	1	0
Eighth	0	2
Ninth	1	2
Tenth	1	2
Eleventh	4	3
Twelfth	4	2
COSSATOT RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
		_
Kindergarten	3	2
First	1	5
First Second Third	1	5
First Second	1	5 3
First Second Third	1 4 3 4 2	5 3 4
First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	1 4 3 4 2 5	5 3 4 0 1
First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh	1 4 3 4 2 5 4	5 3 4 0 1 1 2
First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth	1 4 3 4 2 5 4 5	5 3 4 0 1 1 2 3
First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	1 4 3 4 2 5 4 5 6	5 3 4 0 1 1 2 3 2
First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth	1 4 3 4 2 5 4 5 6 7	5 3 4 0 1 1 2 3 2 2
First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	1 4 3 4 2 5 4 5 6	5 3 4 0 1 1 2 3 2 2 2 5
First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth	1 4 3 4 2 5 4 5 6 7	5 3 4 0 1 1 2 3 2 2
First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth COTTER SCHOOL DISTRICT	1 4 3 4 2 5 4 5 6 7 7 1	5 3 4 0 1 1 2 3 2 2 5 3
First Second Third Fourth Fourth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth COTTER SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade	1 4 3 4 2 5 4 5 6 7 7 1	5 3 4 0 1 1 2 3 2 2 5 3
First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth COTTER SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten	1 4 3 4 2 5 4 5 6 7 7 1	5 3 4 0 1 1 2 3 2 2 5 3 Female 4
First Second Third Fourth Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth COTTER SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First	1 4 3 4 2 5 4 5 6 7 7 1 Male 2 2	5 3 4 0 1 1 1 2 3 2 2 5 3 Female 4 3
First Second Third Fourth Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth COTTER SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second	1 4 3 4 2 5 4 5 6 7 7 1 Male 2 2 3	5 3 4 0 1 1 1 2 3 2 2 5 3 Female 4 3 3
First Second Third Fourth Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth COTTER SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First	1 4 3 4 2 5 4 5 6 7 7 1 Male 2 2	5 3 4 0 1 1 1 2 3 2 2 5 3 Female 4 3

Fifth	0	3
Sixth	1	2
Seventh	1	2
Eighth	1	3
Ninth	2	7
Tenth	3	3
Eleventh	3	4
Twelfth	1	4

COUNTY LINE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	2	3
First	1	5
Second	4	2
Third	2	3
Fourth	3	2
Fifth	2	0
Sixth	4	5
Seventh	1	1
Eighth	0	3
Ninth	2	2
Tenth	6	1
Eleventh	1	3
Twelfth	0	1

CROSS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	4	1
First	2	3
Second	3	5
Third	1	4
Fourth	3	6
Fifth	1	1
Sixth	1	2
Seventh	3	3
Eighth	2	4
Ninth	4	0
Tenth	3	1
Eleventh	3	3
Twelfth	0	2
CROSSETT SCHOOL DISTRICT		

Grade	Male	Female		
Kindergarten	5	7		
First	6	2		
Second	4	6		
Third	3	2		
Fourth	2	4		
Fifth	1	6		
Sixth	6	2		
Seventh	5	2		
Eighth	1	8		
Ninth	11	4		
Tenth	5	2		
Eleventh	4	6		
Twelfth	1	2		
CUTTER-MORNING STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT				

CUTTER-MORNING STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	2	2
First	2	4
Second	2	2
Third	0	1
Fourth	1	2
Fifth	6	3
Sixth	4	3
Seventh	0	2
Eighth	3	3
Ninth	2	3
Tenth	2	6
Eleventh	3	6
Twelfth	0	1
DANVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT		

DANVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	2
First	1	0
Second	1	1
Third	1	0
Fourth	3	0
Fifth	0	1
Sixth	2	2
Seventh	0	3

Eighth	2	2
Ninth	1	3
Tenth	1	2
Eleventh	2	5
Twelfth	1	0
DARDANELLE SCHOOL DISTRICT		

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	7	3
First	4	4
Second	3	4
Third	3	1
Fourth	1	9
Fifth	1	3
Sixth	3	2
Seventh	2	6
Eighth	7	5
Ninth	3	6
Tenth	4	6
Eleventh	14	3
Twelfth	4	6

DECATUR SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	3
First	2	3
Second	3	2
Third	2	1
Fourth	2	0
Fifth	1	1
Sixth	2	1
Seventh	4	2
Eighth	2	0
Ninth	0	1
Tenth	1	2
Eleventh	2	1
Twelfth	4	0
DEER/MT. JUDEA SCHOOL DISTRICT		

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	0	1
First	3	2

Second	3	0
Third	3	0
Fourth	4	3
Fifth	0	1
Sixth	1	0
Seventh	2	0
Eighth	1	2
Ninth	3	3
Tenth	1	1
Eleventh	1	0
Twelfth	1	0
DEQUEEN SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	2
First	1	2
Second	3	1
Third	1	2
Fourth	1	0
Fifth	1	3
Sixth	4	3
Sixth Seventh	1	3 4
Seventh	1	4
Seventh Eighth	1 7	4
Seventh Eighth Ninth	1 7 8	4 4 6
Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth	1 7 8 6	4 4 6 1
Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	1 7 8 6 1 0	4 4 6 1 4
Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth DERMOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade	1 7 8 6 1 0	4 4 6 1 4 1 Female
Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth DERMOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten	1 7 8 6 1 0 Male 0	4 4 6 1 4 1 Female 1
Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth DERMOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten Second	1 7 8 6 1 0 Male 0 0	4 4 6 1 4 1 Female 1 2
Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth DERMOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten Second Fourth	1 7 8 6 1 0 Male 0 0 0	4 4 6 1 4 1 Female 1 2 1
Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth DERMOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten Second Fourth Fifth	1 7 8 6 1 0 Male 0 0 1	4 4 6 1 4 1 Female 1 2 1 0
Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth DERMOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten Second Fourth	1 7 8 6 1 0 Male 0 0 0	4 4 6 1 4 1 Female 1 2 1

DES ARC SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade Male Female

1

0

1

0

2

0

Eighth

Ninth

Eleventh

Kindergarten	2	3
First	2	1
Second	2	3
Third	0	2
Fourth	0	5
Fifth	2	2
Sixth	3	3
Seventh	1	1
Eighth	1	2
Ninth	2	0
Tenth	5	1
Eleventh	3	0
Twelfth	2	1
DEWITT SCHOOL DISTRICT		

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	3	1
First	0	3
Second	4	2
Third	5	8
Fourth	3	2
Fifth	5	0
Sixth	2	2
Seventh	1	6
Eighth	3	4
Ninth	3	3
Tenth	3	1
Eleventh	1	4
Twelfth	1	0

DIERKS SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	0	1
First	0	1
Second	2	1
Third	0	2
Fourth	0	2
Fifth	2	0
Seventh	0	1
Eighth	0	1
Ninth	0	1

Tenth	1	0
Eleventh	0	1
Twelfth	0	1
DOVER SCHOOL DISTRICT		1
Grade Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	8	3
First	6	6
Second	4	3
Third	2	11
Fourth	6	4
Fifth	4	3
Sixth	2	4
Seventh	4	3
Eighth	2	3
Ninth	3	4
Tenth	7	3
Eleventh	8	6
Twelfth	4	0
DREW CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	7	·
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	2	5
First	0	5
Second	3	2
Third	4	1
Fourth	5	6
Fifth	1	3
Sixth	3	3
Seventh		
Eighth	1	2
	1	2 5
Ninth		
Ninth Tenth	0 2	5
	0	5 0
Tenth	0 2 3	5 0 3
Tenth Eleventh	0 2 3 2	5 0 3 1
Tenth Eleventh Twelfth	0 2 3 2	5 0 3 1
Tenth Eleventh Twelfth DUMAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	0 2 3 2 2	5 0 3 1
Tenth Eleventh Twelfth DUMAS SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade	0 2 3 2 2	5 0 3 1 1
Tenth Eleventh Twelfth DUMAS SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade First	0 2 3 2 2 2 Male 0	5 0 3 1 1 Female

Seventh	1	2
Eighth	1	2
Ninth	4	1
Tenth	2	0
Eleventh	2	0
Twelfth	3	2

EARLE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	0	1
Second	0	1
Fourth	1	1
Fifth	0	1
Sixth	0	1
Ninth	0	1
Eleventh	1	0
		*

EAST END SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	2	3
First	3	2
Second	5	3
Third	3	2
Fourth	1	0
Fifth	5	2
Sixth	3	1
Seventh	4	2
Eighth	4	0
Ninth	3	4
Tenth	4	1
Eleventh	3	4
Twelfth	2	4

EAST POINSETT CO. SCHOOL DIST.

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	0
First	1	1
Second	2	1
Third	2	0
Fourth	0	2
Fifth	3	1
Sixth	3	3

Seventh	1	0
Eighth	3	3
Ninth	0	2
Tenth	1	2
Eleventh	1	0

EL DORADO SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	2	5
First	7	10
Second	6	10
Third	4	4
Fourth	4	5
Fifth	5	8
Sixth	8	3
Seventh	4	2
Eighth	5	8
Ninth	3	2
Tenth	5	6
Eleventh	3	3
Twelfth	3	1

ELKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	6	3
First	4	2
Second	2	2
Third	1	3
Fourth	4	4
Fifth	6	3
Sixth	2	1
Seventh	2	1
Eighth	3	3
Ninth	4	2
Tenth	4	4
Eleventh	0	7
Twelfth	2	0
EMERSON-TAYLOR-RRADLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT		

EMERSON-TAYLOR-BRADLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	4
First	1	5

Second	2	2
Third	3	2
Fourth	2	5
Fifth	1	2
Sixth	0	1
Seventh	2	1
Eighth	3	1
Ninth	3	0
Tenth	1	5
Eleventh	1	0
Twelfth	1	0

ENGLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	0
First	1	1
Third	1	1
Fourth	0	2
Fifth	3	0
Seventh	0	1
Eighth	2	1
Ninth	3	1
Tenth	1	0
Eleventh	2	1

EUREKA SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	3	4
First	2	4
Second	6	2
Third	6	4
Fourth	6	0
Fifth	2	5
Sixth	2	5
Seventh	4	6
Eighth	2	4
Ninth	7	4
Tenth	5	7
Eleventh	9	2
Twelfth	2	1
FARMINGTON SCHOOL DISTRICT		

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	7	15
First	9	8
Second	5	7
Third	9	8
Fourth	8	7
Fifth	8	5
Sixth	7	5
Seventh	7	11
Eighth	7	8
Ninth	3	7
Tenth	8	4
Eleventh	5	6
Twelfth	4	5
FAYETTEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT		

FAYETTEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	29	31
First	35	35
Second	27	20
Third	30	29
Fourth	21	26
Fifth	30	22
Sixth	28	27
Seventh	16	26
Eighth	31	25
Ninth	22	22
Tenth	17	25
Eleventh	11	17
Twelfth	16	15
FLIPPIN SCHOOL DISTRICT		

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	6	4
First	3	6
Second	5	6
Third	6	10
Fourth	5	3
Fifth	4	2
Sixth	4	5
Seventh	3	3

Eighth	8	1
Ninth	4	1
Tenth	8	3
Eleventh	0	5
Twelfth	2	3

FORDYCE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	2
First	3	2
Second	1	1
Third	1	2
Fourth	0	1
Fifth	1	3
Sixth	0	1
Eighth	1	0
Ninth	1	4
Tenth	2	0
Eleventh	0	1
Twelfth	2	0

FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Male	Female
2	1
3	1
3	4
3	0
2	1
1	2
2	2
3	1
1	0
2	2
0	1
1	2
	2 3 3 3 2 1 2 3 1 2 0

FORREST CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	3	3
First	2	1
Second	1	5
Third	1	0

Fourth	3	2
Fifth	1	2
Sixth	2	2
Seventh	3	3
Eighth	3	2
Ninth	4	4
Tenth	1	1
Eleventh	3	0
Twelfth	2	2

FORT SMITH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	26	33
First	30	28
Second	26	26
Third	33	30
Fourth	27	32
Fifth	13	27
Sixth	26	25
Seventh	19	11
Eighth	22	21
Ninth	20	21
Tenth	29	23
Eleventh	23	22
Twelfth	6	12

FOUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	4	2
First	2	7
Second	3	4
Third	3	3
Fourth	5	2
Fifth	5	2
Sixth	1	2
Seventh	1	4
Eighth	0	5
Ninth	2	1
Tenth	5	0
Eleventh	0	3
Twelfth	2	3

FOUNTAIN LAKE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	8	2
First	4	6
Second	4	5
Third	4	7
Fourth	6	4
Fifth	6	3
Sixth	6	4
Seventh	4	5
Eighth	10	12
Ninth	7	5
Tenth	0	6
Eleventh	6	5
Twelfth	2	8

GENOA CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	0	1
First	1	4
Second	2	1
Third	4	2
Fourth	4	1
Fifth	1	3
Sixth	3	3
Seventh	2	1
Eighth	3	2
Ninth	0	5
Tenth	2	2
Eleventh	1	4
Twelfth	1	0
GENTRY SCHOOL DISTRICT		

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	10	8
First	11	10
Second	7	14
Third	6	7
Fourth	6	6
Fifth	4	6
Sixth	8	12

Seventh	5	12	
Eighth	4	6	
Ninth	3	2	
Tenth	2	5	
Eleventh	7	3	
Twelfth	4	3	
GLEN ROSE SCHOOL DISTRICT			
Grade	Male	Female	
Kindergarten	0	3	

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	0	3
First	2	4
Second	2	2
Third	1	2
Fourth	3	3
Fifth	2	2
Sixth	5	2
Seventh	3	1
Eighth	1	1
Ninth	3	4
Tenth	5	2
Eleventh	2	2
Twelfth	1	0

GOSNELL SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	0	2
First	2	0
Second	1	0
Third	0	3
Fourth	2	1
Fifth	1	1
Sixth	1	0
Seventh	1	1
Eighth	1	0
Ninth	3	1
Tenth	0	3
Eleventh	3	4
Twelfth	0	1
GRAVETTE SCHOOL DISTRICT		

GRAVETTE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	16	14

First	19	16
Second	18	19
Third	18	14
Fourth	20	21
Fifth	12	23
Sixth	20	17
Seventh	19	14
Eighth	22	14
Ninth	10	17
Tenth	21	15
Eleventh	19	21
Twelfth	7	9

GREEN FOREST SCHOOL DISTRICT

Male	Female
9	5
4	0
8	5
7	3
5	5
6	5
10	5
4	5
9	6
5	4
12	5
7	7
5	3
	9 4 8 7 5 6 10 4 9 5 12 7

GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	9	19
First	15	13
Second	19	17
Third	6	19
Fourth	21	14
Fifth	13	15
Sixth	18	28
Seventh	12	13
Eighth	7	17
Ninth	22	11

Tenth	13	11
Eleventh	10	9
Twelfth	8	7
GREENE COUNTY TECH SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	11	8
First	3	4
Second	6	5
Third	4	10
Fourth	10	11
Fifth	10	11
Sixth	12	9
Seventh	7	6
Eighth	15	9
Ninth	6	13
Tenth	17	15
Eleventh	18	6
Twelfth	5	7
GREENLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
	Wate	remaie
Kindergarten	3	3
Kindergarten	3	3
Kindergarten First	3	3
Kindergarten First Second	3 4 6	3 3 5
Kindergarten First Second Third	3 4 6 11	3 3 5 4
Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth	3 4 6 11 4	3 3 5 4 2
Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth	3 4 6 11 4	3 3 5 4 2 5
Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	3 4 6 11 4 0	3 3 5 4 2 5
Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh	3 4 6 11 4 0 3 5	3 3 5 4 2 5 8 6
Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth	3 4 6 11 4 0 3 5 3	3 3 5 4 2 5 8 6 6
Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	3 4 6 11 4 0 3 5 3 7	3 3 5 4 2 5 8 6 6 6 8
Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth	3 4 6 11 4 0 3 5 3 7	3 3 5 4 2 5 8 6 6 8 3
Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	3 4 6 11 4 0 3 5 3 7 5 3	3 3 5 4 2 5 8 6 6 6 8 3
Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth	3 4 6 11 4 0 3 5 3 7 5 3	3 3 5 4 2 5 8 6 6 6 8 3
Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth GREENWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT	3 4 6 11 4 0 3 5 3 7 5 3 2	3 3 5 4 2 5 8 6 6 8 3 7 3
Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth GREENWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade	3 4 6 11 4 0 3 5 3 7 5 3 2	3 3 5 4 2 5 8 6 6 8 3 7 3
Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth GREENWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten	3 4 6 11 4 0 3 5 3 7 5 3 2	3 3 5 4 2 5 8 6 6 8 3 7 3

Fourth	15	13
Fifth	16	17
Sixth	6	17
Seventh	14	13
Eighth	14	17
Ninth	9	11
Tenth	10	20
Eleventh	13	10
Twelfth	8	7
OUDDON COULON DISTRICT		

GURDON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	2
First	6	2
Second	2	1
Third	3	2
Fourth	2	3
Fifth	1	2
Sixth	1	6
Seventh	3	2
Eighth	4	1
Ninth	0	4
Tenth	1	3
Eleventh	3	2
Twelfth	0	1

GUY-PERKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	5	2
First	6	2
Second	2	4
Third	1	5
Fourth	4	3
Fifth	2	0
Sixth	1	4
Seventh	2	5
Eighth	1	2
Ninth	1	3
Tenth	4	2
Eleventh	3	1
Twelfth	3	1

HACKETT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	2
First	4	3
Second	3	2
Third	2	5
Fourth	4	0
Fifth	1	3
Sixth	2	3
Eighth	3	0
Tenth	1	1
Eleventh	4	0
Twelfth	2	3

HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	3
First	0	4
Second	0	2
Third	3	2
Fourth	4	1
Fifth	1	2
Sixth	1	2
Seventh	1	3
Eighth	4	4
Ninth	1	2
Tenth	3	5
Eleventh	4	3
Twelfth	1	1

HAMPTON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	1
Second	0	2
Third	2	2
Fourth	0	1
Fifth	0	2
Sixth	0	3
Seventh	1	3
Eighth	0	2
Ninth	2	0

Tenth	1	3
Eleventh	1	0
HARMONY GROVE SCH DIST(SALINE)		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	3	7
First	3	4
Second	3	2
Third	3	1
Fourth	1	2
Fifth	1	3
Sixth	1	1
Seventh	3	1
Eighth	4	1
Ninth	0	5
Tenth	3	6
Eleventh	2	3
Twelfth	2	2
HARMONY GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT (OUACHITA)		
Grade	Male	Female
Sixth	1	0
Seventh	1	0
Seventh Eighth	2	0 4
Eighth	2	4
Eighth Ninth	2	1
Eighth Ninth Tenth	2 0 3	4 1 0
Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	2 0 3 0	4 1 0 2
Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth	2 0 3 0	4 1 0 2
Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth HARRISBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	2 0 3 0 1	4 1 0 2 0
Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth HARRISBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade	2 0 3 0 1	4 1 0 2 0
Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth HARRISBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten	2 0 3 0 1 Male 2	4 1 0 2 0 Female 2
Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth HARRISBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First	2 0 3 0 1 Male 2 1	4 1 0 2 0 Female 2 4
Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth HARRISBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second	2 0 3 0 1 Male 2 1	4 1 0 2 0 Female 2 4 2
Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth HARRISBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second Third	2 0 3 0 1 Male 2 1	4 1 0 2 0 Female 2 4 2 4
Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth HARRISBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth	2 0 3 0 1 Male 2 1 2	4 1 0 2 0 Female 2 4 4 4 4
Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth HARRISBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth	2 0 3 0 1 Male 2 1 2 1 2	4 1 0 2 0 Female 2 4 4 2 4 2
Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth HARRISBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	2 0 3 0 1 Male 2 1 2 1 2 0 2	4 1 0 2 0 Female 2 4 4 2 4 2 3
Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth HARRISBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh	2 0 3 0 1 Male 2 1 2 1 2 0 2	4 1 0 2 0 Female 2 4 4 2 4 2 3 3 3
Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth HARRISBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth	2 0 3 0 1 1 Male 2 1 2 1 2 0 2 1 3	4 1 0 2 0 Female 2 4 4 2 4 2 3 3 3 4

Eleventh	4	6
Twelfth	2	1
HARRISON SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	15	12
First	15	14
Second	17	12
Third	11	16
Fourth	17	21
Fifth	21	12
Sixth	16	18
Seventh	10	16
Eighth	20	20
Ninth	16	9
Tenth	15	16
Eleventh	20	14
Twelfth	10	11
HAZEN SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	1
Kindergarten First	2	1
First	2	1
First Second	2	1
First Second Third	2 1 1	1 0 0
First Second Third Seventh	2 1 1 0	1 0 0 2
First Second Third Seventh Eighth	2 1 1 0 2	1 0 0 2 1
First Second Third Seventh Eighth Tenth	2 1 1 0 2	1 0 0 2 1
First Second Third Seventh Eighth Tenth Eleventh	2 1 1 0 2 1	1 0 0 2 1
First Second Third Seventh Eighth Tenth Eleventh Twelftth	2 1 1 0 2 1	1 0 0 2 1
First Second Third Seventh Eighth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth HEBER SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	2 1 1 0 2 1 1	1 0 0 2 1 0
First Second Third Seventh Eighth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth HEBER SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade	2 1 1 0 2 1 1 1	1 0 0 2 1 0 1 0
First Second Third Seventh Seventh Eighth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth HEBER SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten	2 1 1 0 2 1 1 1 1	1 0 0 1 0 1 0 Female 4
First Second Third Seventh Seyenth Eighth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth HEBER SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First	2 1 1 0 2 1 1 1 1 1 Male 3 5	1 0 0 1 0 1 0 Female 4 3
First Second Third Seventh Seventh Eighth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth HEBER SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second	2 1 1 0 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 5 Male 3 5 5	1 0 0 0 2 1 0 1 0 Female 4 3 5
First Second Third Seventh Seventh Eighth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth HEBER SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second Third	2 1 1 1 0 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 5 Male 3 5 5 5 3	1 0 0 0 2 1 0 1 0 Female 4 3 5
First Second Third Seventh Seventh Eighth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth HEBER SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth	2 1 1 0 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 5 Male 3 5 5 5 3 3	1 0 0 0 2 1 0 1 0 Female 4 3 5 4 1
First Second Third Seventh Seventh Eighth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth HEBER SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth	2 1 1 1 0 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 5 Male 3 5 5 3 3 3 5	1 0 0 0 2 1 0 1 0 Female 4 3 5 4 1 7

Ninth	5	5
Tenth	5	2
Eleventh	4	5
Twelfth	1	5
HECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT		

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	2	1
First	1	2
Second	1	3
Third	1	0
Fourth	3	1
Fifth	2	1
Sixth	1	1
Seventh	0	3
Eighth	2	0
Ninth	5	0
Tenth	2	5
Eleventh	4	2
Twelfth	2	1

HELENA/ WEST HELENA SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	0
Second	1	0
Third	1	1
Fourth	1	0
Fifth	3	1
Sixth	0	2
Seventh	0	1
Eighth	1	0
Ninth	0	1
Tenth	4	3
Twelfth	3	0

HERMITAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
First	0	1
Third	0	1
Fourth	1	0
Fifth	0	1
Seventh	0	1

Ninth	1	1
Tenth	0	1
HIGHLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	9	9
First	2	9
Second	11	7
Third	11	7
Fourth	9	9
Fifth	6	8
Sixth	12	9
Seventh	8	5
Eighth	7	8
Ninth	10	14
Tenth	8	9
Eleventh	10	8
Twelfth	11	7
HILLCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	4	2
Kindergarten First	8	2
First	8	2
First Second	8 2 2 1	2 2
First Second Third	8 2 2 1 2	2 2 6
First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	8 2 2 1	2 2 6 3 1
First Second Third Fourth Fifth	8 2 2 1 2	2 2 6 3 1
First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	8 2 2 1 2 4 1 3	2 2 6 3 1 2 1
First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh	8 2 2 1 2 4 1	2 2 6 3 1 2
First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth	8 2 2 1 2 4 1 3	2 2 6 3 1 2 1 2 5
First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Tenth	8 2 2 1 2 4 1 3 3	2 2 6 3 1 2 1 2 5
First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Twelfth HOPE SCHOOL DISTRICT	8 2 2 1 2 4 1 3 3 1	2 2 6 3 1 2 1 2 5 5
First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth HOPE SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade	8 2 2 1 2 4 1 3 3 1 3 Male	2 2 6 3 1 2 1 2 5 5 5 5
First Second Third Fourth Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth HOPE SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten	8 2 2 1 2 4 1 3 3 3 1 3	2 2 6 3 1 2 1 2 5 5 5 5 5 4
First Second Third Fourth Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth HOPE SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First	8 2 2 1 2 4 1 3 3 3 1 3 Male 4 7	2 2 6 3 1 2 1 2 5 5 5 5 5 2
First Second Third Fourth Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth HOPE SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second	8 2 2 1 2 4 1 3 3 3 1 4 7 4	2 2 6 3 1 2 1 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
First Second Third Fourth Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth HOPE SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second Third	8 2 2 1 1 2 4 1 3 3 1 3 Male 4 7 4 4	2 2 6 3 1 2 1 2 1 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
First Second Third Fourth Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth HOPE SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second	8 2 2 1 2 4 1 3 3 3 1 4 7 4	2 2 6 3 1 2 1 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5

Sixth	12	3
Seventh	2	6
Eighth	4	3
Ninth	5	8
Tenth	2	4
Eleventh	2	6
Twelfth	3	0
HODATIO COLLOCI DICTOLOT		

HORATIO SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
First	0	1
Second	2	0
Fourth	0	1
Fifth	0	2
Sixth	0	1
Eighth	2	0
Ninth	1	1
Eleventh	1	2
Twelfth	1	1

HOT SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	18	15
First	8	5
Second	1	12
Third	11	3
Fourth	5	1
Fifth	14	9
Sixth	4	8
Seventh	7	11
Eighth	6	5
Ninth	10	12
Tenth	10	8
Eleventh	6	8
Twelfth	5	3
HOVE SCHOOL DISTRICT		

HOXIE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	0
First	1	0
Second	1	1
Third	0	2

Fourth	1	1
Fifth	2	0
Sixth	1	0
Seventh	0	1
Eighth	0	1
Tenth	2	1
Eleventh	2	0
Twelfth	1	0
HUNTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	16	18
First	23	20
Second	22	16
Third	18	15
Fourth	17	17
Fifth	13	13
Sixth	25	16
Seventh	18	21
Eighth	15	13
Ninth	11	20
Ninth Tenth	7	20 17
Tenth	7	17
Tenth Eleventh	7 18	17 6
Tenth Eleventh Twelfth	7 18	17 6
Tenth Eleventh Twelfth IZARD COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT	7 18 15 Male 4	17 6 8 Female 2
Tenth Eleventh Twelfth IZARD COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade	7 18 15 Male	17 6 8 Female
Tenth Eleventh Twelfth IZARD COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten	7 18 15 Male 4	17 6 8 Female 2 3 3
Tenth Eleventh Twelfth IZARD COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First	7 18 15 Male 4 2	17 6 8 Female 2 3

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	4	2
First	2	3
Second	4	3
Fourth	1	3
Fifth	2	3
Sixth	1	6
Seventh	1	3
Eighth	4	3
Ninth	2	5
Tenth	1	2
Eleventh	1	2
Twelfth	1	1
JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT		

Male

Female

Grade

Kindergarten	5	4
First	1	3
Second	4	5
Third	3	2
Fourth	3	2
Fifth	5	4
Sixth	2	4
Seventh	1	1
Eighth	3	5
Ninth	2	6
Tenth	5	8
Eleventh	3	3
Twelfth	3	5
JACKSONVILLE NORTH PULASKI SCHOOL DISTRICT		

JACKSONVILLE NORTH PULASKI SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	16	18
First	21	19
Second	17	18
Third	19	17
Fourth	17	18
Fifth	21	20
Sixth	22	15
Seventh	17	14
Eighth	11	14
Ninth	14	9
Tenth	9	23
Eleventh	11	13
Twelfth	6	11

JASPER SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	6	7
First	4	4
Second	5	5
Third	0	2
Fourth	4	4
Fifth	7	5
Sixth	3	3
Seventh	8	5
Eighth	2	2

Ninth	7	7
Tenth	11	7
Eleventh	8	5
Twelfth	5	7
JESSIEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	9	5
First	2	3
Second	3	0
Third	3	2
Fourth	4	0
Fifth	2	1
Sixth	4	1
Seventh	2	1
Eighth	2	5
Ninth	0	3
Tenth	6	3
Eleventh	2	2
Twelfth	1	0
JONESBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	17	9
First	13	12
Second	8	5

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	17	9
First	13	12
Second	8	5
Third	16	10
Fourth	7	10
Fifth	11	15
Sixth	13	6
Seventh	11	11
Eighth	17	12
Ninth	10	11
Tenth	16	14
Eleventh	23	28
Twelfth	9	19
JUNCTION CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT		

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	2
First	0	1
Second	3	1

Fourth	2	1
Fifth	1	0
Sixth	0	1
Seventh	0	1
Eighth	1	0
Ninth	0	1
Tenth	2	0
Eleventh	1	0
KIRBY SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	5	7
First	0	2
Second	3	2
Third	2	1
Fourth	1	2
Fifth	2	1
Sixth	2	3
Seventh	0	1
Eighth	1	1
Ninth	3	1
Tenth	6	1
Eleventh	2	4
Twelfth	0	2
LAFAYETTE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	0	1
First	1	1
Second	1	3
Third	1	2
Fourth	1	3
Fifth	0	2

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	0	1
First	1	1
Second	1	3
Third	1	2
Fourth	1	3
Fifth	0	2
Seventh	0	1
Eighth	2	4
Ninth	1	2
Tenth	1	1
Eleventh	3	1
Twelfth	0	2
LAKE HAMILTON SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female

Kindergarten	19	11
First	5	15
Second	5	14
Third	11	11
Fourth	15	5
Fifth	13	7
Sixth	9	16
Seventh	14	10
Eighth	7	11
Ninth	18	14
Tenth	6	8
Eleventh	17	7
Twelfth	5	10

LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(CHICOT)

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	0	3
First	4	0
Second	1	0
Third	2	2
Fourth	4	0
Fifth	0	2
Sixth	0	2
Seventh	0	1
Eighth	3	1
Ninth	0	2
Tenth	3	0
Eleventh	4	2
Twelfth	1	2

LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(GARLAND)

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	7	8
First	9	2
Second	7	10
Third	7	6
Fourth	4	8
Fifth	9	4
Sixth	4	8
Seventh	5	5
Eighth	12	7

Cuada	Male	Famela
LAMAR SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Twelfth	5	7
Eleventh	13	6
Tenth	1	12
Ninth	5	9

Male	Female
2	1
3	3
2	3
3	2
4	1
3	4
8	2
3	3
0	3
5	2
4	4
4	4
7	3
	2 3 2 3 4 3 8 3 0 5 4

LAVACA SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	2	1
First	3	4
Second	3	2
Third	2	2
Fourth	3	4
Fifth	3	3
Sixth	2	4
Seventh	1	1
Eighth	2	4
Ninth	4	2
Tenth	1	6
Eleventh	2	3
Twelfth	1	2

LAWRENCE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	2	6
First	4	7
Second	6	5

Third	3	2
Fourth	6	5
Fifth	1	4
Sixth	4	2
Seventh	3	5
Eighth	3	5
Ninth	5	4
Tenth	3	3
Eleventh	5	3
Twelfth	1	3

LEAD HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	6	2
First	3	2
Second	3	3
Third	4	2
Fourth	3	4
Fifth	1	1
Sixth	7	6
Seventh	3	4
Eighth	6	4
Ninth	2	3
Tenth	7	4
Eleventh	0	1
Twelfth	5	5

LEE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	0	2
First	0	3
Second	2	1
Third	1	2
Fourth	2	1
Fifth	6	2
Sixth	2	2
Seventh	1	3
Eighth	0	2
Ninth	0	1
Tenth	3	2
Eleventh	2	2

LINCOLN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	7	10
First	8	5
Second	4	4
Third	5	5
Fourth	5	0
Fifth	2	8
Sixth	10	7
Seventh	8	3
Eighth	9	9
Ninth	4	6
Tenth	4	3
Eleventh	5	7
Twelfth	3	1

LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	36	29
First	28	23
Second	33	33
Third	27	24
Fourth	33	28
Fifth	20	30
Sixth	26	30
Seventh	25	25
Eighth	24	21
Ninth	19	20
Tenth	19	29
Eleventh	19	17
Twelfth	11	16
LONOKE SCHOOL DISTRICT		

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	2	3
First	2	7
Second	2	1
Third	2	7
Fourth	5	3
Fifth	2	0
Sixth	4	6

Seventh	2	4	
Eighth	4	4	
Ninth	7	6	
Tenth	8	8	
Eleventh	3	4	
Twelfth	4	4	
MAGAZINE GOLIGOL DIGEDIGE			

MAGAZINE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	3	2
Third	2	1
Fifth	1	0
Sixth	3	1
Eighth	1	3
Ninth	1	0
Tenth	5	1
Eleventh	2	2
Twelfth	0	1

MAGNET COVE SCHOOL DIST.

Grade	Male	Female	
Kindergarten	1	0	
First	0	1	
Second	2	0	
Third	5	1	
Fourth	0	3	
Fifth	1	2	
Sixth	2	0	
Seventh	2	2	
Eighth	2	2	
Ninth	3	0	
Eleventh	1	0	
Twelfth	2	0	

MAGNOLIA SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	8	7
First	4	7
Second	7	8
Third	4	6
Fourth	10	4
Fifth	4	7

Sixth	6	1
Seventh	5	3
Eighth	4	1
Ninth	6	12
Tenth	3	2
Eleventh	5	2
Twelfth	0	3
MALVERN SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	8	4
First	6	3
Second	4	3
Third	7	4
Fourth	5	5
Fifth	6	3
Sixth	5	2
Seventh	4	5
Eighth	7	9
Ninth	11	8
Tenth	6	8
Eleventh	8	9
Twelfth	5	6
MAMMOTH SPRING SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	1
First	4	0
Second	1	0
Third	1	2
Fourth	0	2
Fourth Fifth	3	1
Fifth	3	1
Fifth Sixth	3 2	1
Fifth Sixth Seventh	3 2 3	1 1 1
Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth	3 2 3 1	1 1 1
Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	3 2 3 1 4	1 1 1 1
Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth	3 2 3 1 4 2	1 1 1 1 1 3
Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	3 2 3 1 4 2 3	1 1 1 1 1 3 1

Kindergarten	1	4
First	1	2
Second	1	1
Third	2	1
Fourth	4	2
Fifth	2	4
Sixth	6	0
Seventh	3	6
Eighth	5	2
Ninth	2	1
Tenth	1	1
Eleventh	3	1
Twelfth	4	0

MANSFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	6	7
First	4	8
Second	5	6
Third	5	9
Fourth	7	4
Fifth	4	9
Sixth	8	7
Seventh	6	4
Eighth	6	5
Ninth	2	5
Tenth	9	10
Eleventh	7	7
Twelfth	11	3

MARION SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	3	7
First	3	6
Second	4	7
Third	8	5
Fourth	3	12
Fifth	9	2
Sixth	6	7
Seventh	5	5
Eighth	6	13

Ninth	13	12
Tenth	4	5
Eleventh	2	2
Twelfth	2	2
MARKED TREE SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	0
First	1	0
Third	0	1
Fourth	1	0
Sixth	0	1
Tenth	1	0
Eleventh	0	1
Twelfth	1	0
MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	2	2
First	3	1
Second	0	3
Third	2	3
Fourth	3	4
Fifth	1	1
Sixth	2	2
Seventh	3	1
Eighth	1	1
Ninth	3	3
Tenth	0	3
Eleventh	4	0
Twelfth	2	2
MARVELL-ELAINE SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	0	2
First	0	2
Third	1	0
Fourth	1	1
Fifth	1	1
Sixth	0	1

Seventh

Ninth

Eleventh	0	1
MAYFLOWER SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	3	8
First	3	4
Second	5	5
Third	4	6
Fourth	2	8
Fifth	6	6
Sixth	4	1
Seventh	5	2
Eighth	0	6
Ninth	3	7
Tenth	4	2
Eleventh	5	9
Twelfth	6	3
MAYNARD SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	3	4
First	3	3
Second	6	2
Third	0	5
Fourth	2	1
Fifth	4	1
Sixth	2	2
Seventh	5	6
Eighth	5	4
Ninth	2	2
Tenth	2	2
Eleventh	2	5
Twelfth	2	2
MCCRORY SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	2	0
First	1	0
Second	2	0
Third	1	3
Fourth	1	0
Fifth	1	1

Seventh	2	1	
Eighth	1	3	
Ninth	0	3	
Tenth	5	2	
Eleventh	3	1	
Twelfth	2	1	

MCGEHEE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	0	1
First	0	1
Second	0	2
Fourth	0	1
Sixth	1	0
Seventh	1	1
Ninth	1	1
Tenth	0	1
Eleventh	1	0
Twelfth	0	4

MELBOURNE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	2	7
First	5	1
Second	4	3
Third	2	5
Fourth	2	0
Fifth	0	4
Sixth	2	2
Seventh	3	2
Eighth	2	3
Ninth	4	2
Tenth	3	6
Eleventh	4	4
Twelfth	5	3
MENA CONCOL DIGERIOR		

MENA SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	11	7
First	8	8
Second	12	3
Third	9	7

Grade	Male	Female	
MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT			
Twelfth	4	6	
Eleventh	12	6	
Tenth	9	11	
Ninth	5	6	
Eighth	5	8	
Seventh	10	5	
Sixth	5	4	
Fifth	6	5	
Fourth	9	2	

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	4
First	4	0
Second	1	4
Third	4	6
Fourth	1	4
Fifth	3	2
Sixth	4	5
Seventh	7	7
Eighth	7	3
Ninth	6	7
Tenth	4	10
Eleventh	2	5
Twelfth	4	1

MINERAL SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	0
First	1	2
Second	1	0
Third	1	2
Fourth	1	0
Eighth	0	1
Tenth	0	4

MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	3	3
First	4	2
Second	3	2
Third	1	2

Fourth	2	2	
Fifth	1	3	
Sixth	3	3	
Seventh	2	1	
Eighth	1	4	
Ninth	3	3	
Tenth	3	3	
Eleventh	4	3	
Twelfth	3	3	
MOUNT IDA SCHOOL DISTRICT			

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	3	5
First	2	0
Second	2	3
Third	2	2
Fourth	1	5
Fifth	2	1
Sixth	2	0
Seventh	3	5
Eighth	1	0
Ninth	4	1
Tenth	5	4
Eleventh	6	1
Twelfth	2	3

MOUNTAIN HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	10	10
First	16	11
Second	15	14
Third	18	11
Fourth	11	16
Fifth	9	12
Sixth	12	13
Seventh	15	7
Eighth	19	10
Ninth	11	18
Tenth	22	14
Eleventh	26	22
Twelfth	14	8

MOUNTAIN PINE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	4	4
First	4	1
Second	0	2
Third	0	2
Fourth	0	1
Fifth	3	1
Sixth	3	0
Seventh	1	3
Eighth	3	1
Ninth	1	1
Tenth	3	1
Eleventh	1	2

MOUNTAIN VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	16	14
First	10	14
Second	23	12
Third	13	9
Fourth	13	21
Fifth	11	19
Sixth	16	9
Seventh	11	18
Eighth	19	5
Ninth	13	15
Tenth	10	17
Eleventh	9	10
Twelfth	9	7

MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	4	3
First	3	3
Second	5	3
Third	4	3
Fourth	7	3
Fifth	2	4
Sixth	3	4
Seventh	3	2

Eighth	1	1
Ninth	4	4
Tenth	6	4
Eleventh	5	0
Twelfth	2	2
MT_VERNON/ENOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT		

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	2	3
First	4	4
Second	2	2
Third	3	1
Fourth	5	3
Fifth	6	4
Sixth	3	1
Seventh	3	4
Eighth	3	3
Ninth	3	1
Tenth	1	3
Eleventh	1	3
Twelfth	5	0

MULBERRY/PLEASANT VIEW BI-COUNTY SCHOOLS

Kindergarten 1 3 First 1 2 Second 4 4 Third 0 6 Fourth 5 2 Sixth 3 3
Second 4 4 Third 0 6 Fourth 5 2 Sixth 3 3
Third 0 6 Fourth 5 2 Sixth 3 3
Fourth 5 2 Sixth 3 3
Sixth 3 3
Seventh 2 3
Eighth 3 2
Ninth 1 1
Tenth 4 3
Eleventh 2 0
Twelfth 3 4

NASHVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	9	2
First	3	1
Second	4	2

Third	2	2
Fourth	1	6
Fifth	2	3
Sixth	0	1
Seventh	5	4
Eighth	4	7
Ninth	8	2
Tenth	6	3
Eleventh	3	7
Twelfth	6	1

NEMO VISTA SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	0	2
First	4	6
Second	4	4
Third	2	3
Fourth	0	3
Fifth	2	6
Sixth	2	4
Seventh	0	2
Eighth	2	3
Ninth	0	3
Tenth	1	5
Eleventh	3	1
Twelfth	0	1

NETTLETON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	8	8
First	8	8
Second	6	8
Third	9	8
Fourth	8	9
Fifth	6	9
Sixth	6	4
Seventh	5	4
Eighth	5	2
Ninth	10	7
Tenth	4	6
Eleventh	4	3

Twelfth	2	1
NEVADA SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	0	1
First	0	1
Second	2	1
Third	0	3
Fourth	2	3
Fifth	1	0
Sixth	3	2
Seventh	2	0
Eighth	3	1
Ninth	3	2
Tenth	0	2
Eleventh	1	0
Twelfth	0	2
NEWPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	4
First	0	2
Second	1	4
Third	1	0
Fourth	2	1
Fifth	2	1
Sixth	1	2
Seventh	2	3
Eighth	3	3
Ninth	2	1
Tenth	2	3
Eleventh	5	2
Twelfth	4	3
NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	2	0
First		
	1	2
Second	3	0
	3 1	
Second	3	0

Sixth	2	0
Seventh	0	2
Eighth	1	1
Ninth	0	1
Tenth	0	2
Eleventh	1	0
Twelfth	4	1
NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	12	22
First	18	13
Second	9	10
Third	15	16
Fourth	10	9
Fifth	10	11
Sixth	14	9
Seventh	16	10
Eighth	11	11
Ninth	11	9
Tenth	12	12
Eleventh	14	11
Twelfth	6	3
OMAHA SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	3
First	4	2
Second	2	1
Third	1	2
Fourth	0	2
Fifth	2	3
Sixth	2	3
Seventh	3	5
Eighth	1	0
Ninth	3	3
	4	3
Tenth	7	
Tenth Eleventh	3	0
		0
Eleventh	3	

Kindergarten	1	0
First	0	2
Second	0	2
Third	1	0
Fifth	0	1
Sixth	0	1
Seventh	0	1
Eighth	1	2
Tenth	0	1
Eleventh	4	0
Twelfth	2	0
OUACHITA RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	3
First	3	2
Second	1	2
Third	1	1
Fourth	4	1
Fifth	2	2
Sixth	2	3
Seventh	3	2
Eighth	1	3
Ninth	0	2
Tenth	3	0
Eleventh	1	2
OUACHITA SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	1
First	2	1
Second	1	1
Fourth	0	3
Fifth	3	0
Seventh	1	2
Eighth	2	2
Ninth	2	2
Tenth	4	2
Twelfth	1	1

Male

Female

OZARK MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade

Kindergarten	3	6
First	2	2
Second	8	2
Third	5	2
Fourth	6	3
Fifth	5	5
Sixth	3	9
Seventh	4	2
Eighth	6	5
Ninth	1	4
Tenth	2	4
Eleventh	5	5
Twelfth	6	4
OZARK SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	6	3
First	2	4
Second	4	3
Second Third	9	3
Third	9	0
Third Fourth	9	0
Third Fourth Fifth	9 2 1	0 4 6
Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	9 2 1 3	0 4 6 1
Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh	9 2 1 3 5	0 4 6 1 3
Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth	9 2 1 3 5	0 4 6 1 3
Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	9 2 1 3 5 5	0 4 6 1 3 2
Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth	9 2 1 3 5 5 9	0 4 6 1 3 2 11
Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	9 2 1 3 5 5 9 19	0 4 6 1 3 2 11 7
Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth	9 2 1 3 5 5 9 19	0 4 6 1 3 2 11 7
Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Twelfth PALESTINE-WHEATLEY SCH. DIST.	9 2 1 3 5 5 9 19 11	0 4 6 1 3 2 11 7 4
Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Twelfth PALESTINE-WHEATLEY SCH. DIST. Grade	9 2 1 3 5 5 9 19 11 4	0 4 6 1 3 2 11 7 4 11

2

1

1

1

Male

Sixth Seventh

Ninth

Twelfth

Grade

PANGBURN SCHOOL DISTRICT

0

0

1

0

Female

Kindergarten	3	5	
First	9	3	
Second	4	3	
Third	1	2	
Fourth	3	0	
Fifth	6	0	
Sixth	4	7	
Seventh	1	4	
Eighth	1	1	
Ninth	4	4	
Tenth	5	5	
Eleventh	5	4	
Twelfth	2	3	
DADAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT			

PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT

2	8
	7
	5
6	8
	11
2	10
0	6
0	3
4	8
5	10
4	12
0	17
	10
60 0 4 4 0	

PARIS SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	3
First	6	3
Second	4	3
Third	2	0
Fourth	0	1
Sixth	2	1
Seventh	2	1
Eighth	1	4
Ninth	1	1

Tenth	3	5
Eleventh	14	5
Twelfth	5	3
PARKERS CHAPEL SCHOOL DIST.		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	2	1
Third	1	2
Fourth	1	2
Fifth	2	2
Sixth	2	1
Seventh	2	3
Eighth	1	1
Ninth	2	0
Tenth	0	1
Eleventh	0	2
PEA RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	11	14
First	11	15
Second	16	14
Second Third	16 9	14 8
Third	9	8
Third Fourth	9	8 7
Third Fourth Fifth	9 10 6	8 7 8
Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	9 10 6 8	8 7 8 11
Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh	9 10 6 8 7	8 7 8 11 8
Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth	9 10 6 8 7 8	8 7 8 11 8 2 7 5
Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	9 10 6 8 7 8 8	8 7 8 11 8 2 7
Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth	9 10 6 8 7 8 8 2	8 7 8 11 8 2 7 5
Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	9 10 6 8 7 8 8 2 5 6	8 7 8 11 8 2 7 5
Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth	9 10 6 8 7 8 8 2 5 6	8 7 8 11 8 2 7 5 6 5
Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten	9 10 6 8 7 8 8 2 5 6 Male 7	8 7 8 11 8 2 7 5 6 5
Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First	9 10 6 8 7 8 8 8 2 5 6	8 7 8 11 8 2 7 5 6 5 2
Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second	9 10 6 8 7 8 8 2 5 6 Male 7	8 7 8 11 8 2 7 5 6 5
Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First	9 10 6 8 7 8 8 8 2 5 6	8 7 8 11 8 2 7 5 6 5 Female 5 2 3 2
Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second	9 10 6 8 7 8 8 8 2 5 6 Male 7 1	8 7 8 11 8 2 7 5 6 5 6 5 7
Third Fourth Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Kindergarten First Second Third	9 10 6 8 7 8 8 8 2 5 6 Male 7 1 5 1	8 7 8 11 8 2 7 5 6 5 Female 5 2 3 2

Grade	Male	Female	
PIGGOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT			
Twelfth	2	2	
Eleventh	2	1	
Tenth	4	0	
Ninth	2	1	
Eighth	2	4	
Seventh	3	1	

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	4
First	6	2
Second	2	3
Third	3	1
Fourth	2	2
Fifth	1	1
Seventh	1	4
Eighth	1	1

1

3

2

3

Female

11

2

1

2

1

PINE BLUFF SCHOOL DISTRICT

Ninth

Tenth

Eleventh

Twelfth

Grade

First

Kindergarten

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	4	2
First	5	6
Second	2	3
Third	7	6
Fourth	4	6
Fifth	3	10
Sixth	7	7
Seventh	4	10
Eighth	1	4
Ninth	5	8
Tenth	3	9
Eleventh	4	1
Twelfth	2	3
POCAHONTAS SCHOOL DISTRICT		

Male

6

7

Second	4	2
Third	6	3
Fourth	6	2
Fifth	4	2
Sixth	8	9
Seventh	8	8
Eighth	6	3
Ninth	11	10
Tenth	5	6
Eleventh	12	9
Twelfth	3	9

POTTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	4
First	3	4
Second	3	3
Third	3	5
Fourth	5	0
Fifth	0	8
Sixth	4	2
Seventh	3	1
Eighth	4	5
Ninth	0	1
Tenth	5	2
Eleventh	4	6
Twelfth	4	4
DOVEN COLLOCK DISTRICT		

POYEN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	3	0
First	0	1
Fourth	2	0
Fifth	0	2
Sixth	0	1
Seventh	1	0
Eighth	0	2
Ninth	1	0
Tenth	0	1
Eleventh	0	3
Twelfth	1	0

PRAIRIE GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT			
Grade	Male	Female	
Kindergarten	9	7	
First	11	12	
Second	16	9	
Third	7	7	
Fourth	14	7	
Fifth	7	8	
Sixth	7	10	
Seventh	5	9	
Eighth	5	4	
Ninth	10	9	
Tenth	9	6	
Eleventh	10	2	
Twelfth	8	5	
PRESCOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT			
Grade	Male	Female	
Kindergarten	0	2	
First	1	2	
Second	2	1	
Third	2	1	
Fourth	2	0	
Fifth	0	3	
Sixth	3	4	
Seventh	1	2	
Eighth	3	5	
Ninth	2	2	
	2	2	
Tenth Eleventh	2	2	
Tenth			

PULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	33	45
First	56	34
Second	43	38
Third	43	35
Fourth	49	48
Fifth	43	44
Sixth	53	38

l		
Seventh	41	48
Eighth	46	45
Ninth	42	51
Tenth	33	46
Eleventh	32	43
Twelfth	35	39
QUITMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	4	2
First	4	5
Second	2	2
Third	4	3
Fourth	3	1
Fifth	8	7
Sixth	0	2
Seventh	2	6
Eighth	4	5
Ninth	5	3
Tenth	3	3
Eleventh	9	5
Twelfth	5	2
RECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	1
First	1	1
Second	1	4
Third	ı	1
_ · · · · · ·	1	1
Fourth		
	1	1
Fourth	1 3	1
Fourth Fifth	1 3 2	1 1 1
Fourth Fifth Sixth	1 3 2 2	1 1 1 3
Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh	1 3 2 2 2	1 1 1 3 4
Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth	1 3 2 2 2 2 2	1 1 1 3 4
Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	1 3 2 2 2 2 2 2 3	1 1 1 3 4 1
Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth	1 3 2 2 2 2 2 3 2	1 1 1 3 4 1 1 2
Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	1 3 2 2 2 2 2 3 2 4	1 1 1 3 4 1 1 2 1
Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth	1 3 2 2 2 2 2 3 2 4	1 1 1 3 4 1 1 2 1

First	1	0
Second	1	2
Third	1	2
Fourth	2	0
Fifth	1	2
Seventh	1	0
Eighth	1	3
Ninth	1	0
Tenth	2	1
Eleventh	3	0
DIVERSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT		

RIVERSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	3	2
First	2	3
Second	5	1
Third	2	4
Fourth	2	2
Fifth	1	2
Sixth	5	2
Seventh	1	0
Eighth	2	3
Ninth	2	1
Tenth	4	2
Eleventh	2	2
Twelfth	1	2

RIVERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	3	6
First	2	2
Second	2	4
Third	4	5
Fourth	2	6
Fifth	2	4
Sixth	4	2
Seventh	5	1
Eighth	6	4
Ninth	8	6
Tenth	4	4
Eleventh	7	4

Twelfth	2	7
ROGERS SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	45	46
First	34	40
Second	42	36
Third	40	44
Fourth	36	38
Fifth	45	50
Sixth	41	40
Seventh	38	36
Eighth	30	41
Ninth	38	43
Tenth	36	29
Eleventh	55	42
Twelfth	28	18
ROSE BUD SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	6	4
First	3	2
Second	2	6
Third	5	1
Fourth	5	2
Fifth	6	5
Sixth	4	3
Seventh	4	4
Eighth	3	2
Ninth	1	6
Tenth	4	5
Eleventh	1	7
Twelfth	3	6
RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	16	9
First	15	11
Second	16	6
Third	9	9
Fourth	14	9
Fifth	8	7

Sixth	18	7
Seventh	8	10
Eighth	10	8
Ninth	7	11
Tenth	16	14
Eleventh	13	17
Twelfth	5	11
SALEM SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	4	3
First	1	2
Second	3	0
Third	0	4
Fourth	3	1
Fifth	4	5
Sixth	3	1
Seventh	3	3
Eighth	8	3
Ninth	9	2
Tenth	6	2
Eleventh	2	5
Twelfth	1	2
SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	2	1
First	1	0
Second	1	0
Third	1	1
Fourth	1	1

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	2	1
First	1	0
Second	1	0
Third	1	1
Fourth	1	1
Sixth	1	1
Seventh	1	0
Eighth	1	0
Tenth	1	1
Twelfth	0	1
SEARCY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT		

Male

6

8

7

Grade

First

Second

Kindergarten

Female

8

6

10

Third	13	10
Fourth	10	7
Fifth	13	8
Sixth	9	7
Seventh	10	15
Eighth	12	6
Ninth	15	8
Tenth	14	5
Eleventh	7	10
Twelfth	6	12

SEARCY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	14	17
First	17	18
Second	13	19
Third	21	24
Fourth	23	22
Fifth	30	26
Sixth	18	21
Seventh	20	19
Eighth	22	26
Ninth	33	30
Tenth	23	34
Eleventh	26	20
Twelfth	15	9

SHERIDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	8	13
First	9	7
Second	12	10
Third	5	17
Fourth	10	10
Fifth	12	13
Sixth	10	13
Seventh	7	7
Eighth	13	24
Ninth	16	12
Tenth	15	8
Eleventh	13	15

Twelfth	7	11
SHIRLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	0
First	2	0
Second	2	3
Third	3	5
Fourth	1	3
Fifth	3	1
Sixth	0	4
Seventh	3	6
Eighth	2	2
Ninth	4	0
Tenth	7	2
Eleventh	6	3
Twelfth	3	1
SILOAM SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	22	25
First	27	45
Second	27	34
Third	31	33
Fourth	28	31
Fifth	28	22
Sixth	25	25
Seventh	23	34
Eighth	22	18
Ninth	14	18
Tenth	19	17
Eleventh	12	14
Twelfth	14	20
SLOAN-HENDRIX SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	4	5
First	3	4
First Second	1	8
Second	1	8

Sixth	4	3
Seventh	4	3
Eighth	4	2
Ninth	4	1
Tenth	3	2
Eleventh	3	1
Twelfth	1	3
SMACKOVER-NORPHLET SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	2	2
First	3	0
Second	3	1
Third	2	3
Fourth	2	3
Fifth	4	6
Sixth	3	1
Seventh	0	1
Eighth	4	2
Ninth	1	5
Tenth	3	4
Twelfth	3	2
SOUTH CONWAY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	6	6
First	6	6
Second	5	4
Third	9	6
Fourth	8	3
Fifth	6	11
Sixth	8	4
Seventh	10	7
Eighth	3	8
Ninth	5	10
Tenth	10	12
Eleventh	7	8
Twelfth	6	1
SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	3	2

First	0	3
Second	3	0
Third	2	1
Fourth	1	1
Fifth	3	1
Sixth	4	0
Seventh	1	2
Eighth	1	4
Ninth	3	4
Tenth	1	1
Eleventh	3	1
Twelfth	3	3

SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT(VANBUREN)

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	6	4
First	3	3
Second	2	8
Third	2	5
Fourth	3	2
Fifth	3	2
Sixth	4	7
Seventh	3	5
Eighth	1	2
Ninth	2	1
Tenth	0	2
Eleventh	3	0
Twelfth	7	0
COLITICIDE COLICOL DICTRICT (INDERENDENCE)		

SOUTHSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (INDEPENDENCE)

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	2	5
First	4	3
Second	0	3
Third	3	3
Fourth	4	2
Fifth	0	2
Sixth	3	2
Seventh	2	0
Eighth	0	1
Ninth	3	6

Tenth	1	3
Eleventh	2	5
Twelfth	2	3
SPRING HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Third	0	1
Seventh	0	1
Eighth	0	1
Tenth	1	0
SPRINGDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	48	32
First	35	35
Second	45	38
Third	38	34
Fourth	36	39
Fifth	41	43
Sixth	40	38
Seventh	38	37
Eighth	22	32
Ninth	32	31
Tenth	23	47
Eleventh	29	30
Twelfth	20	22
STAR CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	5	0
First	3	4
Second	2	2
Third	0	4
Fourth	2	1
Fifth	3	5
Sixth	3	1
Seventh	1	3
Eighth	1	4
Ninth	3	3
Tenth	1	6
Eleventh	1	4
Eleventn	1	7

STRONG-HUTTIG SCHOOL DISTRICT			
Grade	Male	Female	
Kindergarten	1	0	
Third	0	1	
Fourth	0	1	
Sixth	1	0	
Eighth	1	0	
STUTTGART SCHOOL DISTRICT			
Grade	Male	Female	
Kindergarten	2	2	
First	2	2	
Second	1	4	
Third	0	4	
Fourth	2	3	
Fifth	1	7	
Sixth	1	2	
Seventh	2	3	
Eighth	1	2	
Ninth	3	1	
Tenth	4	2	
Eleventh	3	4	
Twelfth	3	0	
TEXARKANA SCHOOL DISTRICT			
Grade	Male	Female	
Kindergarten	12	7	
First	2	7	
Second	6	7	
Third	7	7	
Fourth	7	9	
Fifth	8	9	
Sixth	4	5	
Seventh	10	11	
Eighth	16	3	
Ninth	7	6	
Tenth	10	5	
Eleventh	9	4	
Twelfth	5	6	
TRUMANN SCHOOL DISTRICT			
Grade	Male	Female	

Kindergarten	6	3
First	5	3
Second	5	2
Third	6	2
Fourth	2	7
Fifth	5	6
Sixth	3	4
Seventh	5	5
Eighth	4	2
Ninth	1	0
Tenth	3	7
Eleventh	4	8
Twelfth	0	4

TWO RIVERS SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	3
First	1	0
Second	3	2
Third	2	5
Fourth	0	2
Fifth	3	3
Sixth	3	3
Seventh	2	3
Eighth	6	4
Ninth	3	4
Tenth	6	7
Eleventh	3	3
Twelfth	0	2

VALLEY SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	2	5
First	7	7
Second	7	3
Third	4	6
Fourth	3	6
Fifth	5	5
Sixth	6	5
Seventh	4	4
Eighth	3	3

Ninth	3	3
Tenth	3	4
Eleventh	1	6
Twelfth	2	2
VALLEY VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	3	8
First	8	6
Second	7	7
Third	4	11
Fourth	9	5
Fifth	5	5
Sixth	6	5
Seventh	4	6
Eighth	8	7
Ninth	5	9
Tenth	13	6
Eleventh	4	4
Twelfth	6	3
VAN BUREN SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	19	15
First	10	15
Second	16	17

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	19	15
First	10	15
Second	16	17
Third	19	15
Fourth	12	15
Fifth	11	7
Sixth	12	14
Seventh	15	11
Eighth	6	17
Ninth	15	18
Tenth	13	19
Eleventh	12	15
Twelfth	9	12
VILONIA SCHOOL DISTRICT		

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	10	14
First	16	14
Second	19	15

Third	14	16
Fourth	14	12
Fifth	13	19
Sixth	16	13
Seventh	12	17
Eighth	15	19
Ninth	15	7
Tenth	14	6
Eleventh	7	12
Twelfth	9	7

VIOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	3	6
First	2	3
Second	4	2
Third	0	2
Fourth	3	1
Fifth	0	2
Seventh	4	2
Eighth	1	4
Ninth	1	2
Tenth	1	2
Eleventh	1	3
Twelfth	2	0

WALDRON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	6	4
First	3	7
Second	2	5
Third	4	4
Fourth	6	4
Fifth	6	3
Sixth	5	4
Seventh	3	7
Eighth	4	4
Ninth	3	9
Tenth	11	8
Eleventh	5	9
Twelfth	2	4

WARREN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	3	2
First	2	5
Second	4	2
Third	3	2
Fourth	2	1
Fifth	6	5
Sixth	4	2
Seventh	1	2
Eighth	5	4
Ninth	7	6
Tenth	2	5
Eleventh	3	3
Twelfth	4	3

WATSON CHAPEL SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	2
First	0	1
Second	2	2
Third	3	4
Fourth	5	1
Fifth	2	2
Sixth	6	1
Seventh	2	1
Eighth	4	3
Ninth	2	1
Tenth	3	2
Eleventh	3	1

WEST FORK SCHOOL DISTRICT

Male	Female
6	8
1	4
7	2
5	4
3	4
6	5
5	2
4	4
6	6 1 7 5 3 6

Eighth	3	2	
Ninth	3	4	
Tenth	7	5	
Eleventh	3	5	
Twelfth	4	5	
WEST MEMPHIS SCHOOL DISTRICT			

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	6	10
First	3	5
Second	7	1
Third	5	7
Fourth	3	3
Fifth	5	9
Sixth	6	2
Seventh	10	8
Eighth	8	9
Ninth	6	9
Tenth	6	4
Eleventh	3	3
Twelfth	1	2

WEST SIDE SCHOOL DIST(CLEBURNE)

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	0	4
First	4	1
Second	3	1
Third	2	6
Fourth	3	2
Fifth	4	5
Sixth	4	2
Seventh	5	5
Eighth	3	6
Ninth	2	8
Tenth	5	3
Eleventh	3	4
Twelfth	1	3
WESTERN YELL CO. SCHOOL DIST.		

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1	0
Second	2	1

Third	0	3
Fourth	1	0
Fifth	1	0
Sixth	1	1
Seventh	2	1
Eighth	0	1
Ninth	0	2
WESTSIDE CONS. SCH DIST(CRAIGH		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	2	7
First	3	3
Second	5	7
Third	6	5
Fourth	7	2
Fifth	3	1
Sixth	4	5
Seventh	5	8
Eighth	6	8
Ninth	7	2
Tenth	10	3
Eleventh	7	7
Twelfth	4	2
WESTSIDE SCHOOL DIST(JOHNSON)		
,		
Grade	Male	Female
	Male 1	Female 1
Grade		
Grade Kindergarten	1	1
Grade Kindergarten First	1 2	1 5
Grade Kindergarten First Second	1 2 3	1 5 2
Grade Kindergarten First Second Third	1 2 3 1	1 5 2 2
Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth	1 2 3 1	1 5 2 2 1
Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth	1 2 3 1 1 3	1 5 2 2 1 3
Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	1 2 3 1 1 3 2	1 5 2 2 1 3
Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh	1 2 3 1 1 3 2 6	1 5 2 2 1 3 4
Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth	1 2 3 1 1 3 2 6 4	1 5 2 2 1 3 4 2
Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	1 2 3 1 1 3 2 6 4 1	1 5 2 2 1 3 4 2 1
Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth	1 2 3 1 1 3 2 6 4 1	1 5 2 2 1 3 4 2 1 2 2 1
Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	1 2 3 1 1 3 2 6 4 1 4	1 5 2 2 1 3 4 2 1 2 2 5

Kindergarten	3	3	
First	2	2	
Second	2	3	
Third	1	2	
Fourth	3	1	
Fifth	6	5	
Sixth	1	1	
Seventh	6	2	
Eighth	5	2	
Ninth	2	6	
Tenth	3	1	
Eleventh	2	3	
Twelfth	1	5	

WHITE HALL SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	8	7
First	4	9
Second	16	10
Third	3	9
Fourth	8	5
Fifth	9	6
Sixth	5	3
Seventh	8	6
Eighth	7	5
Ninth	8	9
Tenth	5	8
Eleventh	5	5
Twelfth	4	7

WONDERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	0	1
First	0	1
Third	0	4
Fourth	0	2
Sixth	0	2
Seventh	0	1
Eighth	0	1
Ninth	2	1
Tenth	2	3

Eleventh	1	2
Twelfth	2	3
WOODLAWN SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
First	1	1
Second	0	2
Fourth	2	3
Fifth	0	2
Sixth	1	0
Eighth	2	3
Ninth	1	1
Tenth	2	0
Eleventh	3	0
Twelfth	1	0
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	6	6
First	4	4
Second	3	3
Third	3	4
Fourth	3	3
Fifth	3	5
Sixth	5	3
Seventh	4	4
Eighth	1	3
Ninth	5	5
Tenth	3	2
Eleventh	1	6
Twelfth	4	0
YELLVILLE-SUMMIT SCHOOL DISTRICT.		
Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	4	8
First	3	8
Second Third	4	2
Fourth	10	7
i Ourul	IU	I .
Eifth		6
Fifth	6	6
Fifth Sixth Seventh		6 8 9

Eighth	8	4
Ninth	6	13
Tenth	12	2
Eleventh	1	4
Twelfth	3	8
Total	16450	16317



Arkansas Home School Student Count by Grade Level

School Year 2023 - 2024

Statewide Total: 32767

Report Category: ALL Students

Grade Count 2734 Kindergarten First 2604 Second 2594 Third 2583 Fourth 2531 Fifth 2521 Sixth 2600 Seventh 2437 Eighth 2515 Ninth 2605 Tenth 2761 Eleventh 2552 Twelfth 1730 Total 32767



Home School Student Count by Grade and Gender School Year 2023 - 2024

Report Category: ALL Students

Grade	Male	Female
Kindergarten	1343	1391
First	1335	1269
Second	1331	1263
Third	1304	1279
Fourth	1296	1235
Fifth	1248	1273
Sixth	1326	1274
Seventh	1196	1241
Eighth	1229	1286
Ninth	1285	1320
Tenth	1380	1381
Eleventh	1306	1246
Twelfth	871	859
Total	16450	16317



Arkansas Home School Student Count by County School Year 2023 - 2024

State Total: 32767

Report Category: ALL Students

County	No Of Students
ARKANSAS	131
ASHLEY	165
BAXTER	456
BENTON	4161
BOONE	892
BRADLEY	96
CALHOUN	27
CARROLL	467
CHICOT	54
CLARK	166
CLAY	149
CLEBURNE	353
CLEVELAND	81
COLUMBIA	178
CONWAY	266
CRAIGHEAD	1096
CRAWFORD	944
CRITTENDEN	302
CROSS	158
DALLAS	30
DESHA	44
DREW	132
FAULKNER	1790
FRANKLIN	255
FULTON	177
GARLAND	980
GRANT	315
GREENE	563
HEMPSTEAD	146
HOT SPRING	398
HOWARD	125
INDEPENDENCE	538

IZARD	186
JACKSON	147
JEFFERSON	359
JOHNSON	324
LAFAYETTE	34
LAWRENCE	272
LEE	42
LINCOLN	63
LITTLE RIVER	105
LOGAN	239
LONOKE	914
MADISON	418
MARION	271
MILLER	313
MISSISSIPPI	208
MONROE	49
MONTGOMERY	152
NEVADA	81
NEWTON	169
OUACHITA	142
PERRY	136
PHILLIPS	57
PIKE	171
POINSETT	210
POLK	313
POPE	630
PRAIRIE	65
PULASKI	2462
RANDOLPH	239
SALINE	1123
SCOTT	132
SEARCY	351
SEBASTIAN	1230
SEVIER	84
SHARP	383
ST FRANCIS	65
STONE	343
UNION	238
VAN BUREN	362

Total	32767
YELL	242
WOODRUFF	43
WHITE	1384
WASHINGTON	2381



Home School Student Count by County, District, Grade School Year 2023 - 2024

Report Category: ALL Students

ARKANSAS		
School District	Grade	Count
DEWITT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	4
DEWITT SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	3
DEWITT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	6
DEWITT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	13
DEWITT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	5
DEWITT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	5
DEWITT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	4
DEWITT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	7
DEWITT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	7
DEWITT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	6
DEWITT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	4
DEWITT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	5
DEWITT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	1
STUTTGART SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	4
STUTTGART SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	4
STUTTGART SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	5
STUTTGART SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	4
STUTTGART SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	5
STUTTGART SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	8
STUTTGART SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	3
STUTTGART SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	5
STUTTGART SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	3
STUTTGART SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	4
STUTTGART SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	6
STUTTGART SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	7
STUTTGART SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	3
ARKANSAS Total		131
ASHLEY		
School District	Grade	Count
CROSSETT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	12
CROSSETT SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	8

		10
CROSSETT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	
CROSSETT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	5
CROSSETT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	6
CROSSETT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	7
CROSSETT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	8
CROSSETT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	7
CROSSETT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	9
CROSSETT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	15
CROSSETT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	7
CROSSETT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	10
CROSSETT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	3
HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	4
HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	4
HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	2
HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	5
HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	5
HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	3
HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	3
HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth Seventh	3
HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	4
HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh Eighth	4 8
HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh Eighth Ninth	4 8 3
HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth	4 8 3 8
HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	4 8 3 8 7
HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	4 8 3 8 7 2
HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT ASHLEY Total	Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	4 8 3 8 7 2
HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT ASHLEY Total BAXTER	Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth	4 8 3 8 7 2 165
HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT ASHLEY Total BAXTER School District	Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth	4 8 3 8 7 2 165
HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT ASHLEY Total BAXTER School District COTTER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten	4 8 3 8 7 2 165 Count
HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT ASHLEY Total BAXTER School District COTTER SCHOOL DISTRICT COTTER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First	4 8 3 8 7 2 165 Count 6 5
HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT ASHLEY Total BAXTER School District COTTER SCHOOL DISTRICT COTTER SCHOOL DISTRICT COTTER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second	4 8 3 8 7 2 165 Count 6 5
HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT ASHLEY Total BAXTER School District COTTER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third	4 8 3 8 7 2 165 Count 6 5 6 4
HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT ASHLEY Total BAXTER School District COTTER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth	4 8 3 8 7 2 165 Count 6 5 6 4 3
HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT ASHLEY Total BAXTER School District COTTER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth	4 8 3 8 7 2 165 Count 6 5 6 4 3 3 3
HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT ASHLEY Total BAXTER School District COTTER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	4 8 3 8 7 2 165 Count 6 5 6 4 3 3 3 3 3 3
HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT ASHLEY Total BAXTER School District COTTER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh	4 8 3 8 7 2 165 Count 6 5 6 4 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT ASHLEY Total BAXTER School District COTTER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth	4 8 3 8 7 2 165 Count 6 5 6 4 3 3 3 3 3 4

MOUNTAIN HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	20
MOUNTAIN HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	27
MOUNTAIN HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	29
MOUNTAIN HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	29
MOUNTAIN HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	27
MOUNTAIN HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	21
MOUNTAIN HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	25
MOUNTAIN HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	22
MOUNTAIN HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	29
MOUNTAIN HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	29
MOUNTAIN HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	36
MOUNTAIN HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	48
MOUNTAIN HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	22
NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	2
NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	3
NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	3
NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	2
NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	2
NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	1
NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth Sixth	1 2
NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	2
NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth Seventh	2
NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth Seventh Eighth	2 2 2
NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	2 2 2 1
NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth	2 2 2 1 2
NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	2 2 2 1 2
NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	2 2 2 1 2 1 5
NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT BAXTER Total	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	2 2 2 1 2 1 5
NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT BAXTER Total BENTON	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth	2 2 2 1 2 1 5 456
NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT SEAXTER Total BENTON School District	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth	2 2 2 1 2 1 5 456
NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT SAXTER Total BENTON School District BENTONVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten	2 2 2 1 2 1 5 456 Count 155
NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT BAXTER Total BENTON School District BENTONVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT BENTONVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First	2 2 2 1 2 1 5 456 Count 155 146
NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT BAXTER Total BENTON School District BENTONVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT BENTONVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT BENTONVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second	2 2 1 2 1 5 456 Count 155 146 139
NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT BAXTER Total BENTON School District BENTONVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third	2 2 2 1 2 1 5 456 Count 155 146 139 143
NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT BAXTER Total BENTON School District BENTONVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth	2 2 2 1 2 1 5 456 Count 155 146 139 143 154

Twelfth

Eighth

133

5

COTTER SCHOOL DISTRICT

BENTONVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT

BENTONVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	111
BENTONVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	143
BENTONVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	89
BENTONVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	74
DECATUR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	4
DECATUR SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	5
DECATUR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	5
DECATUR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	3
DECATUR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	2
DECATUR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	2
DECATUR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	3
DECATUR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	6
DECATUR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	2
DECATUR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	1
DECATUR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	3
DECATUR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	3
DECATUR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	4
GENTRY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	18
GENTRY SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	21
GENTRY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	21
GENTRY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	13
GENTRY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	12
GENTRY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	10
GENTRY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	20
GENTRY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	17
GENTRY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	10
GENTRY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	5
GENTRY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	7
GENTRY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	10
GENTRY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	7
GRAVETTE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	30
GRAVETTE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	35
GRAVETTE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	37
GRAVETTE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	32
GRAVETTE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	41
GRAVETTE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	35
GRAVETTE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	37
GRAVETTE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	33
GRAVETTE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	36

GRAVETTE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	27
GRAVETTE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	36
GRAVETTE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	40
	Twelfth	16
GRAVETTE SCHOOL DISTRICT		
PEA RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	25
PEA RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	26
PEA RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	30
PEA RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	17
PEA RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	17
PEA RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	14
PEA RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	19
PEA RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	15
PEA RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	10
PEA RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	15
PEA RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	7
PEA RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	11
PEA RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	11
ROGERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	91
ROGERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	74
ROGERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	78
ROGERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	84
ROGERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	74
ROGERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	95
ROGERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	81
ROGERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	74
ROGERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	71
ROGERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	81
ROGERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	65
ROGERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	97
ROGERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	46
SILOAM SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	47
SILOAM SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	72
SILOAM SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	61
SILOAM SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	64
SILOAM SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	59
SILOAM SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	50
SILOAM SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	50
SILOAM SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	57
SILOAM SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	40

SILOAM SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	32
SILOAM SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	36
SILOAM SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	26
SILOAM SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	34
BENTON Total		4161
BOONE		
School District	Grade	Count
ALPENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	7
ALPENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	8
ALPENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	11
ALPENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	8
ALPENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	4
ALPENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	4
ALPENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	5
ALPENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	12
ALPENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	5
ALPENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	9
ALPENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	9
ALPENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	7
ALPENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	1
BERGMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	13
BERGMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	8
BERGMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	16
BERGMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	12
BERGMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	12
BERGMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	15
BERGMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	16
BERGMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	13
BERGMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	8
BERGMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	10
BERGMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	10
BERGMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	11
BERGMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	6
HARRISON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	27
HARRISON SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	29
HARRISON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	29
HARRISON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	27
HARRISON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	38
HARRISON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	33

HARRISON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	34
HARRISON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	26
HARRISON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	40
HARRISON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	25
HARRISON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	31
HARRISON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	34
HARRISON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	21
LEAD HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	8
LEAD HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	5
LEAD HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	6
LEAD HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	6
LEAD HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	7
LEAD HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	2
LEAD HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	13
LEAD HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	7
LEAD HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	10
LEAD HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	5
LEAD HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	11
LEAD HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	1
LEAD HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	10
OMAHA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	4
OMAHA SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	6
OMAHA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	3
OMAHA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	3
OMAHA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	2
OMAHA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	5
OMAHA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	5
OMAHA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	8
OMAHA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	1
OMAHA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	6
OMAHA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	7
OMAHA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	3
OMAHA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	5
VALLEY SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	7
VALLEY SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	14
VALLEY SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	10
VALLEY SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	10
VALLEY SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	9
VALLEY SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	10

VALLEY SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	11
VALLEY SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	8
VALLEY SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	6
VALLEY SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	6
VALLEY SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	7
VALLEY SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	7
VALLEY SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	4
BOONE Total		892
BRADLEY		
School District	Grade	Count
HERMITAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	1
HERMITAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	1
HERMITAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	1
HERMITAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	1
HERMITAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	1
HERMITAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	2
HERMITAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	1
WARREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	5
WARREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	7
WARREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	6
WARREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	5
WARREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	3
WARREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	11
WARREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	6
WARREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	3
WARREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	9
WARREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	13
WARREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	7
WARREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	6
WARREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	7
BRADLEY Total		96
CALHOUN		
School District	Grade	Count
HAMPTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	2
HAMPTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	2
HAMPTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	4
HAMPTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	1
HAMPTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	2
HAMPTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	3

HAMPTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	4
HAMPTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	2
HAMPTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	2
HAMPTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	4
HAMPTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	1
CALHOUN Total		27
CARROLL		
School District	Grade	Count
BERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	12
BERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	13
BERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	13
BERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	11
BERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	14
BERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	22
BERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	9
BERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	13
BERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	18
BERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	29
BERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	21
BERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	30
BERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	9
EUREKA SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	7
EUREKA SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	6
EUREKA SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	8
EUREKA SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	10
EUREKA SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	6
EUREKA SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	7
EUREKA SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	7
EUREKA SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	10
EUREKA SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	6
EUREKA SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	11
EUREKA SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	12
EUREKA SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	11
EUREKA SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	3
GREEN FOREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	14
GREEN FOREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	4
GREEN FOREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	13
GREEN FOREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	10
GREEN FOREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	10

GREEN FOREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	11
GREEN FOREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	15
GREEN FOREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	9
GREEN FOREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	15
GREEN FOREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	9
GREEN FOREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	17
GREEN FOREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	14
GREEN FOREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	8
CARROLL Total		467
СНІСОТ		
School District	Grade	Count
DERMOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	1
DERMOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	2
DERMOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	1
DERMOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	1
DERMOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	2
DERMOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	4
DERMOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	1
DERMOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	2
DERMOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	1
LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(CHICOT)	Kindergarten	3
LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(CHICOT)	First	4
LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(CHICOT)	Second	1
LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(CHICOT)	Third	4
LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(CHICOT)	Fourth	4
LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(CHICOT)	Fifth	2
LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(CHICOT)	Sixth	2
LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(CHICOT)	Seventh	1
LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(CHICOT)	Eighth	4
LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(CHICOT)	Ninth	2
LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(CHICOT)	Tenth	3
LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(CHICOT)	Eleventh	6
LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(CHICOT)	Twelfth	3
CHICOT Total		54
CLARK		
School District	Grade	Count
ARKADELPHIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	11
ARKADELPHIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	4
ARKADELPHIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	11

ARKADELPHIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	10
ARKADELPHIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	10
ARKADELPHIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	9
ARKADELPHIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	5
ARKADELPHIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	7
ARKADELPHIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	8
ARKADELPHIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	9
ARKADELPHIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	10
ARKADELPHIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	9
ARKADELPHIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	5
GURDON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	3
GURDON SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	8
GURDON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	3
GURDON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	5
GURDON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	5
GURDON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	3
GURDON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	7
GURDON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	5
GURDON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	5
GURDON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	4
GURDON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	4
GURDON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	5
GURDON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	1
CLARK Total		166
CLAY		
School District	Grade	Count
CORNING SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	3
CORNING SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	4
CORNING SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	5
CORNING SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	7
CORNING SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	4
CORNING SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	6
CORNING SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	4
CORNING SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	1
CORNING SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	2
CORNING SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	3
CORNING SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	3
CODNING COLICOL DISTRICT		
CORNING SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	7

6

Twelfth

CORNING SCHOOL DISTRICT

PIGGOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	5
PIGGOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	8
PIGGOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	5
PIGGOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	4
PIGGOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	4
PIGGOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	2
PIGGOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	5
PIGGOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	2
PIGGOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	2
PIGGOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	5
PIGGOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	3
PIGGOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	4
RECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	2
RECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	2
RECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	2
RECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	2
RECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	4
RECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	3
RECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	5
RECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	6
RECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	3
RECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	4
RECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	4
RECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	5
RECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	3
CLAY Total		149
CLEBURNE		
School District	Grade	Count
CONCORD SCHOOL DISTRICT		
CONCORD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	3
	Kindergarten First	3 6
CONCORD SCHOOL DISTRICT	-	
CONCORD SCHOOL DISTRICT CONCORD SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	6
	First Second	6
CONCORD SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third	6 4 6
CONCORD SCHOOL DISTRICT CONCORD SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth	6 4 6 6
CONCORD SCHOOL DISTRICT CONCORD SCHOOL DISTRICT CONCORD SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth	6 4 6 6 3
CONCORD SCHOOL DISTRICT CONCORD SCHOOL DISTRICT CONCORD SCHOOL DISTRICT CONCORD SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	6 4 6 6 3 4
CONCORD SCHOOL DISTRICT CONCORD SCHOOL DISTRICT CONCORD SCHOOL DISTRICT CONCORD SCHOOL DISTRICT CONCORD SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh	6 4 6 6 3 4

Tenth

CONCORD SCHOOL DISTRICT

CONCORD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	3
CONCORD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	6
HEBER SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	7
HEBER SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	8
HEBER SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	10
HEBER SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	7
HEBER SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	4
HEBER SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	12
HEBER SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	7
HEBER SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	6
HEBER SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	6
HEBER SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	10
HEBER SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	7
HEBER SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	9
HEBER SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	6
QUITMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	6
QUITMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	9
QUITMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	4
QUITMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	7
QUITMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	4
QUITMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	15
QUITMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	2
QUITMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	8
QUITMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	9
QUITMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	8
QUITMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	6
QUITMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	14
QUITMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	7
WEST SIDE SCHOOL DIST(CLEBURNE)	Kindergarten	4
WEST SIDE SCHOOL DIST(CLEBURNE)	First	5
WEST SIDE SCHOOL DIST(CLEBURNE)	Second	4
WEST SIDE SCHOOL DIST(CLEBURNE)	Third	8
WEST SIDE SCHOOL DIST(CLEBURNE)	Fourth	5
WEST SIDE SCHOOL DIST(CLEBURNE)	Fifth	9
WEST SIDE SCHOOL DIST(CLEBURNE)	Sixth	6
WEST SIDE SCHOOL DIST(CLEBURNE)	Seventh	10
WEST SIDE SCHOOL DIST(CLEBURNE)	Eighth	9
WEST SIDE SCHOOL DIST(CLEBURNE)	Ninth	10
WEST SIDE SCHOOL DIST(CLEBURNE)	Tenth	8

WEST SIDE SCHOOL DIST(CLEBURNE)	Eleventh	7
WEST SIDE SCHOOL DIST(CLEBURNE)	Twelfth	4
CLEBURNE Total		353
CLEVELAND		
School District	Grade	Count
CLEVELAND COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	4
CLEVELAND COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	5
CLEVELAND COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	3
CLEVELAND COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	5
CLEVELAND COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	1
CLEVELAND COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	5
CLEVELAND COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	6
CLEVELAND COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	4
CLEVELAND COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	4
CLEVELAND COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	5
CLEVELAND COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	7
CLEVELAND COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	5
CLEVELAND COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	2
WOODLAWN SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	2
WOODLAWN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	2
WOODLAWN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	5
WOODLAWN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	2
WOODLAWN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	1
WOODLAWN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	5
WOODLAWN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	2
WOODLAWN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	2
WOODLAWN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	3
WOODLAWN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	1
CLEVELAND Total		81
COLUMBIA		
School District	Grade	Count
EMERSON-TAYLOR-BRADLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	5
EMERSON-TAYLOR-BRADLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	6
EMERSON-TAYLOR-BRADLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	4
EMERSON-TAYLOR-BRADLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	5
EMERSON-TAYLOR-BRADLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	7
EMERSON-TAYLOR-BRADLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	3
EMERSON-TAYLOR-BRADLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	1
EMERSON-TAYLOR-BRADLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	3

EMERSON-TAYLOR-BRADLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	4
EMERSON-TAYLOR-BRADLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	3
EMERSON-TAYLOR-BRADLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	6
EMERSON-TAYLOR-BRADLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	1
EMERSON-TAYLOR-BRADLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	1
MAGNOLIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	15
MAGNOLIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	11
MAGNOLIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	15
MAGNOLIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	10
MAGNOLIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	14
MAGNOLIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	11
MAGNOLIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	7
MAGNOLIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	8
MAGNOLIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	5
MAGNOLIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	18
MAGNOLIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	5
MAGNOLIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	7
MAGNOLIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	3
COLUMBIA Total		178
CONWAY		
CONWAY School District	Grade	Count
	Grade Kindergarten	Count 2
School District		
School District NEMO VISTA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	2
School District NEMO VISTA SCHOOL DISTRICT NEMO VISTA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First	2 10
School District NEMO VISTA SCHOOL DISTRICT NEMO VISTA SCHOOL DISTRICT NEMO VISTA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second	2 10 8
School District NEMO VISTA SCHOOL DISTRICT NEMO VISTA SCHOOL DISTRICT NEMO VISTA SCHOOL DISTRICT NEMO VISTA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third	2 10 8 5
School District NEMO VISTA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth	2 10 8 5 3
School District NEMO VISTA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth	2 10 8 5 3
School District NEMO VISTA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	2 10 8 5 3 8 6
School District NEMO VISTA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh	2 10 8 5 3 8 6
School District NEMO VISTA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth	2 10 8 5 3 8 6 2 5
School District NEMO VISTA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	2 10 8 5 3 8 6 2 5 3
School District NEMO VISTA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth	2 10 8 5 3 8 6 2 5 3 6
School District NEMO VISTA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	2 10 8 5 3 8 6 2 5 3 6 4
School District NEMO VISTA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth	2 10 8 5 3 8 6 2 5 3 6 4 1
School District NEMO VISTA SCHOOL DISTRICT SOUTH CONWAY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten	2 10 8 5 3 8 6 2 5 3 6 4 1
School District NEMO VISTA SCHOOL DISTRICT SOUTH CONWAY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT SOUTH CONWAY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten First	2 10 8 5 3 8 6 2 5 3 6 4 1 12

SOUTH CONWAY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	17
SOUTH CONWAY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	12
SOUTH CONWAY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	17
SOUTH CONWAY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	11
SOUTH CONWAY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	15
SOUTH CONWAY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	22
SOUTH CONWAY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	15
SOUTH CONWAY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	7
WONDERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	1
WONDERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	1
WONDERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	4
WONDERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	2
WONDERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	2
WONDERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	1
WONDERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	1
WONDERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	3
WONDERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	5
WONDERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	3
WONDERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	5
CONWAY Total		266
CRAIGHEAD		266
	Grade	266 Count
CRAIGHEAD	Grade First	
CRAIGHEAD School District		Count
CRAIGHEAD School District BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	Count 4
CRAIGHEAD School District BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second	Count 4 1
CRAIGHEAD School District BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third	Count 4 1 3
CRAIGHEAD School District BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth	Count 4 1 3 1
CRAIGHEAD School District BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth	Count 4 1 3 1 2
CRAIGHEAD School District BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	Count 4 1 3 1 2 4
CRAIGHEAD School District BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh	Count 4 1 3 1 2 4 1
CRAIGHEAD School District BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth	Count 4 1 3 1 2 4 1 2
CRAIGHEAD School District BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	Count 4 1 3 1 2 4 1 2 3
CRAIGHEAD School District BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth	Count 4 1 3 1 2 4 1 2 3 3 3
CRAIGHEAD School District BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	Count 4 1 3 1 2 4 1 2 3 3 4
CRAIGHEAD School District BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth	Count 4 1 3 1 2 4 1 2 3 3 4 4
CRAIGHEAD School District BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten	Count 4 1 3 1 2 4 1 2 3 3 4 4 13
CRAIGHEAD School District BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT BROOKLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten First	Count 4 1 3 1 2 4 1 2 3 3 4 4 13 12
CRAIGHEAD School District BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT BROOKLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT BROOKLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT BROOKLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten First Second	Count 4 1 3 1 2 4 1 2 3 3 4 4 13 12 17

BROOKLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	6
BROOKLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	22
BROOKLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	12
BROOKLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	9
BROOKLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	17
BROOKLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	17
BROOKLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	17
BROOKLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	7
BUFFALO IS. CENTRAL SCH. DIST.	Kindergarten	4
BUFFALO IS. CENTRAL SCH. DIST.	First	2
BUFFALO IS. CENTRAL SCH. DIST.	Second	3
BUFFALO IS. CENTRAL SCH. DIST.	Third	1
BUFFALO IS. CENTRAL SCH. DIST.	Fourth	4
BUFFALO IS. CENTRAL SCH. DIST.	Fifth	3
BUFFALO IS. CENTRAL SCH. DIST.	Sixth	4
BUFFALO IS. CENTRAL SCH. DIST.	Eighth	4
BUFFALO IS. CENTRAL SCH. DIST.	Tenth	9
BUFFALO IS. CENTRAL SCH. DIST.	Eleventh	7
BUFFALO IS. CENTRAL SCH. DIST.	Twelfth	3
JONESBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	26
JONESBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	25
JONESBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	13
JONESBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	26
JONESBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	17
JONESBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	26
JONESBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	19
JONESBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	22
JONESBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	29
JONESBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	21
JONESBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	30
JONESBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	51
JONESBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	28
NETTLETON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	16
NETTLETON SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	16
NETTLETON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	14
NETTLETON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	17
NETTLETON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	17
NETTLETON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	15
NETTLETON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	10

NETTLETON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	9
NETTLETON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	7
NETTLETON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	17
NETTLETON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	10
NETTLETON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	7
NETTLETON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	3
RIVERSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	5
RIVERSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	5
RIVERSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	6
RIVERSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	6
RIVERSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	4
RIVERSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	3
RIVERSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	7
RIVERSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	1
RIVERSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	5
RIVERSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	3
RIVERSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	6
RIVERSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	4
RIVERSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	3
VALLEY VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	11
VALLEY VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	14
VALLEY VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	14
VALLEY VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	15
VALLEY VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	14
VALLEY VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	10
VALLEY VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	11
VALLEY VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	10
VALLEY VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	15
VALLEY VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	14
VALLEY VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	19
VALLEY VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	8
VALLEY VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	9
WESTSIDE CONS. SCH DIST(CRAIGH	Kindergarten	9
WESTSIDE CONS. SCH DIST(CRAIGH	First	6
WESTSIDE CONS. SCH DIST(CRAIGH	Second	12
WESTSIDE CONS. SCH DIST(CRAIGH	Third	11
WESTSIDE CONS. SCH DIST(CRAIGH	Fourth	9
WESTSIDE CONS. SCH DIST(CRAIGH	Fifth	4
WESTSIDE CONS. SCH DIST(CRAIGH	Sixth	9

ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT ALMA SCHO	WESTSIDE CONS. SCH DIST(CRAIGH	Seventh	13
WESTSIDE CONS. SCH DISTIÇRAIGH Tonih 13 WESTSIDE CONS. SCH DISTIÇRAIGH Eleventh 14 WESTSIDE CONS. SCH DISTIÇRAIGH Twellth 6 CRAWFORD ***********************************	WESTSIDE CONS. SCH DIST(CRAIGH	Eighth	14
WESTSIBLE CONS. SCH DISTICRAIGH Eleventh 14 WESTSIBLE CONS. SCH DISTICRAIGH Twelith 6 CRAUFEAD Total Twelith 6 CRAWFORD School District Grade Count ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 2 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT First 2 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 29 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 37 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 37 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 37 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Fighth 29 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Finst 29 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Trenth 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Trenth 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Trenth 26 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 8 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 19 CE	WESTSIDE CONS. SCH DIST(CRAIGH	Ninth	9
WESTSIDE CONS. SCH DISTICRAIGH Twelfth 6 CRAIGHEAD Total 1096 CRAWFORD School District Grade Count ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 20 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT First 22 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT First 22 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT First 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT First 27 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Sighth 37 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Sighth 37 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Sighth 32 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 27 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT First 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT First 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Trenth 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Wellth 17 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 8 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sighth 10	WESTSIDE CONS. SCH DIST(CRAIGH	Tenth	13
CRAWFORD School District Grade Count ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 20 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT First 22 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 17 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 29 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 27 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Sighth 37 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 27 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 29 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Tonth 29 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Tonth 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Tonth 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Tonth 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh	WESTSIDE CONS. SCH DIST(CRAIGH	Eleventh	14
CRAWFORD School District Grade Count ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 20 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT First 22 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 17 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 29 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Sidth 37 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Sidth 37 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 29 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 29 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT First 29 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Rind School DISTRICT 29 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Rindergarten 36 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 1 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT <t< td=""><td>WESTSIDE CONS. SCH DIST(CRAIGH</td><td>Twelfth</td><td>6</td></t<>	WESTSIDE CONS. SCH DIST(CRAIGH	Twelfth	6
School District Orade Count ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 20 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT First 22 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 17 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Furth 29 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 27 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 37 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Elephth 29 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Elephth 27 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Bighth 29 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 8 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 7 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 7 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 10	CRAIGHEAD Total		1096
ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 20 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT First 22 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 17 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 29 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 27 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Swenth 37 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 27 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 29 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Rinth 18 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 26 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 8 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 12 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 7 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First <th< td=""><td>CRAWFORD</td><td></td><td></td></th<>	CRAWFORD		
ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 17 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 29 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 27 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 37 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 27 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 29 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Rinth 18 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 26 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Weith 17 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 8 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 8 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 12 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 13 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 13 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First <td< td=""><td>School District</td><td>Grade</td><td>Count</td></td<>	School District	Grade	Count
ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 17 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 29 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 27 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Sobth 37 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 27 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 29 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 18 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 17 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 17 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 17 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 8 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 12 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sobth 13 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sobth 13 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 6 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth <td< td=""><td>ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT</td><td>Kindergarten</td><td>20</td></td<>	ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	20
ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Thirid 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 29 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 27 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 37 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 27 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 29 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Minth 18 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 17 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 8 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 13 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 13 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fighth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Finth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleve	ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	22
ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 29 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 27 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 37 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 27 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 29 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Minth 18 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 17 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 8 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 13 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 13 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 7 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fighth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 6 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT <	ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	17
ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT 5ixth 37 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 27 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 29 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Inith 18 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 17 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 8 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sidh 13 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sidh 13 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sighth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 6 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	23
ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 27 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 27 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 29 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 18 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 26 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 17 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 8 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 12 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 13 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 7 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 6 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	29
ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 29 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 18 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 26 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 17 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 8 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 12 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 13 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 13 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 7 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Elghth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 1 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 1 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 11 MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT <td>ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT</td> <td>Fifth</td> <td>27</td>	ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	27
ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 29 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 18 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 26 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 17 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 8 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 13 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 13 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 7 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 1 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 1 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT<	ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	37
ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 23 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh Eleventh 17 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten Second 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 12 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 11 MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 11 MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 11 MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 12 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 11 MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 12 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 13 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 14 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 15 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 16 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 17 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 18 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 18 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 19 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTR	ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	27
ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 26 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 17 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 8 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 12 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 13 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 7 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Rinth 7 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 11 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 7 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 7	ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	29
ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 26 ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Tweifth 17 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 8 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 12 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 13 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 7 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 6 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 6 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tweifth 11 MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 7 MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT First 6	ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	18
ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 17 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 8 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 12 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 13 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 7 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Righth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 6 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 11 MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 7 MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT First 6	ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	23
CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT CE	ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	26
CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DIS	ALMA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	17
CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 11 MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT First 6	CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	8
CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 7 MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT First 6	CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	9
CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT First 6	CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	10
CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 7 MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT First 6	CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	12
CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT MOUN	CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	10
CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 6 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 11 MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 7 MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT First 6	CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	10
CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 6 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 11 MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 7 MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT First 6	CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	13
CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 10 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 6 CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 11 MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 7 MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT First 6	CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	7
CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT First 6	CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	10
CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT First 6	CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	7
CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT First 6	CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	10
MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 7 First 6	CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	6
MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT First 6	CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	11
	MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	7
	MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	6
MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 8	MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	8
MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 7	MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	7

MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	10
MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	6
MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	7
MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	5
MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	2
MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	8
MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	10
MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	5
MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	4
MULBERRY/PLEASANT VIEW BI-COUNTY SCHOOLS	Kindergarten	4
MULBERRY/PLEASANT VIEW BI-COUNTY SCHOOLS	First	3
MULBERRY/PLEASANT VIEW BI-COUNTY SCHOOLS	Second	8
MULBERRY/PLEASANT VIEW BI-COUNTY SCHOOLS	Third	6
MULBERRY/PLEASANT VIEW BI-COUNTY SCHOOLS	Fourth	7
MULBERRY/PLEASANT VIEW BI-COUNTY SCHOOLS	Sixth	6
MULBERRY/PLEASANT VIEW BI-COUNTY SCHOOLS	Seventh	5
MULBERRY/PLEASANT VIEW BI-COUNTY SCHOOLS	Eighth	5
MULBERRY/PLEASANT VIEW BI-COUNTY SCHOOLS	Ninth	2
MULBERRY/PLEASANT VIEW BI-COUNTY SCHOOLS	Tenth	7
MULBERRY/PLEASANT VIEW BI-COUNTY SCHOOLS	Eleventh	2
MULBERRY/PLEASANT VIEW BI-COUNTY SCHOOLS	Twelfth	7
VAN BUREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	34
VAN BUREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	25
VAN BUREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	33
VAN BUREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	34
VAN BUREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	27
VAN BUREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	18
VAN BUREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	26
VAN BUREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	26
VAN BUREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	23
VAN BUREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	33
VAN BUREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	32
VAN BUREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	27
VAN BUREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	21
CRAWFORD Total		944
CRITTENDEN		
School District	Grade	Count
EARLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	1
EARLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	1

EARLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	2
EARLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	1
EARLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	1
EARLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	1
EARLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	1
MARION SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	10
MARION SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	9
MARION SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	11
MARION SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	13
MARION SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	15
MARION SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	11
MARION SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	13
MARION SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	10
MARION SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	19
MARION SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	25
MARION SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	9
MARION SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	4
MARION SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	4
WEST MEMPHIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	16
WEST MEMPHIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	8
WEST MEMPHIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	8
WEST MEMPHIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	12
WEST MEMPHIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	6
WEST MEMPHIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	14
WEST MEMPHIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	8
WEST MEMPHIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	18
WEST MEMPHIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	17
WEST MEMPHIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	15
WEST MEMPHIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	10
WEST MEMPHIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	6
WEST MEMPHIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	3
CRITTENDEN Total		302
CROSS		
School District	Grade	Count

First

Second

Third

Fourth

5

8 5

CROSS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

CROSS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

CROSS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

CROSS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

CROSS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	2
CROSS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	3
CROSS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	6
CROSS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	6
CROSS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	4
CROSS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	4
CROSS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	6
CROSS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	2
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	12
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	8
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	6
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	7
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	6
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	8
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	8
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	8
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT		4
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth Ninth	10
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	5
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	7
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	4
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT CROSS Total		
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT CROSS Total DALLAS	Twelfth	158
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT CROSS Total DALLAS School District	Twelfth Grade	4 158 Count
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT CROSS Total DALLAS School District FORDYCE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth Grade Kindergarten	4 158 Count
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT CROSS Total DALLAS School District FORDYCE SCHOOL DISTRICT FORDYCE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First	4 158 Count 3
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT CROSS Total DALLAS School District FORDYCE SCHOOL DISTRICT FORDYCE SCHOOL DISTRICT FORDYCE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second	4 158 Count 3 5
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT CROSS Total DALLAS School District FORDYCE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third	4 158 Count 3 5 2
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT CROSS Total DALLAS School District FORDYCE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth	4 158 Count 3 5 2 3
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT CROSS Total DALLAS School District FORDYCE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth	4 158 Count 3 5 2 3 1
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT CROSS Total DALLAS School District FORDYCE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	4 158 Count 3 5 2 3 1 4
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT CROSS Total DALLAS School District FORDYCE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Eighth	4 158 Count 3 5 2 3 1 4 1
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT CROSS Total DALLAS School District FORDYCE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Eighth Ninth	4 158 Count 3 5 2 3 1 4 1 1 5
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT CROSS Total DALLAS School District FORDYCE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Eighth Ninth Tenth	4 158 Count 3 5 2 3 1 4 1 5 2
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT CROSS Total DALLAS School District FORDYCE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	4 158 Count 3 5 2 3 1 4 1 1 5 2 1
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT CROSS Total DALLAS School District FORDYCE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Eighth Ninth Tenth	4 158 Count 3 5 2 3 1 4 1 1 5 2 1 2
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT CROSS Total DALLAS School District FORDYCE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	4 158 Count 3 5 2 3 1 4 1 1 5 2 1
WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT CROSS Total DALLAS School District FORDYCE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	4 158 Count 3 5 2 3 1 4 1 1 5 2 1 2

DUMAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	1
DUMAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	2
DUMAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	4
DUMAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	1
DUMAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	3
DUMAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	3
DUMAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	5
DUMAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	2
DUMAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	2
DUMAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	5
MCGEHEE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	1
MCGEHEE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	1
MCGEHEE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	2
MCGEHEE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	1
MCGEHEE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	1
MCGEHEE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	2
MCGEHEE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	2
MCGEHEE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	1
MCGEHEE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	1
MCGEHEE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	4
WEGETIEE SCHOOL DISTRICT	rwentr	4
DESHA Total	rweitti	44
	Twenti	
DESHA Total	Grade	
DESHA Total DREW		44
DESHA Total DREW School District	Grade	44 Count
DESHA Total DREW School District DREW CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten	Count
DESHA Total DREW School District DREW CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT DREW CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First	Count 7 5
DESHA Total DREW School District DREW CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT DREW CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT DREW CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second	7 5 5
DESHA Total DREW School District DREW CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT DREW CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT DREW CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT DREW CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third	7 5 5 5 5
DREW School District DREW CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth	7 5 5 11
DESHA Total DREW School District DREW CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth	Count 7 5 5 11 4
DESHA Total DREW School District DREW CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	Count 7 5 5 11 4 6
DESHA Total DREW School District DREW CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh	Count 7 5 5 11 4 6 3
DESHA Total DREW School District DREW CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth	Count 7 5 5 11 4 6 3 5
DESHA Total DREW School District DREW CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	Count 7 5 5 5 11 4 6 3 5 2
DESHA Total DREW School District DREW CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth	Count 7 5 5 5 11 4 6 3 5 2 6
DESHA Total DREW School District DREW CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	Count 7 5 5 5 11 4 6 3 5 2 6 3
DESHA Total DREW School District DREW CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth	Count 7 5 5 11 4 6 3 5 2 6 3 3

MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 4 MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Sidh 6 MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 3 MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 5 MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 6 MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Torth 6 MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Tivelith 6 ORRW Total 122 FAULKNER 132 Chould SCHOOL DISTRICT Rindergarten 92 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Scood 63 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Scood 63 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 58 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Scood 64 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 46 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 64 CONWA	MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	3
MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 6 MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 3 MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Image: Monticell School DISTRICT Ninth 6 MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Toeth 6 MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 6 MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 6 DISTRICT Toeth Twelfth 6 DISTRICT TOETH Twelfth 6 DISTRICT TOETH Twelfth 6 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 92 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Six Becand 63 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT First 81 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 58 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Six Becand 63 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Six Becand 64 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Six Becand 69 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Elighth 64 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Trenth <td< td=""><td>MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT</td><td>Fourth</td><td>4</td></td<>	MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	4
MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 3 MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Fighth 5 MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 6 MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6 MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 7 MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 6 DREW Total 132 FAULKONER School DISTRICT Grade Count COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 92 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT First 81 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 63 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT First 82 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT First 58 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Side 69 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 46 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Fighth 64 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Fighth 64 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT First 28	MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	4
MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 5 MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 6 MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 7 MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 7 MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfith 6 DREW Total 132 FAULKNER School District Grade Count CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 92 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 63 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 63 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Firth 58 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Firth 58 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 69 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 46 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 64 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Repair 48 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 62 CONW	MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	6
MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 6 MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6 MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 7 MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 6 DREW Total 132 FAULKNER School District Grade Count CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 92 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT First 81 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 63 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 57 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 69 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 69 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 46 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Fighth 64 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tonth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tonth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tonth 36 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Rindergarten 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Rindergarten 28	MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	3
MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 7 MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 7 MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 6 DREW Total 132 FAULKINER School District Grade Count COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 92 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 63 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 63 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Firth 58 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 69 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 46 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 46 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Televenth 48 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 36 <td>MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT</td> <td>Eighth</td> <td>5</td>	MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	5
MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 7 MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Tweifth 6 DREW Total 132 FAULKNER School District Commay School District Count CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT First 81 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 63 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 57 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 58 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 69 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 46 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 64 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT North 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 48 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 48 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Second	MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	6
MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 6 DREW Total 132 FAULKNER School District Grade Count COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 92 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT First 81 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 63 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 57 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 58 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Sidth 69 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Sowenth 46 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 64 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 62 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 62 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 62 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 36 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT First 28 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Rindergarten 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT First 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT	MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	6
DREW Total Grade Count School District Kindergarten 92 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT First 81 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 63 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 82 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 57 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 58 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 68 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 46 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 64 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 48 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Time th 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fileventh 48 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Fileventh 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fileventh 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fileventh 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fileventh<	MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	7
FAULKNER School District Grade Count CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 92 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT First 81 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 63 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 82 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 57 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 58 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Suth 69 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 64 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Righth 64 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Time fill 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Time fill 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Time fill 48 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Time fill 36 CREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT First 25 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Firth 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 25 GREENBR	MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	6
School District Grade Count COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 92 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT First 81 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 63 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 82 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 57 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 58 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 69 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 64 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 64 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 62 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 62 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 48 COMMAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT First 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 25 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 48 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Si	DREW Total		132
CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 92 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT First 81 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 63 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 82 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 57 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 58 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Sidth 69 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 64 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 64 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT First 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 25 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 46 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 46 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT <td>FAULKNER</td> <td></td> <td></td>	FAULKNER		
CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT First 81 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 63 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 82 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 57 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 58 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 69 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 46 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 64 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 48 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Windergarten 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 25 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 35 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 46 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 46 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 46 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT <td>School District</td> <td>Grade</td> <td>Count</td>	School District	Grade	Count
CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 63 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 82 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 57 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 58 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 69 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 46 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 64 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 48 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Windergarten 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 25 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT First 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Firsth 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 46 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 25 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT	CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	92
CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 82 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 57 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 58 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 69 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 46 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 64 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 48 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT First 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 25 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 46 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 25 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 24 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 24 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT </td <td>CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT</td> <td>First</td> <td>81</td>	CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	81
CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 57 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 58 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 69 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 46 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 64 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT First 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 25 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Firth 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 46 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 25 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 24 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 33 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 24	CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	63
CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 69 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 46 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 64 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 64 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 48 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT First 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 25 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT FOurth 35 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 35 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 29 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 24 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 33 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 24	CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	82
CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 69 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 46 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 64 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 48 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT First 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 25 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 35 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 46 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 25 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 24 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 24 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 24 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 24	CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	57
CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 64 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 48 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tweifth 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT First 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 24	CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	58
CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 48 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT First 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 25 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT FOurth 35 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 35 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 24	CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	69
CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 62 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 48 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT First 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 24 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 24	CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	46
CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 48 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT First 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 25 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 35 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 35 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 25 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 24 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 33 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 24	CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	64
CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 48 CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT First 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 25 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 35 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 46 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 25 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 26 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 27 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 29 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 30 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 24	CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	62
CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 24	CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	62
GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT First 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 36 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 25 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 35 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 46 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 25 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 24 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 33 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 24	CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	48
GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 35 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 46 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT First 25 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 25 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 33 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 24	CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	36
GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 35 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 46 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 25 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 24 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 33 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 24	GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	28
GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 35 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 46 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 25 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 24 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 33 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 24	GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	28
GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 28 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 46 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 25 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 24 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 33 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 24	GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	36
GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 46 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 25 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 24 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 33 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 24	GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	25
GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh Sev	GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	35
GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 33 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 24	GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	28
GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 24 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 33 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 24	GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	46
GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 33 GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 24	GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	25
GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 24	GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	24
	GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	33
GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 19	GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	24
	GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	19
GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 15	GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	15

GUY-PERKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	7
GUY-PERKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	8
GUY-PERKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	6
GUY-PERKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	6
GUY-PERKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	7
GUY-PERKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	2
GUY-PERKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	5
GUY-PERKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	7
GUY-PERKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	3
GUY-PERKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	4
GUY-PERKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	6
GUY-PERKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	4
GUY-PERKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	4
MAYFLOWER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	11
MAYFLOWER SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	7
MAYFLOWER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	10
MAYFLOWER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	10
MAYFLOWER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	10
MAYFLOWER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	12
MAYFLOWER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	5
MAYFLOWER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	7
MAYFLOWER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	6
MAYFLOWER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	10
MAYFLOWER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	6
MAYFLOWER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	14
MAYFLOWER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	9
MT. VERNON/ENOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	5
MT. VERNON/ENOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	8
MT. VERNON/ENOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	4
MT. VERNON/ENOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	4
MT. VERNON/ENOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	8
MT. VERNON/ENOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	10
MT. VERNON/ENOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	4
MT. VERNON/ENOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	7
MT. VERNON/ENOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	6
MT. VERNON/ENOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	4
MT. VERNON/ENOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	4
MT. VERNON/ENOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	4
MT. VERNON/ENOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	5

VILONIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	24
VILONIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	30
VILONIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	34
VILONIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	30
VILONIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	26
VILONIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	32
VILONIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	29
VILONIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	29
VILONIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	34
VILONIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	22
VILONIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	20
VILONIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	19
VILONIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	16
FAULKNER Total		1790
FRANKLIN		
School District	Grade	Count
CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	8
CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	7
CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	7
CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	2
CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third Fourth	5
CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	5
CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth Fifth	5
CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth Fifth Sixth	5 3 7
CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh	5 3 7 3
CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth	5 3 7 3 2
CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	5 3 7 3 2 3
CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth	5 3 7 3 2 3 3
CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	5 3 7 3 2 3 3 5
CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth	5 3 7 3 2 3 3 5
CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT COUNTY LINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten	5 3 7 3 2 3 3 5 2 5
CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT COUNTY LINE SCHOOL DISTRICT COUNTY LINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten First	5 3 7 3 2 3 3 5 2 5 6
CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT COUNTY LINE SCHOOL DISTRICT COUNTY LINE SCHOOL DISTRICT COUNTY LINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten First Second	5 3 7 3 2 3 3 5 2 5 6 6
CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT COUNTY LINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten First Second Third	5 3 7 3 2 3 3 5 2 5 6 6 6 5
CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT COUNTY LINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth	5 3 7 3 2 3 3 5 2 5 6 6 6 5 5
CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT COUNTY LINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth	5 3 7 3 2 3 3 5 2 5 6 6 6 5 5 2
CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT COUNTY LINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	5 3 7 3 2 3 3 5 2 5 6 6 6 5 2 9

COUNTY LINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	7
COUNTY LINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	4
COUNTY LINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	1
OZARK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	9
OZARK SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	6
OZARK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	7
OZARK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	9
OZARK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	6
OZARK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	7
OZARK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	4
OZARK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	8
OZARK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	7
OZARK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	20
OZARK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	26
OZARK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	15
OZARK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	15
FRANKLIN Total		255
FULTON		
School District	Grade	Count
MAMMOTH SPRING SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	0
IVAIVIVIO I II SPRING SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kilidergarteri	2
MAMMOTH SPRING SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	4
	-	
MAMMOTH SPRING SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	4
MAMMOTH SPRING SCHOOL DISTRICT MAMMOTH SPRING SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second	1
MAMMOTH SPRING SCHOOL DISTRICT MAMMOTH SPRING SCHOOL DISTRICT MAMMOTH SPRING SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third	4 1 3
MAMMOTH SPRING SCHOOL DISTRICT MAMMOTH SPRING SCHOOL DISTRICT MAMMOTH SPRING SCHOOL DISTRICT MAMMOTH SPRING SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth	4 1 3 2
MAMMOTH SPRING SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth	4 1 3 2 4
MAMMOTH SPRING SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	4 1 3 2 4 3
MAMMOTH SPRING SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh	4 1 3 2 4 3 4
MAMMOTH SPRING SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth	4 1 3 2 4 3 4 2
MAMMOTH SPRING SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	4 1 3 2 4 3 4 2 5
MAMMOTH SPRING SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth	4 1 3 2 4 3 4 2 5 5
MAMMOTH SPRING SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	4 1 3 2 4 3 4 2 5 4
MAMMOTH SPRING SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth	4 1 3 2 4 3 4 2 5 5 4 7
MAMMOTH SPRING SCHOOL DISTRICT SALEM SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten	4 1 3 2 4 3 4 2 5 5 4 7
MAMMOTH SPRING SCHOOL DISTRICT SALEM SCHOOL DISTRICT SALEM SCHOOL DISTRICT SALEM SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten First	4 1 3 2 4 3 4 2 5 5 4 7 7 3
MAMMOTH SPRING SCHOOL DISTRICT SALEM SCHOOL DISTRICT SALEM SCHOOL DISTRICT SALEM SCHOOL DISTRICT SALEM SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten First Second	4 1 3 2 4 3 4 2 5 5 4 7 7 3 3
MAMMOTH SPRING SCHOOL DISTRICT SALEM SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten First Second Third	4 1 3 2 4 3 4 2 5 5 4 7 7 3 3 4

SALEM SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	6
SALEM SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	11
SALEM SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	11
SALEM SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	8
SALEM SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	7
SALEM SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	3
VIOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	9
VIOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	5
VIOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	6
VIOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	2
VIOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	4
VIOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	2
VIOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	6
VIOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	5
VIOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	3
VIOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	3
VIOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	4
VIOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	2
FULTON Total		177

GARLAND

School District	Grade	Count
CUTTER-MORNING STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	4
CUTTER-MORNING STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	6
CUTTER-MORNING STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	4
CUTTER-MORNING STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	1
CUTTER-MORNING STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	3
CUTTER-MORNING STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	9
CUTTER-MORNING STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	7
CUTTER-MORNING STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	2
CUTTER-MORNING STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	6
CUTTER-MORNING STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	5
CUTTER-MORNING STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	8
CUTTER-MORNING STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	9
CUTTER-MORNING STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	1
FOUNTAIN LAKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	10
FOUNTAIN LAKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	10
FOUNTAIN LAKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	9
FOUNTAIN LAKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	11
FOUNTAIN LAKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	10

FOUNTAIN LAKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	9
FOUNTAIN LAKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	10
FOUNTAIN LAKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	9
FOUNTAIN LAKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	22
FOUNTAIN LAKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	12
FOUNTAIN LAKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	6
FOUNTAIN LAKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	11
FOUNTAIN LAKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	10
HOT SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	33
HOT SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	13
HOT SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	13
HOT SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	14
HOT SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	6
HOT SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	23
HOT SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	12
HOT SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	18
HOT SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	11
HOT SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	22
HOT SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	18
HOT SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	14
HOT SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	8
JESSIEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	14
JESSIEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	5
JESSIEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	3
JESSIEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	5
JESSIEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	4
JESSIEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	3
JESSIEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	5
JESSIEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	3
JESSIEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	7
JESSIEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	3
JESSIEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	9
JESSIEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	4
JESSIEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	1
LAKE HAMILTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	30
LAKE HAMILTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	20
LAKE HAMILTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	19
LAKE HAMILTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	22
LAKE HAMILTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	20

LAKE HAMILTON SCHOOL DISTRICT LAKE HAMILTON SCHOOL DISTRICT Set 1. Set	ifth	20
LAKE HAMILTON SCHOOL DISTRICT Se		20
	Sixth	25
LAKE HAMILTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	24
	Eighth	18
LAKE HAMILTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	32
LAKE HAMILTON SCHOOL DISTRICT To	Tenth	14
LAKE HAMILTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	24
LAKE HAMILTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Γwelfth	15
LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(GARLAND) Ki	Kindergarten	15
LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(GARLAND)	First	11
LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(GARLAND)	Second	17
LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(GARLAND)	Third	13
LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(GARLAND)	ourth	12
LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(GARLAND)	Fifth	13
LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(GARLAND)	Sixth	12
LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(GARLAND)	Seventh	10
LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(GARLAND)	Eighth	19
LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(GARLAND)	Ninth	14
LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(GARLAND)	Гenth	13
LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(GARLAND)	Eleventh	19
LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(GARLAND)	Twelfth	12
	rwelfth Kindergarten	12 8
MOUNTAIN PINE SCHOOL DISTRICT Ki	Kindergarten	
MOUNTAIN PINE SCHOOL DISTRICT MOUNTAIN PINE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fi	Kindergarten First	8
MOUNTAIN PINE SCHOOL DISTRICT MOUNTAIN PINE SCHOOL DISTRICT MOUNTAIN PINE SCHOOL DISTRICT Set to the school district of the school dis	Kindergarten First	8 5
MOUNTAIN PINE SCHOOL DISTRICT MOUNTAIN PINE SCHOOL DISTRICT MOUNTAIN PINE SCHOOL DISTRICT MOUNTAIN PINE SCHOOL DISTRICT TI	Kindergarten First Second	852
MOUNTAIN PINE SCHOOL DISTRICT TI MOUNTAIN PINE SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR	Kindergarten First Second Fhird	8522
MOUNTAIN PINE SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth	8 5 2 2 1
MOUNTAIN PINE SCHOOL DISTRICT SI	Cindergarten First Second Fhird Fourth Fifth	8 5 2 2 1 4
MOUNTAIN PINE SCHOOL DISTRICT SI MOUNTAIN PINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Cindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	8 5 2 2 1 4 3
MOUNTAIN PINE SCHOOL DISTRICT EI MOUNTAIN PINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth	8 5 2 2 1 4 3 4
MOUNTAIN PINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth	8 5 2 2 1 4 3 4
MOUNTAIN PINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	8 5 2 2 1 4 3 4 4 2
MOUNTAIN PINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	8 5 2 2 1 4 3 4 4 2 4
MOUNTAIN PINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	8 5 2 2 1 4 3 4 4 2 4 3
MOUNTAIN PINE SCHOOL DISTRICT GARLAND Total GRANT	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	8 5 2 2 1 4 3 4 4 2 4 3
MOUNTAIN PINE SCHOOL DISTRICT GARLAND Total GRANT School District G GRANT	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Sixth Seventh Eighth Vinth Tenth Eleventh	8 5 2 2 1 4 3 4 4 2 4 3 980
MOUNTAIN PINE SCHOOL DISTRICT GARLAND Total GRANT School District GOVEN SCHOOL DISTRICT KI	Cindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Vinth Fenth Eleventh	8 5 2 2 1 4 3 4 4 2 4 3 980 Count

POYEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	2
POYEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	1
POYEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	1
POYEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	2
POYEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	1
POYEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	1
POYEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	3
POYEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	1
SHERIDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	21
SHERIDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	16
SHERIDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	22
SHERIDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	22
SHERIDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	20
SHERIDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	25
SHERIDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	23
SHERIDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	14
SHERIDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	37
SHERIDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	28
SHERIDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	23
SHERIDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	28
SHERIDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	18
GRANT Total		315

GREENE

School District	Grade	Count
GREENE COUNTY TECH SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	19
GREENE COUNTY TECH SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	7
GREENE COUNTY TECH SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	11
GREENE COUNTY TECH SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	14
GREENE COUNTY TECH SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	21
GREENE COUNTY TECH SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	21
GREENE COUNTY TECH SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	21
GREENE COUNTY TECH SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	13
GREENE COUNTY TECH SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	24
GREENE COUNTY TECH SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	19
GREENE COUNTY TECH SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	32
GREENE COUNTY TECH SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	24
GREENE COUNTY TECH SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	12
MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	4
MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	4

MARRADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 7 MARRADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Frifth 2 MARRADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sush 4 MARRADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sush 4 MARRADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Soventh 4 MARRADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Bighth 2 MARRADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Nuth 6 MARRADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Beverith 4 MARRADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Elevanth 4 MARRADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Elevanth 4 MARRADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Trenth 3 MARRADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Trenth 4 MARRADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 16 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT First 16 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT First 16 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT First 19 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Sush 16 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Sush 12 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Eight 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT <th>MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT</th> <th>Second</th> <th>3</th>	MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	3
MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 4 MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 4 MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 2 MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 2 MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Torth 3 MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 4 MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Torth 3 MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 20 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 20 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT First 16 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 14 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 19 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 16 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 16 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Torth 26 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Torth 19 PARAGOULD S	MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	5
MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT South 4 MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Bighth 2 MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 1 6 MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 1 6 MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 3 MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 4 MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twellth 4 MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 20 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT First 16 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 14 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 14 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 24 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT South 16 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 13 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Bighth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 25 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 26 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 19 PARAGOULD SCHOOL	MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	7
MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 4 MARNADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 2 MARNADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 6 MARNADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 3 MARNADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 4 MARNADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 4 MARNADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 20 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT First 16 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 14 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 24 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Furth 19 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 16 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 25 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 25 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Einwenth 37 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Einwenth 37 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Einwenth 39 PARAGO	MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	2
MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 2 MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 6 MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 3 MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 4 MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 4 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 20 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT First 16 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 14 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 19 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 13 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 13 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Rinth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 25 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 26 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 19 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 19 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Rindergarten 563 HE	MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	4
MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 6 MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 3 MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 4 MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 4 MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 4 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 20 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT First 16 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 14 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 19 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 16 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 13 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 13 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 26 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 26 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Teventh 37 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 19 GREENE Total Second 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 BLEVINS SCHOOL DIS	MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	4
MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 4 MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 4 MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 4 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 20 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT First 16 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 14 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 24 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 19 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Sadh 16 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Saventh 13 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Teighth 25 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 26 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Teieventh 37 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 19 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 19 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5	MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	2
MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 4 MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 4 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 20 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT First 16 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 14 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 24 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 19 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 16 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 13 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Teighth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 26 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Teileventh 37 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Televenth 37 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfith 19 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3	MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	6
MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 4 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 20 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT First 16 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 14 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 24 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 19 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Sidth 16 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 13 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 26 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 26 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 37 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfith 19 GREENE Total 563 HEMPSTEAD Second 3 School District Kindergarten 5 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT First 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 2 <td>MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT</td> <td>Tenth</td> <td>3</td>	MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	3
PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 20 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT First 16 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 14 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 24 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 19 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Soldh 16 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 13 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 25 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 26 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 37 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfith 19 GREENE Total 563 HEMPSTEAD Second 3 School District Kindergarten 5 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT First 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Sidh 2 </td <td>MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT</td> <td>Eleventh</td> <td>4</td>	MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	4
PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT First 16 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 14 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 24 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 19 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 16 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 13 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 25 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 26 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 37 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Tweith 19 GREENE Total 563 HEMPSTEAD School District Kindergarten 5 School District Grade Count BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT First 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT S	MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	4
PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 14 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 24 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 19 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 16 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 13 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Tonth 26 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 37 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 37 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 19 GREENE Total 563 HEMPSTEAD School District Kindergarten 5 School District Grade Count BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT First 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Eight	PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	20
PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 24 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 19 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 16 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 13 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 26 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 26 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 19 GREENE Total 563 HEMPSTEAD School District Kindergarten 5 School District Kindergarten 5 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT First 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Reventh	PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	16
PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 19 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Slidh 16 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 13 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 26 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 37 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 19 GREEN Total 563 HEMPSTEAD School District Kindergarten 5 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT First 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Firth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 2	PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	14
PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 16 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 13 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 25 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 26 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 37 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 19 GREENE Total 563 HEMPSTEAD School District Kindergarten 5 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT First 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 2 BL	PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	24
PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 16 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 13 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 25 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 26 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 37 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 19 GREENE Total 563 HEMPSTEAD School District Kindergarten 5 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT First 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fine th 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fine th<	PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	19
PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 13 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 25 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 26 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 37 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 19 GREENE Total 563 *** HEMPSTEAD *** School District Kindergarten 5 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 *** BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3 *** BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 3 ** BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth	PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	22
PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 22 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 25 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 26 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 37 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 19 GREENE Total 563 HEMPSTEAD School District Grade Count BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT First 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 3	PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	16
PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 25 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 26 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 37 PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 19 GREENE Total 563 HEMPSTEAD School District Kindergarten BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT First 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 2	PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	13
PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 19 GREENE Total FEMPSTEAD School District Grade Count BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT First 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT FIFTH 3	PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	22
PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 19 GREENE Total FIRM 563 HEMPSTEAD School District Grade Count BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT First 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT FIRST FIRST Seventh 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT FIRST	PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	25
PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 19 GREENE Total 563 HEMPSTEAD School District Grade Count BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT First 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 3	PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	26
GREENE Total 563 HEMPSTEAD School District Grade Count BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT First 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 3	THE RESIDENCE DISTRICT		
HEMPSTEADSchool DistrictGradeCountBLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTKindergarten5BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTFirst3BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTSecond3BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTThird3BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTFourth3BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTFifth2BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTSixth2BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTSeventh2BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTSeventh2BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTEighth2BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTFifth2BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTNinth2BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTNinth2BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTNinth2BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTTenth3			37
School DistrictGradeCountBLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTKindergarten5BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTFirst3BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTSecond3BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTThird3BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTFourth3BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTFifth2BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTSixth2BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTSeventh2BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTSeventh2BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTEighth2BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTEighth2BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTNinth2BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTNinth2BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTTenth3	PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	
BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 3	PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	19
BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 3 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 3	PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT GREENE Total	Eleventh	19
BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 3	PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT GREENE Total HEMPSTEAD	Eleventh Twelfth	19 563
BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 3	PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT GREENE Total HEMPSTEAD School District	Eleventh Twelfth Grade	19 563 Count
BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 3	PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT GREENE Total HEMPSTEAD School District BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten	19 563 Count
BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 3	PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT GREENE Total HEMPSTEAD School District BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First	19 563 Count 5
BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 3	PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT GREENE Total HEMPSTEAD School District BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second	19 563 Count 5 3
BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTSeventh2BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTEighth2BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTNinth2BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTTenth3	PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT GREENE Total HEMPSTEAD School District BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third	19 563 Count 5 3 3
BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTEighth2BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTNinth2BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICTTenth3	PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT GREENE Total HEMPSTEAD School District BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth	19 563 Count 5 3 3 3 3
BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 2 BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 3	PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT GREENE Total HEMPSTEAD School District BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth	19 563 Count 5 3 3 3 2
BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 3	PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT GREENE Total HEMPSTEAD School District BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	19 563 Count 5 3 3 3 2 2
	PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT GREENE Total HEMPSTEAD School District BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh	19 563 Count 5 3 3 2 2 2
HOPE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 8	PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT GREENE Total HEMPSTEAD School District BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth	19 563 Count 5 3 3 2 2 2 2 2
	PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT GREENE Total HEMPSTEAD School District BLEVINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	19 563 Count 5 3 3 3 2 2 2 2 2 2

HOPE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	9
HOPE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	9
HOPE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	9
HOPE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	10
HOPE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	7
HOPE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	15
HOPE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	8
HOPE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	7
HOPE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	13
HOPE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	6
HOPE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	8
HOPE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	3
SPRING HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	1
SPRING HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	1
SPRING HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	1
SPRING HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	1
HEMPSTEAD Total		146
HOT SPRING		
School District	Grade	Count
BISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	9
BISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT BISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First	9
BISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	10
BISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT BISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second	10
BISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT BISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT BISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third	10 4 7
BISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT BISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT BISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT BISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth	10 4 7 10
BISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth	10 4 7 10
BISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	10 4 7 10 10
BISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh	10 4 7 10 10 7 13
BISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth	10 4 7 10 10 7 13 6
BISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	10 4 7 10 10 7 13 6
BISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth	10 4 7 10 10 7 13 6 12 13
BISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	10 4 7 10 10 7 13 6 12 13
BISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth	10 4 7 10 10 7 13 6 12 13 14
BISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT GLEN ROSE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten	10 4 7 10 10 7 13 6 12 13 14 10 3
BISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT GLEN ROSE SCHOOL DISTRICT GLEN ROSE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten First	10 4 7 10 10 7 13 6 12 13 14 10 3 6
BISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT GISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT GLEN ROSE SCHOOL DISTRICT GLEN ROSE SCHOOL DISTRICT GLEN ROSE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten First Second	10 4 7 10 10 7 13 6 12 13 14 10 3 6 4
BISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT GLEN ROSE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten First Second Third	10 4 7 10 10 7 13 6 12 13 14 10 3 6 4 3

GLEN ROSE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	4
GLEN ROSE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	2
GLEN ROSE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	7
GLEN ROSE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	7
GLEN ROSE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	4
	Twelfth	1
GLEN ROSE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	1
MAGNET COVE SCHOOL DIST. MAGNET COVE SCHOOL DIST.	First	1
MAGNET COVE SCHOOL DIST. MAGNET COVE SCHOOL DIST.	Second	2
MAGNET COVE SCHOOL DIST.	Third	6
MAGNET COVE SCHOOL DIST.	Fourth	3
MAGNET COVE SCHOOL DIST.	Fifth	3
MAGNET COVE SCHOOL DIST.	Sixth	2
MAGNET COVE SCHOOL DIST.	Seventh	4
MAGNET COVE SCHOOL DIST.	Eighth	4
MAGNET COVE SCHOOL DIST.	Ninth	3
MAGNET COVE SCHOOL DIST.	Eleventh	1
MAGNET COVE SCHOOL DIST.	Twelfth	2
MALVERN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	12
MALVERN SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	9
MALVERN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	7
MALVERN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	11
MALVERN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	10
MALVERN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	9
MALVERN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	7
MALVERN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	9
MALVERN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	16
MALVERN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	19
MALVERN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	14
MALVERN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	17
MALVERN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	11
OUACHITA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	2
OUACHITA SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	3
OUACHITA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	2
OUACHITA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	3
OUACHITA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	3
OUACHITA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	3
OUACHITA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	4
OUACHITA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	4

DUACHITA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	6
DUACHITA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	2
IOT SPRING Total		398
IOWARD		
School District	Grade	Count
DIERKS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	1
DIERKS SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	1
DIERKS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	3
DIERKS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	2
DIERKS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	2
DIERKS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	2
DIERKS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	1
DIERKS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	1
DIERKS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	1
DIERKS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	1
DIERKS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	1
DIERKS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	1
MINERAL SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	1
MINERAL SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	3
MINERAL SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	1
MINERAL SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	3
MINERAL SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	1
MINERAL SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	1
MINERAL SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	4
VASHVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	11
VASHVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	4
VASHVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	6
VASHVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	4
VASHVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	7
VASHVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	5
VASHVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	1
NASHVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	9
VASHVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	11
VASHVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	10
VASHVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	9
VASHVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	10
VASHVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	7
HOWARD Total		125

BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	School District	Grade	Count
BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 19 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 16 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 13 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 31 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 31 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 18 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 18 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 30 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 26 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 26 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelth 19 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelth 19 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 11 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 8 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 8 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 4 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 4	BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	25
BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 19 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 16 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 13 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Solth 31 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Soventh 19 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Elghth 18 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 34 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 26 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 30 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twenth 19 CEDAR RIGGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twenth 19 CEDAR RIGGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 6 CEDAR RIGGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3 CEDAR RIGGE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 11 CEDAR RIGGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 8 CEDAR RIGGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 7 CEDAR RIGGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 7 CEDAR RIGGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Bighth 5 CEDAR RIGGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Bighth 5 <	BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	18
BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 16 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sidh 31 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sowenth 19 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 19 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 18 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 30 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 30 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 26 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 19 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 19 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 8 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 8 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sidh 4 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sidh 4 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Ringh 5	BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	17
BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 13 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seath 31 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 18 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 18 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 34 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Elevenith 26 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Truelith 19 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 11 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 11 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 8 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 8 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Saventh 7 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Righth 3 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 8 <	BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	19
BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 19 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 18 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 34 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 30 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 26 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 19 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 19 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 11 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixh 4 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixh 4 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixh 4 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 7 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Ringh 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 8 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6	BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	16
BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 18 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 18 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Nnth 34 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 30 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 26 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 26 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 19 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 8 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 4 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 4 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 7 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 12	BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	13
BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 18 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 34 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 30 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 26 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 19 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 11 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 8 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 4 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 4 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelth 3 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5	BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	31
BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 34 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 26 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 30 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 19 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 11 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixh 4 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixh 4 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 3	BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	19
BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 26 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 26 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfith 19 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 11 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 8 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Skidh 4 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 7 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 8 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Televenth 12 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfith 3 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Firth 5	BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	18
BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 26 BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 19 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 11 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 8 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 4 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 7 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 7 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Righth 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Teighth 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Teighth 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Teighth 12 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Teighth 12 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 5	BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	34
BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 19 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 11 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 4 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 7 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 3 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT First 4 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT South 9 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 14 <t< td=""><td>BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT</td><td>Tenth</td><td>30</td></t<>	BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	30
CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 11 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 8 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 4 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 7 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 3 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 3 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT First 4 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 10 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 9 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 9 MIDLAND SCHO	BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	26
CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 11 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 8 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 4 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 7 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 3 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 3 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 10 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT First 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 9 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 9 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 14 MIDLAND SCHOOL DIST	BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	19
CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 3 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 8 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 4 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 7 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 3 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 3 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT First 4 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT First 4 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 10 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 9 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 14 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 14 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	6
CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 3 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT MIDLAND SCHOOL	CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	11
CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Rinth 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 7 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 3 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT MIDLAN	CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	3
CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 4 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 7 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 8 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 12 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 12 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 3 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT First 4 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 10 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 14 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Bighth 10 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Bighth 10 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Bighth 10 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT MIDLAND SCHO	CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	5
CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 4 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 7 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 8 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 12 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT First 4 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 10 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 9 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 9 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 14 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 10 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 13 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 13 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 14	CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	5
CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 7 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 5 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 8 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 12 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 3 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT First 4 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 10 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 9 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 14 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 10 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 13 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 13 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 14	CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	8
CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 12 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 3 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT First 4 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 10 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 9 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 14 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 10 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 11 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 10 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 11 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 13 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 14	CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	4
CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 12 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 3 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT First 4 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 10 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 9 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 14 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 10 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 10 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 13 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 13	CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	7
CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 12 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 3 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT First 4 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 10 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 9 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 14 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 10 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 14 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 13 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 13	CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	5
CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 12 CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 3 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT First 4 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 10 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 9 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 14 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 10 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 13 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 13 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 14	CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	8
CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 13 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth	CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	6
MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRI	CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	12
MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 14	CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	3
MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 13 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 14	MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	5
MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 10 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 9 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 14 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 10 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 13 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 14	MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	4
MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 5 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 9 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 14 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 10 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 13 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 14	MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	5
MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 14	MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	10
MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 9 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 14 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 10 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 13 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 14	MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	5
MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Seventh 14 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 10 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 13 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 14	MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	5
MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 10 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 13 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 14	MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	9
MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 13 MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 14	MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	14
MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 14	MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	10
	MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	13
MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 7	MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	14
	MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	7

MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	5
SOUTHSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (INDEPENDENCE)	Kindergarten	7
SOUTHSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (INDEPENDENCE)	First	7
SOUTHSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (INDEPENDENCE)	Second	3
SOUTHSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (INDEPENDENCE)	Third	6
SOUTHSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (INDEPENDENCE)	Fourth	6
SOUTHSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (INDEPENDENCE)	Fifth	2
SOUTHSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (INDEPENDENCE)	Sixth	5
SOUTHSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (INDEPENDENCE)	Seventh	2
SOUTHSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (INDEPENDENCE)	Eighth	1
SOUTHSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (INDEPENDENCE)	Ninth	9
SOUTHSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (INDEPENDENCE)	Tenth	4
SOUTHSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (INDEPENDENCE)	Eleventh	7
SOUTHSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (INDEPENDENCE)	Twelfth	5
INDEPENDENCE Total		538
IZARD		
School District	Grade	Count
CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	3
CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	5
CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	5
CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	5
CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	5
		4
CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	4
CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth Sixth	2
CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	2
CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth Seventh	2 5
CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth Seventh Eighth	2 5 4
CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	2 5 4 2
CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth	2 5 4 2 2
CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	2 5 4 2 2 4
CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT IZARD COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Kindergarten	2 5 4 2 2 4 6
CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT IZARD COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT IZARD COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Kindergarten First	2 5 4 2 2 4 6 5
CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT IZARD COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT IZARD COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT IZARD COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Kindergarten First Second	2 5 4 2 2 4 6 5
CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT IZARD COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Kindergarten First Second Fourth	2 5 4 2 2 4 6 5 7 4
CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT IZARD COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Kindergarten First Second Fourth Fifth	2 5 4 2 2 4 6 5 7 4 5
CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT IZARD COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Kindergarten First Second Fourth Fifth Sixth	2 5 4 2 2 4 6 5 7 4 5
CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT IZARD COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Kindergarten First Second Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh	2 5 4 2 2 4 6 5 7 4 5 7

IZARD COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	3
IZARD COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	2
MELBOURNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	9
MELBOURNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	6
MELBOURNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	7
MELBOURNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	7
MELBOURNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	2
MELBOURNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	4
MELBOURNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	4
MELBOURNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	5
MELBOURNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	5
MELBOURNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	6
MELBOURNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	9
MELBOURNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	8
MELBOURNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	8
IZARD Total		186
JACKSON		
School District	Grade	Count
JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	9
JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	4
JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT	First Second	9
JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	9
JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second Third	9
JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second Third Fourth	9 5 5
JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second Third Fourth Fifth	9 5 5 9
JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	9 5 5 9 6
JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh	9 5 5 9 6 2
JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth	9 5 5 9 6 2
JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	9 5 5 9 6 2 8
JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth	9 5 5 9 6 2 8 8
JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	9 5 5 9 6 2 8 8 13 6
JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten First	9 5 5 9 6 2 8 8 13 6 8 5
JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT NEWPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten First Second	9 5 5 9 6 2 8 8 13 6 8 5
JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT NEWPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT NEWPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten First Second Third	9 5 5 9 6 2 8 8 13 6 8 5
JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT NEWPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth	9 5 5 9 6 2 8 8 13 6 8 5 2 5 1 3
JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT NEWPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten First Second Third	9 5 5 9 6 2 8 8 13 6 8 5 2 5 1
JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT NEWPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth	9 5 5 9 6 2 8 8 13 6 8 5 2 5 1 3

NEWPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	6
NEWPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	3
NEWPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	5
NEWPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	7
NEWPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	7
JACKSON Total		147
JEFFERSON		
School District	Grade	Count
PINE BLUFF SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	6
PINE BLUFF SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	11
PINE BLUFF SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	5
PINE BLUFF SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	13
PINE BLUFF SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	10
PINE BLUFF SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	13
PINE BLUFF SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	14
PINE BLUFF SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	14
PINE BLUFF SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	5
PINE BLUFF SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	13
PINE BLUFF SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	12
PINE BLUFF SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	5
PINE BLUFF SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	5
WATSON CHAPEL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	3
WATSON CHAPEL SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	1
WATSON CHAPEL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	4
WATSON CHAPEL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	7
WATSON CHAPEL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	6
WATSON CHAPEL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	4
WATSON CHAPEL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	7
WATSON CHAPEL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	3
WATSON CHAPEL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	7
WATSON CHAPEL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	3
WATSON CHAPEL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	5
WATSON CHAPEL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	4
WHITE HALL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	15
WHITE HALL SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	13
WHITE HALL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	26
WHITE HALL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	12
WHITE HALL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	13
WHITE HALL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	15

WHITE HALL COLLOCK PROTPICT	0' "	0
WHITE HALL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	8
WHITE HALL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	14
WHITE HALL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	12
WHITE HALL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	17
WHITE HALL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	13
WHITE HALL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	10
WHITE HALL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	11
JEFFERSON Total		359
JOHNSON		
School District	Grade	Count
CLARKSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	14
CLARKSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	11
CLARKSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	9
CLARKSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	8
CLARKSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	11
CLARKSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	12
CLARKSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	5
CLARKSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	19
CLARKSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	12
CLARKSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	19
CLARKSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	19
CLARKSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	19
CLARKSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	19
LAMAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	3
LAMAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	6
LAMAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	5
LAMAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	5
LAMAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	5
LAMAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	7
LAMAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	10
LAMAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	6
LAMAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	3
LAMAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	7
LAMAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	8
LAMAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	8
LAMAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	10
WESTSIDE SCHOOL DIST(JOHNSON)	Kindergarten	2
WESTSIDE SCHOOL DIST(JOHNSON)	First	7
WESTSIDE SCHOOL DIST(JOHNSON)	Second	5

WESTSIDE SCHOOL DIST(JOHNSON)	Third	3
WESTSIDE SCHOOL DIST(JOHNSON)	Fourth	2
WESTSIDE SCHOOL DIST(JOHNSON)	Fifth	6
WESTSIDE SCHOOL DIST(JOHNSON)	Sixth	6
WESTSIDE SCHOOL DIST(JOHNSON)	Seventh	8
WESTSIDE SCHOOL DIST(JOHNSON)	Eighth	5
WESTSIDE SCHOOL DIST(JOHNSON)	Ninth	3
WESTSIDE SCHOOL DIST(JOHNSON)	Tenth	6
WESTSIDE SCHOOL DIST(JOHNSON)	Eleventh	9
WESTSIDE SCHOOL DIST(JOHNSON)	Twelfth	2
JOHNSON Total		324
LAFAYETTE		
School District	Grade	Count
LAFAYETTE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	1
LAFAYETTE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	2
LAFAYETTE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	4
LAFAYETTE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	3
LAFAYETTE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	4
LAFAYETTE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	2
LAFAYETTE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	1
LAFAYETTE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	6
LAFAYETTE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	3
LAFAYETTE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	2
LAFAYETTE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	4
LAFAYETTE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	2
LAFAYETTE Total		34
LAWRENCE		
School District	Grade	Count
HILLCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	6
HILLCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	10
HILLCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	4
HILLCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	8
HILLCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	4
HILLCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	3
HILLCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	6
HILLCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	2
HILLCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	5
HILLCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	8
HILLCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	6

HILLCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	8
HOXIE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	1
HOXIE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	1
HOXIE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	2
HOXIE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	2
HOXIE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	2
HOXIE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	2
HOXIE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	1
HOXIE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	1
HOXIE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	1
HOXIE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	3
HOXIE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	2
HOXIE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	1
LAWRENCE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	8
LAWRENCE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	11
LAWRENCE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	11
LAWRENCE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	5
LAWRENCE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	11
LAWRENCE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	5
LAWRENCE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	6
LAWRENCE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	8
LAWRENCE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	8
LAWRENCE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	9
LAWRENCE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	6
LAWRENCE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	8
LAWRENCE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	4
SLOAN-HENDRIX SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	9
SLOAN-HENDRIX SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	7
SLOAN-HENDRIX SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	9
SLOAN-HENDRIX SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	8
SLOAN-HENDRIX SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	4
SLOAN-HENDRIX SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	8
SLOAN-HENDRIX SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	7
SLOAN-HENDRIX SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	7
SLOAN-HENDRIX SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	6
SLOAN-HENDRIX SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	5
SLOAN-HENDRIX SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	5
SLOAN-HENDRIX SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	4
SLOAN-HENDRIX SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	4

LAWRENCE Total		272
LEE		
School District	Grade	Count
LEE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	2
LEE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	3
LEE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	3
LEE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	3
LEE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	3
LEE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	8
LEE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	4
LEE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	4
LEE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	2
LEE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	1
LEE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	5
LEE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	4
LEE Total		42
LINCOLN		
School District	Grade	Count
STAR CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	5
STAR CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	7
STAR CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	4
STAR CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	4
STAR CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	3
STAR CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	8
STAR CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	4
STAR CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	4
STAR CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	5
STAR CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	6
STAR CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	7
STAR CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	5
STAR CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	1
LINCOLN Total		63
LITTLE RIVER		
School District	Grade	Count
ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	3
ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	6
ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	10
ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	4
ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	3

ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRI			
ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 1 ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 1 ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 7 ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT TEnth 2 ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT TEnth 2 ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 6 ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT TWelfth 2 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 3 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT First 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT First 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT First 3 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FIRIT Second 7 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FIRIT School DISTRICT First 3 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FIRIT School DISTRICT F	ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	8
ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 2 ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 6 ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT Tweifth 2 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 3 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FIrst 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DIST	ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	6
ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 6 ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 2 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 3 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT First 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FIfth 3 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FIRTH FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 3 LITTLE RIVER Total LOGAN School District Kindergarten 11 BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9	ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	7
ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FIRST AFFOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 1 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 5 FIRST FIRST 9 FIRST F	ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	1
ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FIRST 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FIRST 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FIRST FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FIRST FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FIRST FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 3 LITTLE RIVER Total LOGAN School District First 9	ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	7
ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten First 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FIRST 5 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FIRST FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FIRST FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 5 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 6 Twelfth 3 LITTLE RIVER Total LITTLE RIVER Total School District FORADE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 11 BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9	ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	2
FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 3 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT First 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 7 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 3 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 3 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 3 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 1 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 1 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 3 LITTLE RIVER Total Twelfth 3 LITTLE RIVER Total LOGAN LOGAN School District Grade Count BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 11 BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9	ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	6
FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 7 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 3 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOURTH 3 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FIRTH 3 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FIRTH 3 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FIRTH 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FIRTH 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 1 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 3 LITTLE RIVER Total LITTLE RIVER Total FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FIRST FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FIRST FI	ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	2
FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FIfth 3 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 1 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 1 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 1 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 3 LITTLE RIVER Total LOGAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 11 BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9	FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	3
FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Third 3 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Fourth 3 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Fifth 3 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Sixth 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 1 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 1 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 3 LITTLE RIVER Total Twelfth 3 LOGAN School District Grade Count BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 11 BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9	FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	4
FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FIFTH Sixth FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth Tenth LITTLE RIVER Total BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 11 BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9	FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	7
FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FIRST SCHOOL SCHOOL DISTRICT FIRST FIRST SANTH FIRST FIR	FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	3
FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Eighth 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Ninth 1 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 1 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 3 LITTLE RIVER Total Twelfth 105 LOGAN School District Grade Count 8 BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 11 BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9	FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	3
FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Tenth 4 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 1 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 3 LITTLE RIVER Total LOGAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Count BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 11 BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9	FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	3
FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 1 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 3 LITTLE RIVER Total LOGAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Count BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 11 BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9	FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	4
FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Eleventh 1 FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 3 LITTLE RIVER Total LOGAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Grade Count BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 11 BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9	FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	4
FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT Twelfth 3 LITTLE RIVER Total LOGAN School District Grade Count BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 11 BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9	FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	1
FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT LITTLE RIVER Total LOGAN School District BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9	FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	4
LITTLE RIVER Total LOGAN School District BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9	FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	1
LOGAN School District Grade Count BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 11 BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9	FOREMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	3
School DistrictGradeCountBOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICTKindergarten11BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICTFirst9	LITTLE RIVER Total		105
BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Kindergarten 11 BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9	LOGAN		
BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT First 9	School District	Grade	Count
	BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	11
BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT Second 8	BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	9
	BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	8

SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade	Count
BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	11
BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	9
BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	8
BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	9
BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	4
BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	9
BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	6
BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	6
BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	10
BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	7
BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	21
BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	9
BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	14
MAGAZINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	5
MAGAZINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	3
MAGAZINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	1

MAGAZINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	4
MAGAZINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	4
MAGAZINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	1
MAGAZINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	6
MAGAZINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	4
MAGAZINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	1
PARIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	4
PARIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	9
PARIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	7
PARIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	2
PARIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	1
PARIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	3
PARIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	3
PARIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	5
PARIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	2
PARIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	8
PARIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	19
PARIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	8
SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	3
SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	1
SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	1
SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	2
	Tima	
SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	2
SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT		2
	Fourth	
SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth Sixth	2
SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth Sixth Seventh	2
SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth Sixth Seventh Eighth	2 1 1
SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth Sixth Seventh Eighth Tenth	2 1 1 2
SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth Sixth Seventh Eighth Tenth	2 1 1 2 1
SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT LOGAN Total	Fourth Sixth Seventh Eighth Tenth	2 1 1 2 1
SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT LOGAN Total LONOKE	Fourth Sixth Seventh Eighth Tenth Twelfth	2 1 1 2 1 239
SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT LOGAN Total LONOKE School District	Fourth Sixth Seventh Eighth Tenth Twelfth	2 1 1 2 1 239
SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT LOGAN Total LONOKE School District CABOT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth Sixth Seventh Eighth Tenth Twelfth Grade Kindergarten	2 1 1 2 1 239 Count 75
SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT LOGAN Total LONOKE School District CABOT SCHOOL DISTRICT CABOT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth Sixth Seventh Eighth Tenth Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First	2 1 1 2 1 239 Count 75 68
SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT LOGAN Total LONOKE School District CABOT SCHOOL DISTRICT CABOT SCHOOL DISTRICT CABOT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth Sixth Seventh Eighth Tenth Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second	2 1 1 2 1 239 Count 75 68 54
SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT LOGAN Total LONOKE School District CABOT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth Sixth Seventh Eighth Tenth Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third	2 1 1 2 1 239 Count 75 68 54 60
SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT LOGAN Total LONOKE School District CABOT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth Sixth Seventh Eighth Tenth Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth	2 1 1 2 1 239 Count 75 68 54 60 50

CABOT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	47
CABOT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	54
CABOT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	72
CABOT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	57
CABOT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	34
CARLISLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	1
CARLISLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	1
CARLISLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	5
CARLISLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	3
CARLISLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	2
CARLISLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	1
CARLISLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	4
CARLISLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	1
CARLISLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	4
CARLISLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	2
CARLISLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	2
CARLISLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	5
CARLISLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	2
ENGLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	1
ENGLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	2
ENGLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	2
ENGLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	2
ENGLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	3
ENGLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	1
ENGLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	3
ENGLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	4
ENGLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	1
ENGLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	3
LONOKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	5
LONOKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	9
LONOKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	3
LONOKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	9
LONOKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	8
LONOKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	2
LONOKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	10
LONOKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	6
LONOKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	8
LONOKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	13
LONOKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	16

LONOKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	7
LONOKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	8
LONOKE Total		914
MADISON		
School District	Grade	Count
HUNTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	34
HUNTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	43
HUNTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	38
HUNTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	33
HUNTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	34
HUNTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	26
HUNTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	41
HUNTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	39
HUNTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	28
HUNTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	31
HUNTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	24
HUNTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	24
HUNTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	23
MADISON Total		418
MARION		
0.1.10:4:4		
School District	Grade	Count
School District FLIPPIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten	Count 10
FLIPPIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	10
FLIPPIN SCHOOL DISTRICT FLIPPIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First	10 9
FLIPPIN SCHOOL DISTRICT FLIPPIN SCHOOL DISTRICT FLIPPIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second	10 9 11
FLIPPIN SCHOOL DISTRICT FLIPPIN SCHOOL DISTRICT FLIPPIN SCHOOL DISTRICT FLIPPIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third	10 9 11 16
FLIPPIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth	10 9 11 16 8
FLIPPIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth	10 9 11 16 8 6
FLIPPIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	10 9 11 16 8 6
FLIPPIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh	10 9 11 16 8 6 9
FLIPPIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth	10 9 11 16 8 6 9 6
FLIPPIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	10 9 11 16 8 6 9 6 9 5
FLIPPIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth	10 9 11 16 8 6 9 6 9 5
FLIPPIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	10 9 11 16 8 6 9 6 9 5 11
FLIPPIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth	10 9 11 16 8 6 9 6 9 5 11 5
FLIPPIN SCHOOL DISTRICT YELLVILLE-SUMMIT SCHOOL DISTRICT.	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten	10 9 11 16 8 6 9 6 9 5 11 5 5
FLIPPIN SCHOOL DISTRICT YELLVILLE-SUMMIT SCHOOL DISTRICT.	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten First	10 9 11 16 8 6 9 6 9 5 11 5 5 12 10

YELLVILLE-SUMMIT SCHOOL DISTRICT.	Fifth	12
YELLVILLE-SUMMIT SCHOOL DISTRICT.	Sixth	15
YELLVILLE-SUMMIT SCHOOL DISTRICT.	Seventh	17
YELLVILLE-SUMMIT SCHOOL DISTRICT.	Eighth	12
YELLVILLE-SUMMIT SCHOOL DISTRICT.	Ninth	19
YELLVILLE-SUMMIT SCHOOL DISTRICT.	Tenth	14
YELLVILLE-SUMMIT SCHOOL DISTRICT.	Eleventh	5
YELLVILLE-SUMMIT SCHOOL DISTRICT.	Twelfth	11
MARION Total		271
MILLER		
School District	Grade	Count
FOUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	6
FOUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	9
FOUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	7
FOUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	6
FOUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	7
FOUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	7
FOUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	3
FOUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	5
FOUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	5
FOUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	3
FOUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	5
FOUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	3
FOUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	5
GENOA CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	1
GENOA CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	5
GENOA CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	3
GENOA CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	6
GENOA CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	5
GENOA CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	4
GENOA CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	6
GENOA CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	3
GENOA CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	5
GENOA CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	5
GENOA CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	4
GENOA CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	5
GENOA CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	1
TEXARKANA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	19
TEXARKANA SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	9

TEXARKANA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	13
TEXARKANA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	14
TEXARKANA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	16
TEXARKANA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	17
TEXARKANA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	9
TEXARKANA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	21
TEXARKANA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	19
TEXARKANA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	13
TEXARKANA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	15
TEXARKANA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	13
TEXARKANA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	11
MILLER Total		313
MISSISSIPPI		
School District	Grade	Count
ARMOREL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	3
ARMOREL SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	2
ARMOREL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	1
ARMOREL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	1
ARMOREL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	1
ARMOREL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	5
ARMOREL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	1
ARMOREL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	2
ARMOREL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	2
ARMOREL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	2
ARMOREL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	2
ARMOREL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	1
BLYTHEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	3
BLYTHEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	4
BLYTHEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	4
BLYTHEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	3
BLYTHEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	2
BLYTHEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	4
BLYTHEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	7
BLYTHEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	5
BLYTHEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	3
DI VILIEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT		
BLYTHEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	9
BLYTHEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh Twelfth	3

GOSNELL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	1
GOSNELL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	3
GOSNELL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	3
GOSNELL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	2
GOSNELL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	1
GOSNELL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	2
GOSNELL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	1
GOSNELL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	4
GOSNELL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	3
GOSNELL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	7
GOSNELL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	1
MANILA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	5
MANILA SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	3
MANILA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	2
MANILA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	3
MANILA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	6
MANILA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	6
MANILA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	6
MANILA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	9
MANILA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	7
MANILA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	3
MANILA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	2
MANILA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	4
MANILA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	4
OSCEOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	1
OSCEOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	2
OSCEOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	2
OSCEOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	1
OSCEOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	1
OSCEOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	1
OSCEOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	1
OSCEOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	3
OSCEOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	1
OSCEOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	4
OSCEOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	2
RIVERCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	3
RIVERCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	1
RIVERCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	3
RIVERCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	3

RIVERCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	2
RIVERCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	3
RIVERCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	1
RIVERCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	4
RIVERCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	1
RIVERCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	3
RIVERCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	3
MISSISSIPPI Total		208
MONROE		
School District	Grade	Count
BRINKLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	3
BRINKLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	4
BRINKLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	1
BRINKLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	2
BRINKLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	1
BRINKLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	2
BRINKLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	2
BRINKLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	4
BRINKLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	3
BRINKLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	1
BRINKLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	1
CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	1
CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	2
CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	1
CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	2
CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	3
CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	2
CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	4
CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	3
CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	3
CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	3
CLARENDON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	1
MONROE Total		49
MONTGOMERY		
School District	Grade	Count
CADDO HILLS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	5
CADDO HILLS SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	13
CADDO HILLS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	7
CADDO HILLS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	5

CADDO HILLS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	2
CADDO HILLS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	3
CADDO HILLS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	10
CADDO HILLS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	6
CADDO HILLS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	9
CADDO HILLS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	8
CADDO HILLS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	7
CADDO HILLS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	9
CADDO HILLS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	3
MOUNT IDA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	8
MOUNT IDA SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	2
MOUNT IDA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	5
MOUNT IDA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	4
MOUNT IDA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	6
MOUNT IDA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	3
MOUNT IDA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	2
MOUNT IDA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	8
MOUNT IDA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	1
MOUNT IDA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	5
MOUNT IDA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	9
MOUNT IDA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	7
MOUNT IDA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	5
MONTGOMERY Total		
MONTOOMENT Total		152
NEVADA		152
	Grade	152 Count
NEVADA	Grade Kindergarten	
NEVADA School District		Count
NEVADA School District NEVADA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	Count
NEVADA School District NEVADA SCHOOL DISTRICT NEVADA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First	Count 1
NEVADA School District NEVADA SCHOOL DISTRICT NEVADA SCHOOL DISTRICT NEVADA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second	Count 1 1 3
NEVADA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third	Count 1 1 3 3
NEVADA School District	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth	Count 1 1 3 3 5
NEVADA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth	Count 1 1 3 3 1
NEVADA School District NEVADA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	Count 1 1 3 3 5 1 5

Tenth

Eleventh

Twelfth

Kindergarten

2

2

NEVADA SCHOOL DISTRICT

NEVADA SCHOOL DISTRICT

NEVADA SCHOOL DISTRICT

PRESCOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT

PRESCOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	3
PRESCOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	3
PRESCOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	3
PRESCOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	2
PRESCOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	3
PRESCOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	7
PRESCOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	3
PRESCOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	8
PRESCOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	4
PRESCOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	4
PRESCOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	3
PRESCOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	1
NEVADA Total		81
NEWTON		
School District	Grade	Count
DEER/MT. JUDEA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	1
DEER/MT. JUDEA SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	5
DEER/MT. JUDEA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	3
DEER/MT. JUDEA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	3
DEER/MT. JUDEA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	7
DEER/MT. JUDEA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	1
DEER/MT. JUDEA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	1
DEER/MT. JUDEA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	2
DEER/MT. JUDEA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	3
DEER/MT. JUDEA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	6
DEER/MT. JUDEA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	2
DEER/MT. JUDEA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	1
DEER/MT. JUDEA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	1
JASPER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	13
JASPER SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	8
JASPER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	10
JASPER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	2
JASPER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	8
JASPER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	12
JASPER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	6
JASPER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	13
JASPER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	4
JASPER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	14
JASPER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	18

JASPER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	13
JASPER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	12
NEWTON Total	1 WORLT	169
OUACHITA		103
School District	Grade	Count
BEARDEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	2
BEARDEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	4
BEARDEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	1
BEARDEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	1
BEARDEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	1
BEARDEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	3
BEARDEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	1
BEARDEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	1
BEARDEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	1
BEARDEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	4
BEARDEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	1
CAMDEN FAIRVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	9
CAMDEN FAIRVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	9
CAMDEN FAIRVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	10
CAMDEN FAIRVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	21
CAMDEN FAIRVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	8
CAMDEN FAIRVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	8
CAMDEN FAIRVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	9
CAMDEN FAIRVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	7
CAMDEN FAIRVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	5
CAMDEN FAIRVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	6
CAMDEN FAIRVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	6
CAMDEN FAIRVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	7
CAMDEN FAIRVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	2
HARMONY GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT (OUACHITA)	Sixth	1
HARMONY GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT (OUACHITA)	Seventh	1
HARMONY GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT (OUACHITA)	Eighth	6
HARMONY GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT (OUACHITA)	Ninth	1
HARMONY GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT (OUACHITA)	Tenth	3
HARMONY GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT (OUACHITA)	Eleventh	2
HARMONY GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT (OUACHITA)	Twelfth	1
OUACHITA Total		142
PERRY		
School District	Grade	Count

EAST END SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	5
EAST END SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	5
EAST END SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	8
EAST END SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	5
EAST END SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	1
EAST END SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	7
EAST END SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	4
EAST END SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	6
EAST END SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	4
EAST END SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	7
EAST END SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	5
EAST END SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	7
EAST END SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	6
PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	12
PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	3
PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	8
PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	3
PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	3
PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	8
PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	5
PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	4
I LIXI VILLE GOLOGE DIGITIOT	Seventin	4
PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	6
PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	6
PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth Ninth	6
PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth Ninth Tenth	6 3 4
PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	6 3 4 3
PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	6 3 4 3 4
PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	6 3 4 3 4
PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT PERRY Total PHILLIPS	Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth	6 3 4 3 4 136
PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT PERRY Total PHILLIPS School District	Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade	6 3 4 3 4 136 Count
PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT PERRY Total PHILLIPS School District BARTON-LEXA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten	6 3 4 3 4 136 Count 1
PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT PERRY Total PHILLIPS School District BARTON-LEXA SCHOOL DISTRICT BARTON-LEXA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First	6 3 4 3 4 136 Count 1
PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT PERRY Total PHILLIPS School District BARTON-LEXA SCHOOL DISTRICT BARTON-LEXA SCHOOL DISTRICT BARTON-LEXA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second	6 3 4 3 4 136 Count 1 1 4
PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT PERRY Total PHILLIPS School District BARTON-LEXA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third	6 3 4 3 4 136 Count 1 1 4 1
PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT PERRY Total PHILLIPS School District BARTON-LEXA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth	6 3 4 3 4 136 Count 1 1 4 1
PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT PERRY Total PHILLIPS School District BARTON-LEXA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth	6 3 4 3 4 136 Count 1 1 4 1 1
PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT PERRY Total PHILLIPS School District BARTON-LEXA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Seventh	6 3 4 3 4 136 Count 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

BARTON-LEXA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	2
HELENAV WEST HELENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	1
HELENAV WEST HELENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	1
HELENAV WEST HELENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	2
HELENAV WEST HELENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	1
HELENAV WEST HELENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	4
HELENAV WEST HELENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	2
HELENAV WEST HELENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	1
HELENAV WEST HELENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	1
HELENAV WEST HELENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	1
HELENAV WEST HELENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	7
HELENAV WEST HELENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	3
MARVELL-ELAINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	2
MARVELL-ELAINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	2
MARVELL-ELAINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	1
MARVELL-ELAINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	2
MARVELL-ELAINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	2
MARVELL-ELAINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	1
MARVELL-ELAINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	4
MADVELL ELAINE COLOGI DICTRICT	Nimth	0
MARVELL-ELAINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	2
MARVELL-ELAINE SCHOOL DISTRICT MARVELL-ELAINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	1
MARVELL-ELAINE SCHOOL DISTRICT		1
MARVELL-ELAINE SCHOOL DISTRICT PHILLIPS Total		1
MARVELL-ELAINE SCHOOL DISTRICT PHILLIPS Total PIKE	Eleventh	1 57
MARVELL-ELAINE SCHOOL DISTRICT PHILLIPS Total PIKE School District	Eleventh	1 57 Count
MARVELL-ELAINE SCHOOL DISTRICT PHILLIPS Total PIKE School District CENTERPOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh Grade Kindergarten	1 57 Count 5
MARVELL-ELAINE SCHOOL DISTRICT PHILLIPS Total PIKE School District CENTERPOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT CENTERPOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First	1 57 Count 5 4
MARVELL-ELAINE SCHOOL DISTRICT PHILLIPS Total PIKE School District CENTERPOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT CENTERPOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT CENTERPOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second	1 57 Count 5 4 9
MARVELL-ELAINE SCHOOL DISTRICT PHILLIPS Total PIKE School District CENTERPOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third	1 57 Count 5 4 9 2
MARVELL-ELAINE SCHOOL DISTRICT PHILLIPS Total PIKE School District CENTERPOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth	1 57 Count 5 4 9 2 5
MARVELL-ELAINE SCHOOL DISTRICT PHILLIPS Total PIKE School District CENTERPOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth	1 57 Count 5 4 9 2 5 6
MARVELL-ELAINE SCHOOL DISTRICT PHILLIPS Total PIKE School District CENTERPOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Crade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	1 57 Count 5 4 9 2 5 6 6 6
MARVELL-ELAINE SCHOOL DISTRICT PHILLIPS Total PIKE School District CENTERPOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh	1 57 Count 5 4 9 2 5 6 6 6 7
MARVELL-ELAINE SCHOOL DISTRICT PHILLIPS Total PIKE School District CENTERPOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Crade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth	1 57 Count 5 4 9 2 5 6 6 7 4
MARVELL-ELAINE SCHOOL DISTRICT PHILLIPS Total PIKE School District CENTERPOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	1 57 Count 5 4 9 2 5 6 6 7 4 3
MARVELL-ELAINE SCHOOL DISTRICT PHILLIPS Total PIKE School District CENTERPOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth	1 57 Count 5 4 9 2 5 6 6 7 4 3 5 5
MARVELL-ELAINE SCHOOL DISTRICT PHILLIPS Total PIKE School District CENTERPOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	1 57 Count 5 4 9 2 5 6 6 7 4 3 5 6

KIRBY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	5
KIRBY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	3
KIRBY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	3
KIRBY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	3
KIRBY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	5
KIRBY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	1
KIRBY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	2
KIRBY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	4
KIRBY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	7
KIRBY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	6
KIRBY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	2
SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	5
SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	3
SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	3
SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	3
SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	2
SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	4
SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	4
SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	3
SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	5
SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	7
SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	2
SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth Eleventh	2
SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	4
SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	4 6
SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT PIKE Total	Eleventh	4 6
SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT PIKE Total POINSETT	Eleventh Twelfth	4 6 171
SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT PIKE Total POINSETT School District	Eleventh Twelfth Grade	4 6 171 Count
SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT PIKE Total POINSETT School District EAST POINSETT CO. SCHOOL DIST.	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten	4 6 171 Count
SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT PIKE Total POINSETT School District EAST POINSETT CO. SCHOOL DIST. EAST POINSETT CO. SCHOOL DIST.	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First	4 6 171 Count 1 2
SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT PIKE Total POINSETT School District EAST POINSETT CO. SCHOOL DIST. EAST POINSETT CO. SCHOOL DIST. EAST POINSETT CO. SCHOOL DIST.	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second	4 6 171 Count 1 2 3
SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT PIKE Total POINSETT School District EAST POINSETT CO. SCHOOL DIST.	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third	4 6 171 Count 1 2 3
SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT PIKE Total POINSETT School District EAST POINSETT CO. SCHOOL DIST.	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth	4 6 171 Count 1 2 3 2 2
SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT PIKE Total POINSETT School District EAST POINSETT CO. SCHOOL DIST.	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth	4 6 171 Count 1 2 3 2 2
SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT PIKE Total POINSETT School District EAST POINSETT CO. SCHOOL DIST.	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	4 6 171 Count 1 2 3 2 2 4 6
SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT PIKE Total POINSETT School District EAST POINSETT CO. SCHOOL DIST.	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh	4 6 171 Count 1 2 3 2 2 4 6
SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT PIKE Total POINSETT School District EAST POINSETT CO. SCHOOL DIST. EAST POINSETT CO. SCHOOL DIST.	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth	4 6 171 Count 1 2 3 2 4 6 1 6 1

HARRISBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	4
HARRISBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	5
HARRISBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	4
HARRISBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	5
HARRISBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	6
HARRISBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	2
HARRISBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	5
HARRISBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	4
HARRISBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	7
HARRISBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	5
HARRISBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	7
HARRISBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	10
HARRISBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	3
MARKED TREE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	1
MARKED TREE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	1
MARKED TREE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	1
MARKED TREE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	1
MARKED TREE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	1
MARKED TREE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	1
MARKED TREE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	1
MARKED TREE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	1
TRUMANN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	9
TRUMANN SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	8
TRUMANN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	7
TRUMANN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	8
TRUMANN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	9
TRUMANN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	11
TRUMANN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	7
TRUMANN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	10
TRUMANN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	6
TRUMANN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	1
TRUMANN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	10
TRUMANN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	12
TRUMANN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	4
POINSETT Total		210
POLK		
School District	Grade	Count
COSSATOT RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	5
COSSATOT RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	6

School District	Grade	Count
POPE		
POLK Total	Liovoitui	313
OUACHITA RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	3
OUACHITA RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	3
OUACHITA RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT OUACHITA RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eigrith Ninth	2
OUACHITA RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT OUACHITA RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventn Eighth	5
OUACHITA RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth Seventh	5
OUACHITA RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	4
OUACHITA RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	5
OUACHITA RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	2
OUACHITA RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	3
OUACHITA RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	5
OUACHITA RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	4
MENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	10
MENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	18
MENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	20
MENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	11
MENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	13
MENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	15
MENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	9
MENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	11
MENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	11
MENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	16
MENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	15
MENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	16
MENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	18
COSSATOT RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	4
COSSATOT RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	12
COSSATOT RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	9
COSSATOT RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	8
COSSATOT RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	8
COSSATOT RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	6
COSSATOT RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	6
COSSATOT RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	3
COSSATOT RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	4
COSSATOT RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	7
COSSATOT RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT		_

ATKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	7
ATKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	7
ATKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	9
ATKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	7
ATKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	7
ATKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	8
ATKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	7
ATKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	11
ATKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	14
ATKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	5
ATKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	7
ATKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	9
ATKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	5
DOVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	11
DOVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	12
DOVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	7
DOVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	13
DOVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	10
DOVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	7
DOVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	6
DOVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	7
DOVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	5
DOVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	7
DOVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	10
DOVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	14
DOVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	4
HECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	3
HECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	3
HECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	4
HECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	1
HECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	4
HECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	3
HECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	2
HECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	3
HECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	2
HECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	5
HECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	7
HECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	6
HECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	3

POTTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	5
POTTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	7
POTTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	6
POTTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	8
POTTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	5
POTTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	8
POTTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	6
POTTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	4
POTTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	9
POTTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	1
POTTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	7
POTTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	10
POTTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	8
RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	25
RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	26
RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	22
RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	18
RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	23
RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	15
RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	25
RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	18
RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	18
RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	18
RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth Tenth	18 30
RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	30
RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth Eleventh	30 30
RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth Eleventh	30 30 16
RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT POPE Total	Tenth Eleventh	30 30 16
RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT POPE Total PRAIRIE	Tenth Eleventh Twelfth	30 30 16 630
RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT POPE Total PRAIRIE School District	Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade	30 30 16 630 Count
RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT POPE Total PRAIRIE School District DES ARC SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten	30 30 16 630 Count 5
RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT POPE Total PRAIRIE School District DES ARC SCHOOL DISTRICT DES ARC SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First	30 30 16 630 Count 5
RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT POPE Total PRAIRIE School District DES ARC SCHOOL DISTRICT DES ARC SCHOOL DISTRICT DES ARC SCHOOL DISTRICT DES ARC SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second	30 30 16 630 Count 5 3
RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT POPE Total PRAIRIE School District DES ARC SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third	30 30 16 630 Count 5 3 5 2
RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT POPE Total PRAIRIE School District DES ARC SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth	30 30 16 630 Count 5 3 5 2 5
RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT POPE Total PRAIRIE School District DES ARC SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth	30 30 16 630 Count 5 3 5 2 5 4
RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT POPE Total PRAIRIE School District DES ARC SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	30 30 16 630 Count 5 3 5 2 5 4

PRAIRIE Total		65
HAZEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	1
HAZEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	2
HAZEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	1
HAZEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	3
HAZEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	2
HAZEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	1
HAZEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	1
HAZEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	3
HAZEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	2
DES ARC SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	3
DES ARC SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	3
DES ARC SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	6

PRAIRIE Total

PULASKI

School District	Grade	Count
JACKSONVILLE NORTH PULASKI SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	34
JACKSONVILLE NORTH PULASKI SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	40
JACKSONVILLE NORTH PULASKI SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	35
JACKSONVILLE NORTH PULASKI SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	36
JACKSONVILLE NORTH PULASKI SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	35
JACKSONVILLE NORTH PULASKI SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	41
JACKSONVILLE NORTH PULASKI SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	37
JACKSONVILLE NORTH PULASKI SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	31
JACKSONVILLE NORTH PULASKI SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	25
JACKSONVILLE NORTH PULASKI SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	23
JACKSONVILLE NORTH PULASKI SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	32
JACKSONVILLE NORTH PULASKI SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	24
JACKSONVILLE NORTH PULASKI SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	17
LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	65
LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	51
LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	66
LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	51
LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	61
LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	50
LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	56
LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	50
LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	45
LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	39
LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	48

LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	36
LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	27
NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	34
NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	31
NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	19
NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	31
NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	19
NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	21
NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	23
NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	26
NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	22
NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	20
NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	24
NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	25
NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	9
PULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	78
PULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	90
PULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	81
PULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	78
PULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	97
PULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	87
PULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	91
PULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	89
FULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventin	
PULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	91
		91 93
PULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	
PULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT PULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth Ninth	93
PULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT PULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT PULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth Ninth Tenth	93 79
PULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	93 79 75
PULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	93 79 75 74
PULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT PULASKI Total	Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	93 79 75 74
PULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT PULASKI Total RANDOLPH	Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth	93 79 75 74 2462
PULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT PULASKI Total RANDOLPH School District	Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth	93 79 75 74 2462 Count
PULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT PULASKI Total RANDOLPH School District MAYNARD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten	93 79 75 74 2462 Count 7
PULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT PULASKI Total RANDOLPH School District MAYNARD SCHOOL DISTRICT MAYNARD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First	93 79 75 74 2462 Count 7 6
PULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT PULASKI Total RANDOLPH School District MAYNARD SCHOOL DISTRICT MAYNARD SCHOOL DISTRICT MAYNARD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second	93 79 75 74 2462 Count 7 6 8
PULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT PULASKI Total RANDOLPH School District MAYNARD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third	93 79 75 74 2462 Count 7 6 8 5
PULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT PULASKI Total RANDOLPH School District MAYNARD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth	93 79 75 74 2462 Count 7 6 8 5

MAYNARD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	9
MAYNARD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	4
MAYNARD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	4
MAYNARD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	7
MAYNARD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	4
POCAHONTAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	17
POCAHONTAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	9
POCAHONTAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	6
POCAHONTAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	9
POCAHONTAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	8
POCAHONTAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	6
POCAHONTAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	17
POCAHONTAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	16
POCAHONTAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	9
POCAHONTAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	21
POCAHONTAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	11
POCAHONTAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	21
POCAHONTAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	12
POCAHONTAS SCHOOL DISTRICT RANDOLPH Total	Twelfth	12 239
	Twelfth	
RANDOLPH Total	Twelfth	
RANDOLPH Total SALINE		239
RANDOLPH Total SALINE School District	Grade	239 Count
RANDOLPH Total SALINE School District BAUXITE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten	239 Count 2
RANDOLPH Total SALINE School District BAUXITE SCHOOL DISTRICT BAUXITE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First	239 Count 2 8
RANDOLPH Total SALINE School District BAUXITE SCHOOL DISTRICT BAUXITE SCHOOL DISTRICT BAUXITE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second	239 Count 2 8 5
RANDOLPH Total SALINE School District BAUXITE SCHOOL DISTRICT BAUXITE SCHOOL DISTRICT BAUXITE SCHOOL DISTRICT BAUXITE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third	239 Count 2 8 5
RANDOLPH Total SALINE School District BAUXITE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth	239 Count 2 8 5 6 6
RANDOLPH Total SALINE School District BAUXITE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth	239 Count 2 8 5 6 7
RANDOLPH Total SALINE School District BAUXITE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	239 Count 2 8 5 6 7 5
RANDOLPH Total SALINE School District BAUXITE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh	239 Count 2 8 5 6 7 5 8
RANDOLPH Total SALINE School District BAUXITE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth	239 Count 2 8 5 6 7 5 8 4
SALINE School District BAUXITE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	239 Count 2 8 5 6 7 5 8 4
RANDOLPH Total SALINE School District BAUXITE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth	239 Count 2 8 5 6 7 5 8 4 6 11

First

Second

Third

Fourth

33

34

27

30

BENTON SCHOOL DISTRICT

BENTON SCHOOL DISTRICT

BENTON SCHOOL DISTRICT

BENTON SCHOOL DISTRICT

BENTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	30
BENTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	30
BENTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	29
BENTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	38
BENTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	36
BENTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	38
BENTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	38
BENTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	23
BRYANT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	42
BRYANT SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	47
BRYANT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	42
BRYANT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	48
BRYANT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	43
BRYANT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	42
BRYANT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	56
BRYANT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	41
BRYANT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	41
BRYANT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	44
BRYANT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	41
BRYANT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	39
BRYANT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	26
HARMONY GROVE SCH DIST(SALINE)	Kindergarten	10
HARMONY GROVE SCH DIST(SALINE)	First	7
HARMONY GROVE SCH DIST(SALINE)	Second	5
HARMONY GROVE SCH DIST(SALINE)	Third	4
HARMONY GROVE SCH DIST(SALINE)	Fourth	3
HARMONY GROVE SCH DIST(SALINE)	Fifth	4
HARMONY GROVE SCH DIST(SALINE)	Sixth	2
HARMONY GROVE SCH DIST(SALINE)	Seventh	4
HARMONY GROVE SCH DIST(SALINE)	Eighth	5
HARMONY GROVE SCH DIST(SALINE)	Ninth	5
HARMONY GROVE SCH DIST(SALINE)	Tenth	9
HARMONY GROVE SCH DIST(SALINE)	Eleventh	5
HARMONY GROVE SCH DIST(SALINE)	Twelfth	4
SALINE Total		1123
SCOTT		
School District	Grade	Count
WALDRON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	10
WALDRON SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	10

WALDRON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	7
WALDRON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	8
WALDRON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	10
WALDRON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	9
WALDRON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	9
WALDRON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	10
WALDRON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	8
WALDRON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	12
WALDRON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	19
WALDRON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	14
WALDRON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	6
SCOTT Total		132
SEARCY		
School District	Grade	Count
OZARK MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	9
OZARK MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	4
OZARK MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	10
OZARK MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	7
OZARK MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	9
OZARK MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	10
OZARK MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	12
OZARK MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	6
OZARK MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	11
OZARK MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	5
OZARK MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	6
OZARK MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	10
OZARK MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	10
SEARCY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	14
SEARCY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	14
SEARCY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	17
SEARCY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	23
SEARCY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	17
SEARCY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	21
SEARCY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	16
SEARCY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	25
SEARCY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	18
SEARCY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	23
SEARCY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	19
SEARCY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	17
SELECT GOSTALL GOLDGE BIGHTAGT	Lieveniai	

SEARCY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	18
SEARCY Total		351
SEBASTIAN		
School District	Grade	Count
FORT SMITH SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	59
FORT SMITH SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	58
FORT SMITH SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	52
FORT SMITH SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	63
FORT SMITH SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	59
FORT SMITH SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	40
FORT SMITH SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	51
FORT SMITH SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	30
FORT SMITH SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	43
FORT SMITH SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	41
FORT SMITH SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	52
FORT SMITH SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	45
FORT SMITH SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	18
GREENWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	24
GREENWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	26
GREENWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	29
GREENWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	30
GREENWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	28
GREENWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	33
GREENWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	23
GREENWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	27
GREENWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	31
GREENWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	20
GREENWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	30
GREENWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	23
GREENWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	15
HACKETT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	3
HACKETT SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	7
HACKETT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	5
HACKETT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	7
HACKETT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	4
HACKETT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	4
HACKETT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	5
HACKETT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	3
HACKETT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	2

HACKETT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	4
HACKETT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	5
LAVACA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	3
LAVACA SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	7
LAVACA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	5
LAVACA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	4
LAVACA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	7
LAVACA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	6
LAVACA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	6
LAVACA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	2
LAVACA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	6
LAVACA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	6
LAVACA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	7
LAVACA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	5
LAVACA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	3
MANSFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	13
MANSFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	12
MANSFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	11
MANSFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	14
MANSFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	11
MANSFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	13
MANSFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	15
MANSFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	10
MANSFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	11
MANSFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	7
MANSFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	19
MANSFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	14
MANSFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	14
SEBASTIAN Total		1230
SEVIER		
School District	Grade	Count
DEQUEEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	3
DEQUEEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	3
DEQUEEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	4
DEQUEEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	3
DEQUEEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	1
DEQUEEN SCHOOL DISTRICT		
	Fifth	4
DEQUEEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth Sixth	7

DEQUEEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	11
DEQUEEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	14
DEQUEEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	7
DEQUEEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	5
DEQUEEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	1
HORATIO SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	1
HORATIO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	2
HORATIO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	1
HORATIO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	2
HORATIO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	1
HORATIO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	2
HORATIO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	2
HORATIO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	3
HORATIO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	2
SEVIER Total		84
SHARP		
School District	Grade	Count
CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	10
CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	14
CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	14
CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second Third	14 10
CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	10
CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third Fourth	10 13
CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third Fourth Fifth	10 13 10
CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	10 13 10 17
CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh	10 13 10 17 13
CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth	10 13 10 17 13 8
CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	10 13 10 17 13 8 12
CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth	10 13 10 17 13 8 12 20
CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	10 13 10 17 13 8 12 20 14
CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth	10 13 10 17 13 8 12 20 14 5
CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT HIGHLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten	10 13 10 17 13 8 12 20 14 5
CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT HIGHLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT HIGHLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten First	10 13 10 17 13 8 12 20 14 5 18 11
CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT HIGHLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT HIGHLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT HIGHLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT HIGHLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten First Second	10 13 10 17 13 8 12 20 14 5 18 11 18
CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT HIGHLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten First Second Third	10 13 10 17 13 8 12 20 14 5 18 11 18
CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT HIGHLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth	10 13 10 17 13 8 12 20 14 5 18 11 18 18
CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT HIGHLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh Twelfth Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth	10 13 10 17 13 8 12 20 14 5 18 11 18 18 18 14

HIGHLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	24
HIGHLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	17
HIGHLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	18
HIGHLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	18
SHARP Total		383
ST FRANCIS		
School District	Grade	Count
FORREST CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	6
FORREST CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	3
FORREST CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	6
FORREST CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	1
FORREST CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	5
FORREST CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	3
FORREST CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	4
FORREST CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	6
FORREST CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	5
FORREST CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	8
FORREST CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	2
FORREST CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	3
FORREST CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	4
PALESTINE-WHEATLEY SCH. DIST.	Second	1
PALESTINE-WHEATLEY SCH. DIST.	Third	1
PALESTINE-WHEATLEY SCH. DIST.	Fourth	1
PALESTINE-WHEATLEY SCH. DIST.	Sixth	2
PALESTINE-WHEATLEY SCH. DIST.	Seventh	1
PALESTINE-WHEATLEY SCH. DIST.	Ninth	2
PALESTINE-WHEATLEY SCH. DIST.	Twelfth	1
ST FRANCIS Total		65
STONE		
School District	Grade	Count
MOUNTAIN VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	30
MOUNTAIN VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	24
MOUNTAIN VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	35
MOUNTAIN VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	22
MOUNTAIN VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	34
MOUNTAIN VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	30
MOUNTAIN VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	25
MOUNTAIN VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	29
MOUNTAIN VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	24

MOUNTAIN VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	28
MOUNTAIN VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	27
MOUNTAIN VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	19
MOUNTAIN VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	16
STONE Total		343
UNION		
School District	Grade	Count
EL DORADO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	7
EL DORADO SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	17
EL DORADO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	16
EL DORADO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	8
EL DORADO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	9
EL DORADO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	13
EL DORADO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	11
EL DORADO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	6
EL DORADO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	13
EL DORADO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	5
EL DORADO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	11
EL DORADO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	6
EL DORADO SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	4
JUNCTION CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	3
JUNCTION CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	1
JUNCTION CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	4
JUNCTION CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	3
JUNCTION CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	1
JUNCTION CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	1
JUNCTION CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	1
JUNCTION CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	1
JUNCTION CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	1
JUNCTION CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	2
JUNCTION CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	1
PARKERS CHAPEL SCHOOL DIST.	Kindergarten	3
PARKERS CHAPEL SCHOOL DIST.	Third	3
PARKERS CHAPEL SCHOOL DIST.	Fourth	3
PARKERS CHAPEL SCHOOL DIST.	Fifth	4
PARKERS CHAPEL SCHOOL DIST.	Sixth	3
PARKERS CHAPEL SCHOOL DIST.	Seventh	5
PARKERS CHAPEL SCHOOL DIST.	Eighth	2
PARKERS CHAPEL SCHOOL DIST.	Ninth	2

PARKERS CHAPEL SCHOOL DIST.	Tenth	1
PARKERS CHAPEL SCHOOL DIST.	Eleventh	2
SMACKOVER-NORPHLET SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	4
SMACKOVER-NORPHLET SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	3
SMACKOVER-NORPHLET SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	4
SMACKOVER-NORPHLET SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	5
SMACKOVER-NORPHLET SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	5
SMACKOVER-NORPHLET SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	10
SMACKOVER-NORPHLET SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	4
SMACKOVER-NORPHLET SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	1
SMACKOVER-NORPHLET SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	6
SMACKOVER-NORPHLET SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	6
SMACKOVER-NORPHLET SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	7
SMACKOVER-NORPHLET SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	5
STRONG-HUTTIG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	1
STRONG-HUTTIG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	1
STRONG-HUTTIG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	1
STRONG-HUTTIG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	1
STRONG-HUTTIG SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	1
STRONG-HUTTIG SCHOOL DISTRICT UNION Total	Eighth	1 238
	Eighth	
UNION Total	Eighth Grade	
UNION Total VAN BUREN		238
UNION Total VAN BUREN School District	Grade	238 Count
UNION Total VAN BUREN School District CLINTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten	238 Count 21
UNION Total VAN BUREN School District CLINTON SCHOOL DISTRICT CLINTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First	238 Count 21 16
UNION Total VAN BUREN School District CLINTON SCHOOL DISTRICT CLINTON SCHOOL DISTRICT CLINTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second	238 Count 21 16 28
UNION Total VAN BUREN School District CLINTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third	238 Count 21 16 28 23
UNION Total VAN BUREN School District CLINTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth	238 Count 21 16 28 23 24
UNION Total VAN BUREN School District CLINTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth	238 Count 21 16 28 23 24 11
UNION Total VAN BUREN School District CLINTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	238 Count 21 16 28 23 24 11 15
UNION Total VAN BUREN School District CLINTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh	238 Count 21 16 28 23 24 11 15 23
UNION Total VAN BUREN School District CLINTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth	238 Count 21 16 28 23 24 11 15 23 9
UNION Total VAN BUREN School District CLINTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	238 Count 21 16 28 23 24 11 15 23 9 10
UNION Total VAN BUREN School District CLINTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth	238 Count 21 16 28 23 24 11 15 23 9 10 18
UNION Total VAN BUREN School District CLINTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth Eleventh	238 Count 21 16 28 23 24 11 15 23 9 10 18 10

SHIRLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SHIRLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SHIRLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT

2

5

First

Third

Second

SHIRLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	4
SHIRLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	4
SHIRLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	4
SHIRLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	9
SHIRLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	4
SHIRLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	4
SHIRLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	9
SHIRLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	9
SHIRLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	4
SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT(VANBUREN)	Kindergarten	10
SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT(VANBUREN)	First	6
SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT(VANBUREN)	Second	10
SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT(VANBUREN)	Third	7
SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT(VANBUREN)	Fourth	5
SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT(VANBUREN)	Fifth	5
SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT(VANBUREN)	Sixth	11
SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT(VANBUREN)	Seventh	8
SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT(VANBUREN)	Eighth	3
SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT(VANBUREN)	Ninth	3
SOLITH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT///ANDLIDENI)	Tauth	0
SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT(VANBUREN)	Tenth	2
SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (VANBUREN)	Eleventh	3
SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT(VANBUREN)	Eleventh	3
SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT(VANBUREN) SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT(VANBUREN)	Eleventh	3 7
SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT(VANBUREN) SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT(VANBUREN) VAN BUREN Total	Eleventh	3 7
SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (VANBUREN) SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (VANBUREN) VAN BUREN Total WASHINGTON	Eleventh Twelfth	3 7 362
SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT(VANBUREN) SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT(VANBUREN) VAN BUREN Total WASHINGTON School District	Eleventh Twelfth Grade	3 7 362 Count
SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT(VANBUREN) SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT(VANBUREN) VAN BUREN Total WASHINGTON School District ELKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten	3 7 362 Count 9
SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (VANBUREN) SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (VANBUREN) VAN BUREN Total WASHINGTON School District ELKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT ELKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First	3 7 362 Count 9
SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (VANBUREN) SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (VANBUREN) VAN BUREN Total WASHINGTON School District ELKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT ELKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT ELKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second	3 7 362 Count 9 6 4
SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (VANBUREN) SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (VANBUREN) VAN BUREN Total WASHINGTON School District ELKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT ELKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT ELKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT ELKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third	3 7 362 Count 9 6 4 4
SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (VANBUREN) SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (VANBUREN) VAN BUREN Total WASHINGTON School District ELKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth	3 7 362 Count 9 6 4 4 8
SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (VANBUREN) SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (VANBUREN) VAN BUREN Total WASHINGTON School District ELKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth	3 7 362 Count 9 6 4 4 8 9
SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (VANBUREN) SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (VANBUREN) VAN BUREN Total WASHINGTON School District ELKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth	3 7 362 Count 9 6 4 4 8 9 3
SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (VANBUREN) SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (VANBUREN) VAN BUREN Total WASHINGTON School District ELKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh	3 7 362 Count 9 6 4 4 8 9 3 3
SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (VANBUREN) SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (VANBUREN) VAN BUREN Total WASHINGTON School District ELKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth	3 7 362 Count 9 6 4 4 8 9 3 3 3 6
SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (VANBUREN) SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (VANBUREN) VAN BUREN Total WASHINGTON School District ELKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth	3 7 362 Count 9 6 4 4 8 9 3 3 6 6
SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (VANBUREN) SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (VANBUREN) VAN BUREN Total WASHINGTON School District ELKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh Twelfth Grade Kindergarten First Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Tenth	3 7 362 Count 9 6 4 4 8 9 3 3 6 6 6 8

FARMINGTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	17
FARMINGTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	12
FARMINGTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	17
FARMINGTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	15
FARMINGTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	13
FARMINGTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	12
FARMINGTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	18
FARMINGTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	15
FARMINGTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	10
FARMINGTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	12
FARMINGTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	11
FARMINGTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	9
FAYETTEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	60
FAYETTEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	70
FAYETTEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	47
FAYETTEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	59
FAYETTEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	47
FAYETTEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	52
FAYETTEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	55
FAYETTEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	42
FAYETTEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	56
FAYETTEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	44
FAYETTEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	42
FAYETTEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	28
FAYETTEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	31
GREENLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	6
GREENLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	7
GREENLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	11
GREENLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	15
GREENLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	6
GREENLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	5
GREENLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	11
GREENLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	11
GREENLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	9
GREENLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	15
GREENLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	8
GREENLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	10
GREENLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	5
LINCOLN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	17

LINCOLN SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	13
LINCOLN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	8
LINCOLN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	10
LINCOLN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	5
LINCOLN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	10
LINCOLN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	17
LINCOLN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	11
LINCOLN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	18
LINCOLN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	10
LINCOLN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	7
LINCOLN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	12
LINCOLN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	4
PRAIRIE GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	16
PRAIRIE GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	23
PRAIRIE GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	25
PRAIRIE GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	14
PRAIRIE GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	21
PRAIRIE GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	15
PRAIRIE GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	17
PRAIRIE GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	14
PRAIRIE GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	9
PRAIRIE GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	19
PRAIRIE GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	15
PRAIRIE GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	12
PRAIRIE GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	13
SPRINGDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	80
SPRINGDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	70
SPRINGDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	83
SPRINGDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	72
SPRINGDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	75
SPRINGDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	84
SPRINGDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	78
SPRINGDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	75
SPRINGDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	54
SPRINGDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	63
SPRINGDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	70
SPRINGDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	59
SPRINGDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	42
WEST FORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	14

WEST FORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	5
WEST FORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	9
WEST FORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	9
WEST FORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	7
WEST FORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	11
WEST FORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	7
WEST FORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	8
WEST FORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	5
WEST FORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	7
WEST FORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	12
WEST FORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	8
WEST FORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	9
WASHINGTON Total		2381
WHITE		
School District	Grade	Count
BALD KNOB SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	6
BALD KNOB SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	9
BALD KNOB SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	5
BALD KNOB SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	9
BALD KNOB SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	10
BALD KNOB SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	13
BALD KNOB SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	18
BALD KNOB SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	11
BALD KNOB SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	11
BALD KNOB SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	15
BALD KNOB SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	15
BALD KNOB SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	7
BALD KNOB SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	6
BEEBE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	18
BEEBE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	23
BEEBE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	24
BEEBE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	23
BEEBE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	27
BEEBE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	18
BEEBE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	23
BEEBE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	30
BEEBE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	23
BEEBE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	24
BEEBE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	16

BEEBE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	22
BEEBE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	11
BRADFORD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	2
BRADFORD SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	2
BRADFORD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	2
BRADFORD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	2
BRADFORD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	5
BRADFORD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	1
BRADFORD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	4
BRADFORD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	3
BRADFORD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	2
BRADFORD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	4
BRADFORD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	5
BRADFORD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	4
BRADFORD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	3
PANGBURN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	8
PANGBURN SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	12
PANGBURN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	7
PANGBURN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	3
PANGBURN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	3
PANGBURN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	6
PANGBURN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	11
PANGBURN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	5
PANGBURN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	2
PANGBURN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	8
PANGBURN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	10
PANGBURN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	9
PANGBURN SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	5
RIVERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	9
RIVERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	4
RIVERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	6
RIVERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	9
RIVERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	8
RIVERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	6
RIVERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	6
RIVERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	6
RIVERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	10
RIVERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	14
RIVERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	8

RIVERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	11
RIVERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	9
ROSE BUD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	10
ROSE BUD SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	5
ROSE BUD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	8
ROSE BUD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	6
ROSE BUD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	7
ROSE BUD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	11
ROSE BUD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	7
ROSE BUD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	8
ROSE BUD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	5
ROSE BUD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	7
ROSE BUD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	9
ROSE BUD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	8
ROSE BUD SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	9
SEARCY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	31
SEARCY SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	35
SEARCY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	32
SEARCY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	45
SEARCY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	45
SEARCY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	56
SEARCY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	39
SEARCY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	39
SEARCY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	48
SEARCY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	63
SEARCY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	57
SEARCY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	46
SEARCY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	24
WHITE CO. CENTRAL SCHOOL DIST.	Kindergarten	6
WHITE CO. CENTRAL SCHOOL DIST.	First	4
WHITE CO. CENTRAL SCHOOL DIST.	Second	5
WHITE CO. CENTRAL SCHOOL DIST.	Third	3
WHITE CO. CENTRAL SCHOOL DIST.	Fourth	4
WHITE CO. CENTRAL SCHOOL DIST.	Fifth	11
WHITE CO. CENTRAL SCHOOL DIST.	Sixth	2
WHITE CO. CENTRAL SCHOOL DIST.	Seventh	8
WHITE CO. CENTRAL SCHOOL DIST.	Eighth	7
WHITE CO. CENTRAL SCHOOL DIST.	Ninth	8
WHITE CO. CENTRAL SCHOOL DIST.	Tenth	4

WHITE CO. CENTRAL SCHOOL DIST.	Eleventh	5
WHITE CO. CENTRAL SCHOOL DIST.	Twelfth	6
WHITE Total		1384
WOODRUFF		
School District	Grade	Count
AUGUSTA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	1
AUGUSTA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	1
AUGUSTA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	1
AUGUSTA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	2
AUGUSTA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	2
MCCRORY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	2
MCCRORY SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	1
MCCRORY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	2
MCCRORY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	4
MCCRORY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	1
MCCRORY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	2
MCCRORY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	3
MCCRORY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	4
MCCRORY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	3
MCCRORY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	7
MCCRORY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	4
MCCRORY SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	3
WOODRUFF Total		43
YELL		
School District	Grade	Count
DANVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	3
DANVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	1
DANVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	2
DANVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	1
DANVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	3
DANVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	1
DANVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	4
DANVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	3
DANVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	4
DANVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	4
DANVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	3
DANVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	7
DANVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	1

DARDANELLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	8
DARDANELLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	7
DARDANELLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	4
DARDANELLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	10
DARDANELLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	4
DARDANELLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	5
DARDANELLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	8
DARDANELLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	12
DARDANELLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	9
DARDANELLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	10
DARDANELLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	17
DARDANELLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	10
TWO RIVERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Kindergarten	4
TWO RIVERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	First	1
TWO RIVERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Second	5
TWO RIVERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Third	7
TWO RIVERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fourth	2
TWO RIVERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Fifth	6
TWO RIVERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Sixth	6
TWO RIVERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Seventh	5
TWO RIVERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eighth	10
TWO RIVERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Ninth	7
TWO RIVERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Tenth	13
TWO RIVERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Eleventh	6
TWO RIVERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	Twelfth	2
WESTERN YELL CO. SCHOOL DIST.	Kindergarten	1
WESTERN YELL CO. SCHOOL DIST.	Second	3
WESTERN YELL CO. SCHOOL DIST.	Third	3
WESTERN YELL CO. SCHOOL DIST.	Fourth	1
WESTERN YELL CO. SCHOOL DIST.	Fifth	1
WESTERN YELL CO. SCHOOL DIST.	Sixth	2
WESTERN YELL CO. SCHOOL DIST.	Seventh	3
WESTERN YELL CO. SCHOOL DIST.	Eighth	1
WESTERN YELL CO. SCHOOL DIST.	Ninth	2
YELL Total		242
Total		32767



3601000

CLARKSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Arkansas Home School Student Count by District School Year 2023 - 2024

State Total: 1329

Report Category: GED Students

LEA	District	No Of Students
0501000	ALPENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	3
1002000	ARKADELPHIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	5
4101000	ASHDOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT	3
5801000	ATKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	7
7301000	BALD KNOB SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
3201000	BATESVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	9
6301000	BAUXITE SCHOOL DISTRICT	3
1601000	BAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	4
7302000	BEEBE SCHOOL DISTRICT	4
6302000	BENTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	20
0401000	BENTONVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	56
0502000	BERGMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	4
0801000	BERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	11
3001000	BISMARCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	17
4702000	BLYTHEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
4201000	BOONEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	16
7303000	BRADFORD SCHOOL DISTRICT	3
4801000	BRINKLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
1603000	BROOKLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	4
6303000	BRYANT SCHOOL DISTRICT	18
1605000	BUFFALO IS. CENTRAL SCH. DIST.	4
4304000	CABOT SCHOOL DISTRICT	42
4901000	CADDO HILLS SCHOOL DISTRICT	3
3301000	CALICO ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	3
4303000	CARLISLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
6802000	CAVE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
3212000	CEDAR RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	8
1702000	CEDARVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
5502000	CENTERPOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
2402000	CHARLESTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	1

1305000	CLEVELAND COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	3
7102000	CLINTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	5
1201000	CONCORD SCHOOL DISTRICT	4
2301000	CONWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT	19
1101000	CORNING SCHOOL DISTRICT	3
5707000	COSSATOT RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	4
0302000	COTTER SCHOOL DISTRICT	
2403000	COUNTY LINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	3
0201000	CROSSETT SCHOOL DISTRICT	5
2601000	CUTTER-MORNING STAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	4
7503000	DANVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
7504000	DARDANELLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	9
0402000	DECATUR SCHOOL DISTRICT	2
5106000	DEER/MT. JUDEA SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
6701000	DEQUEEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	7
	DERMOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	
0901000		1
5901000	DES ARC SCHOOL DISTRICT	3
0101000	DEWITT SCHOOL DISTRICT	2
5802000	DOVER SCHOOL DISTRICT	12
2202000	DREW CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	2
2104000	DUMAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	5
5301000	EAST END SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
5608000	EAST POINSETT CO. SCHOOL DIST.	1
4302000	ENGLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
0802000	EUREKA SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	5
7202000	FARMINGTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	5
7203000	FAYETTEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	17
4501000	FLIPPIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	2
2002000	FORDYCE SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
6201000	FORREST CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	6
6601000	FORT SMITH SCHOOL DISTRICT	9
4603000	FOUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	2
2602000	FOUNTAIN LAKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	6
0403000	GENTRY SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
3002000	GLEN ROSE SCHOOL DISTRICT	3
4708000	GOSNELL SCHOOL DISTRICT	6
0404000	GRAVETTE SCHOOL DISTRICT	10
0803000	GREEN FOREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	5
2303000	GREENBRIER SCHOOL DISTRICT	3

2807000	GREENE COUNTY TECH SCHOOL DISTRICT	10
7204000	GREENLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	5
6602000	GREENWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT	14
1003000	GURDON SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
2304000	GUY-PERKINS SCHOOL DISTRICT	2
0203000	HAMBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	4
0701000	HAMPTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
6304000	HARMONY GROVE SCH DIST(SALINE)	1
5602000	HARRISBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
0503000	HARRISON SCHOOL DISTRICT	14
5903000	HAZEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
1202000	HEBER SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	6
5803000	HECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	5
5403000	HELENA/ WEST HELENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	3
6804000	HIGHLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	6
3809000	HILLCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	3
2903000	HOPE SCHOOL DISTRICT	2
6703000	HORATIO SCHOOL DISTRICT	2
2603000	HOT SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	3
3804000	HOXIE SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
4401000	HUNTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	13
3306000	IZARD COUNTY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT	3
3405000	JACKSON CO. SCHOOL DISTRICT	7
6004000	JACKSONVILLE NORTH PULASKI SCHOOL DISTRICT	12
5102000	JASPER SCHOOL DISTRICT	4
2604000	JESSIEVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	4
1608000	JONESBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT	21
5503000	KIRBY SCHOOL DISTRICT	7
3704000	LAFAYETTE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	2
2605000	LAKE HAMILTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	18
0903000	LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(CHICOT)	6
2606000	LAKESIDE SCHOOL DIST(GARLAND)	11
3604000	LAMAR SCHOOL DISTRICT	9
3810000	LAWRENCE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	2
0506000	LEAD HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT	6
7205000	LINCOLN SCHOOL DISTRICT	2
6001000	LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	9
4301000	LONOKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	6
4202000	MAGAZINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	3

3003000	MAGNET COVE SCHOOL DIST.	2
1402000	MAGNOLIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	7
3004000	MALVERN SCHOOL DISTRICT	17
2501000	MAMMOTH SPRING SCHOOL DISTRICT	3
4712000	MANILA SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
6606000	MANSFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT	10
1804000	MARION SCHOOL DISTRICT	6
5604000	MARKED TREE SCHOOL DISTRICT	2
2803000	MARMADUKE SCHOOL DISTRICT	3
2305000	MAYFLOWER SCHOOL DISTRICT	7
6102000	MAYNARD SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
7403000	MCCRORY SCHOOL DISTRICT	2
2105000	MCGEHEE SCHOOL DISTRICT	2
3302000	MELBOURNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	2
5703000	MENA SCHOOL DISTRICT	11
3211000	MIDLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
2203000	MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRICT	2
4902000	MOUNT IDA SCHOOL DISTRICT	6
0303000	MOUNTAIN HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT	31
2607000	MOUNTAIN PINE SCHOOL DISTRICT	2
6901000	MOUNTAIN VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	23
1703000	MOUNTAINBURG SCHOOL DISTRICT	3
2306000	MT. VERNON/ENOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
3105000	NASHVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	7
1503000	NEMO VISTA SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
1611000	NETTLETON SCHOOL DISTRICT	3
3403000	NEWPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT	4
0304000	NORFORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	2
6002000	NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT	16
3005000	OUACHITA SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
6505000	OZARK MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
2404000	OZARK SCHOOL DISTRICT	7
6205000	PALESTINE-WHEATLEY SCH. DIST.	1
7309000	PANGBURN SCHOOL DISTRICT	5
2808000	PARAGOULD SCHOOL DISTRICT	26
4203000	PARIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	3
0407000	PEA RIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT	4
5303000	PERRYVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	5

3505000	PINE BLUFF SCHOOL DISTRICT	3
6103000	POCAHONTAS SCHOOL DISTRICT	16
5804000	POTTSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	9
2703000	POYEN SCHOOL DISTRICT	2
7206000	PRAIRIE GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT	6
5006000	PRESCOTT SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
6003000	PULASKI COUNTY SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT	29
1203000	QUITMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
1106000	RECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT	2
4706000	RIVERCREST SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
1613000	RIVERSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT	2
7307000	RIVERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	13
0405000	ROGERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	69
7310000	ROSE BUD SCHOOL DISTRICT	4
5805000	RUSSELLVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	34
2502000	SALEM SCHOOL DISTRICT	7
4204000	SCRANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	3
6502000	SEARCY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	5
7311000	SEARCY SCHOOL DISTRICT	22
2705000	SHERIDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT	14
7104000	SHIRLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT	4
0406000	Siloam Springs School District	12
3806000	SLOAN-HENDRIX SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
1507000	SOUTH CONWAY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	9
5504000	SOUTH PIKE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	3
7105000	SOUTH SIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT(VANBUREN)	6
3209000	SOUTHSIDE SCHOOL DISTRICT (INDEPENDENCE)	2
7207000	SPRINGDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT	16
4003000	STAR CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
4605000	TEXARKANA SCHOOL DISTRICT	5
5605000	TRUMANN SCHOOL DISTRICT	11
7510000	TWO RIVERS SCHOOL DISTRICT	5
0505000	VALLEY SPRINGS SCHOOL DISTRICT	8
1612000	VALLEY VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	6
1705000	VAN BUREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	11
2307000	VILONIA SCHOOL DISTRICT	2
2503000	VIOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT	3
6401000	WALDRON SCHOOL DISTRICT	17
0602000	WARREN SCHOOL DISTRICT	2

Total		1329
4502000	YELLVILLE-SUMMIT SCHOOL DISTRICT.	4
1905000	WYNNE SCHOOL DISTRICT	1
1505000	WONDERVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	4
3510000	WHITE HALL SCHOOL DISTRICT	7
7304000	WHITE CO. CENTRAL SCHOOL DIST.	2
3606000	WESTSIDE SCHOOL DIST(JOHNSON)	2
1602000	WESTSIDE CONS. SCH DIST(CRAIGH	4
7509000	WESTERN YELL CO. SCHOOL DIST.	1
1204000	WEST SIDE SCHOOL DIST(CLEBURNE)	3
1803000	WEST MEMPHIS SCHOOL DISTRICT	6
7208000	WEST FORK SCHOOL DISTRICT	4
3509000	WATSON CHAPEL SCHOOL DISTRICT	1



Arkansas Home School Student Count by County School Year 2023 - 2024

Report Category: GED Students

State Total: 1329

County	No Of Students
ARKANSAS	2
ASHLEY	9
BAXTER	44
BENTON	154
BOONE	35
BRADLEY	2
CALHOUN	1
CARROLL	21
CHICOT	7
CLARK	6
CLAY	11
CLEBURNE	14
CLEVELAND	3
COLUMBIA	7
CONWAY	14
CRAIGHEAD	48
CRAWFORD	15
CRITTENDEN	12
CROSS	1
DALLAS	1
DESHA	7
DREW	4
FAULKNER	34
FRANKLIN	11
FULTON	13
GARLAND	48
GRANT	16
GREENE	39
HEMPSTEAD	2
HOT SPRING	40
HOWARD	7
INDEPENDENCE	20

IZARD	8
JACKSON	11
JEFFERSON	11
JOHNSON	22
LAFAYETTE	2
LAWRENCE	7
LINCOLN	1
LITTLE RIVER	3
LOGAN	25
LONOKE	50
MADISON	13
MARION	6
MILLER	7
MISSISSIPPI	9
MONROE	1
MONTGOMERY	9
NEVADA	1
NEWTON	5
PERRY	6
PHILLIPS	3
PIKE	11
POINSETT	15
POLK	15
POPE	67
PRAIRIE	4
PULASKI	66
RANDOLPH	17
SALINE	42
SCOTT	17
SEARCY	6
SEBASTIAN	33
SEVIER	9
SHARP	7
ST FRANCIS	7
STONE	23
VAN BUREN	15
WASHINGTON	55
WHITE	54
WOODRUFF	2

YELL 16

Total 1329



Home School Student Count by Grade and Gender School Year 2023 - 2024

Report Category: GED Students

Grade	Male	Female
Tenth	183	126
Eleventh	276	225
Twelfth	192	166
Total	651	517